KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING NOTICE AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2022

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees will be held on Tuesday
February 15, 2022, at Kingsbury G.1.D. office, 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, NV, 89449, beginning
at 5:00 p.m. The agenda and supporting material may be found on Kingsbury G.l.D. website
(KGID.org), under the meetings tab. Copies of the agenda were posted at the following locations at
least 3 business days prior to the meeting day: Kingsbury G.1.D. Office, Stateline Post Office, Zephyr
Cove Post Office, and the Douglas County Administration Building at Lake Tahoe.

Remote attendance for the public is available. To offer public comment before the Board meeting,
members of the public may submit public comments using one of the following methods: Using our
drop box located by the entrance to the district office, 255 Kingsbury Grade; fax to Kingsbury General
Improvement District, Attn: General Manager, at 775-588-3541, or email to mitch@kgid.org.

e To make public comment or to join the meeting by phone during the Board meeting, the public
must call 1-669-900-9128 and enter ID code 775-588-3548 with passcode 906347. Although
the public comment phone line can accommodate multiple incoming calls at once, if a member
of the public should get a busy signal, please call back.

¢ Public comment is limited to three minutes and will occur at the beginning and end of the Board
meeting and may also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, and
before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open
Meeting Law prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda. The link below can be used
to join the meeting by Zoom:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/77558835487?pwd=RmdxdEIoNE5SwbWY5NHk2ajFzR01tQT09
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548
Password: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT
Our skilled employees, management staff, and Board of Trustees, working as a team, are committed
to provide water and sewer service, and maintain roads and drainage systems in an efficient,
courteous, and accountable manner, for the long-term benefit of our customers, in accordance with
standards set for public health, safety and the environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify KGID by calling 775-588-3548
at least one day in advance of the meeting.



Ge
A for ¢

AGENDA
5:00 P.M.
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
Notice: ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD
ACTION.
4. Public Comment

(NO ACTION) This is the public’'s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not
listed on this agenda, or to speak on those items appearing on the Consent Calendar. Public comment
will also be invited during the Board's consideration of each action item, and before action is taken.
Please limit your comments to three minutes or less. Nevada Open Meeting Law prohibits action on
items not listed on the agenda.

Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: ltems on the agenda may be taken out of order; two or
more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from the agenda or
discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on January 25, 2022.

Approval of Consent Calendar: For Possible Action:
Items on the Consent Calendar will be approved without discussion unless the item is specifically

“brought forward” for discussion.

A. For Possible Action: List of Claims
B. Quarter Ending 9/30/21 - Balance Sheet, Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
C. Quarter Ending 12/31/21 - Balance Sheet, Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

NEW BUSINESS

8.
9.

10.
11.

12.
13.

For Information and Possible Action: Nevada Public Employees Deferred Compensation Program
For Information and Possible Action: Award of FY 2021/22 Waterline Replacement material
procurement

For Information and Possible Action: Accept NDEP 319 (h) Subgrant Agreement and approve
procurement of road sweeper

For Information and Possible Action: Review and approval of Personnel Policy update

For Information and Possible Action: Initial presentation with assumptions on budget

For Information and Possible Action: Trustee Compensation

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

PN =

Board Member Reports
Management Reports
Attorney’s Report
Engineers Report



£ Ge oal ont
an ¢ “ , 02

5. Correspondence

14. Adjournment to closed session

1. Pursuant to NRS 241.030 to consider the character, professional competence, processes, and
overall six-month review from the General Manager.

2. Pursuant to NRS 288.220 to discuss labor negotiations.

15. Return to open session, Call to Order
1. Discussion and possible action
a. Six-month review of the General Manager
b. Labor negotiations

6. Announcements and Final Public Comment

7. For Possible Action; Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2022

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office
located at 255 Kingsbury Grade, Stateline, Nevada at 5:00 pm by Natalie Yanish.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL - In attendance were Trustees Yanish, Vogt, Parks, Schorr and Nelson. Also present were General
Manager Mitch Dion, Operations Superintendent Brandon Garden, HR and Administration Supervisor Judy
Brewer, General Counsel Chuck Zumpft, Matt Van Dyne and Steffi Gavin of Farr West Engineering. Public
present included Devin Cartwright, Bryan Gant (consultant) and Melissa Chandler from the Nevada Department

of Transportation.

PUBLIC COMMENT - There was no public comment.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - Dion noted NDOT representatives present to discuss Item 9. Yanish suggested
moving this item before Item 8.

M-1/25/2022-1 - Motion by Park, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the agenda, as
amended to address Item 9 before Item 8.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES —

M-1/25/2022-2 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve Regular
Meeting Minutes dated December 21, 2021.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR - Parks requested to pull Item A. Schorr requested to pull Items A
and C.

M-1/25/2022-3 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Consent
Calendar Item B: Task Order #53 — Amendment Number Two for Engineering Services of 2021 Water and

Road Improvement Project.

Regarding Item A, Parks verified that petty cash expenses and reimbursement are tracked in the office. She also
questioned the expense to Sierra Environmental for water quality monitor, and Dion explained this is an ongoing
monthly expense as some of the testing is done weekly.

Schorr noted the annual cloud subscriptions questioned review of IT costs for overlapping expenses. Dion
explained they are currently reviewing software usage and evaluating best tools to perhaps consolidate and reduce

expenses.

M-1/25/2022-4 - Motion by Schorr, seconded by Parks, and unanimously passed to approve the Consent
Calendar Item A: List of Claims in the amount of $500,092.19 as represented by check numbers 61096

through 61222,

Regarding Item C, Schorr questioned if an engineer is common for a sealing project and if the vendor should
provide the service without requiring an engineer. Dion explained the engineer uses results from pavement
management system (MicroPaver) to determine treatments and necessary repairs then prepares technical specs.
He noted that the vendors typically don’t have engineering capacity and bidding specifications must provide that
definitive information. This ensures the bids are based on the same information and this process protects the

district.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022



Parks inquired on the number of hours needs for various tasks. Van Dyne explained that the large number of
office work is related to permits with TRPA, NDOT, etc. Relating to inspection, he explained that they estimate
three weeks or fifteen construction days for the billing, which will only be billed as used.

M-1/25/2022-5 - Motion by Schorr, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the Consent
Calendar Item C: Task Order #58 — Engineering Services of 2022 Roadway Sealing Project.

NEW BUSINESS

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

PRESENTATION OF NDOT PLANS AND PROJECTS: Representatives from the Nevada Department of
Transportation provided a presentation regarding the Highway 50 Corridor Management Plan. Melissa Chandler
explained the study purpose and process seeking collaboration from stakeholders. She explained how the needs
will be reviewed and balanced to determined solutions. The goals and the steps of their plan were discussed. She
noted the various agencies included in the study and concerns.

The board noted various issues including a needed chain control check area on Spooner Summit and parking at
Zephyr Cove.

Yanish commented that her experience using the transportation left people stranded and disconnected from the
beaches. Devin Cartwright noted upcoming projects including a signal at Warrior Way and Highway 50, a new
entrance into Zephyr Cove Beach eliminating parking on Highway 50 and pedestrian sidewalks from downtown
to Kahle and connection to the trail system to improve safety and connectivity of the multi-modal stations.

The board inquired about storm water maintenance regarding sediment collection. Yanish questioned the
approach to NDOT regarding future use change of the Operations Yard and Cartwright suggested scheduling a
meeting to discuss this in detail.

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AND THE ELECTION OF OFFICERS: Parks
offered to serve as Chair. Nelson offered to serve as Vice Chair. Schorr indicated he would be willing to stand as
Secretary Treasurer.

The responsibilities for the key positions were reviewed and discussed.

M-1/25/2022-6 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to elect Sandra Parks as
2021 Chair, Jodie Nelson as Vice-Chair and Craig Schorr as Secretary-Treasurer.

Parks continued the meeting as Chair. Patti Page offered her support to the Trustees, as elected.

RECOGNITION AND MEMORIAL OF ROBERT (BOB) COOK: The Board discussed options for
acknowledging Mr. Cook for his service to KGID. Vogt stated that he was recognized at the Sewer Authority via

commentary and a moment of silence. The Trustees commended his service among KGID and many other
boards. Parks confirmed a Trustee will speak at his service this summer.

Yanish read the following comments into the record:

Letter from W. R. (Billy) Hayes, C.P.A., M.B.A. - “Bob Cook was truly a treasure in our community. He spent
countless hours working on projects and local boards to create improvements for our area. Bob never bragged
about his service, because he was always busy reviewing the decisions to be made, or actions to be taken. It was a

pleasure to know Bob Cook.”

Letter from Larry Schussel — “Just about everyone that lived in the Tahoe Township for any amount of time knew
Bob or had heard of Bob Cook. Bob started as a firefighter for Tahoe Douglas before moving on to be a UPS

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022



driver. Everyone on the East shore of Lake Tahoe knew Bob as the guy who delivered their packages. He spent
time serving on various boards and worked with many agencies in Douglas County, from Kingsbury General
Improvement district, the Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District, Douglas County Senior Center, the Zephyr
Cove kids ski program and many more. His focus was always the community. He cared for it deeply and worked
tirelessly to make improvements in our community and for its residents. Always quick to share a story or give
background information to clarify the history behind a decision or change. Bob knew it all. He always wanted to
do the right thing. I worked with Bob on many projects, and he will be truly missed.”

Patti Page commended his service and stated she supports a Trustee speaking at the service. Dion stated that
direction or concurrence should be required from the Board if there will be a speaker on behalf of the district.

No action was taken.

DISTRICT MERIT COMPENSATION PLAN: Dion provided a report in writing. He explained that they
would like to offer a cash award for employees that perform above and beyond, and a merit program such as
proposed should be adopted. The board discussed the merit system and determination of award.

Yanish questioned if this is within HR compliance with the state to compensate employees. Brewer stated the
policy approval should be acceptable. Dion explained this has subjective evaluations but is restricted based on
criteria provided so it does not become normal compensation (subject to PERS) or an expectation by employees.

Patti Page questioned if employees receive Christmas Bonuses and Dion confirmed they do not. Yanish noted
that a paid day off is provided in lieu of a Christmas party. Page commented that District employees are well
paid, and it is their duty to do over and above their jobs and that Round Hill GID offers a Christmas Bonus as

recognition.
Vogt provided background and that she requested this item be brought to the board for consideration.

M-1/25/2022-7 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Schorr, and unanimously passed to pass the Merit
Compensation Plan

SURPLUS VEHICLE DISPOSAL: Garden provided a report in writing. He explained that there are two
vehicles to be disposed: an old utility vehicle that has not been used and the street sweeper with an inoperable
engine. An auction is utilized because it appears to generate the most funds.

In response to an inquiry, Dion responded that the formal process of declaring surplus is to notify the Board and
public that these items will be removed from the books.

M-1/25/2022-8 - Motion by Vogt, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to authorize the General
Manager to dispose of surplus vehicles, Truck 0302, and Truck 1122.

ADDENDUM TO GENERAL MANAGER CONTRACT: Brewer provided a report in writing along with the
Addendum to Employment Agreement. Zumpft explained that the laws changed in 2009 requiring employees pay
their share and prior agreements were grandfathered in. He noted the required contract changes and provisions
affected. The law requires the district require the employee pays half and the district pay half; therefore, changes
to the contract are required to amend Dion’s salary to remedy this with the intent and stipulation of his contract.

The board confirmed the changes in detail in addition to the calculations.
M-1/25/2022-9 - Motion by Nelson, seconded by Vogt, and unanimously passed to modify the General

Manager’s contract related provisions regarding retirement contributions and compensation in conformance
with the provisions of NRS and that these revisions be paid retroactively to commencement of contract

period.

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022



REVISED 2022 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE: Brewer explained the proposed schedule is amended to
adjust meetings scheduled too close to holidays.

M-1/25/2022-10 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Nelson and passed to accept the Revised 2022 Board
Meeting Schedule.

BOARD REPORTS — None.
STAFF REPORTS -

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT - Dion noted that Lahontan approved the testing program for the Tahoe
Keys Weed Abatement including the use of herbicides. Yanish recommended participation in the TRPA meeting
tomorrow. Dion stated that he will be speaking at the meeting. Parks suggested testing for the herbicides in our
water intake and Dion confirmed that water conditions and protections will be reviewed.

UTILITY OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Vogt requested explanation regarding
Chimney Rock intersection at Highway 207. Garden explained the problem was a storm drain problem resulting
from a combination of NDOT and District plowed snow and ice. The trouble is the drain in the NDOT right of
way and they are scheduled to have a crew address that by the end of this week. He confirmed there were no
accidents reported to KGID. In addition, the ice dam was a result of driving over snow before it was plowed. The
Board discussed possible NDOT liability for any damages during snow removal in their right of way.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT - There were no questions.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT — Zumpft stated that he is working with Dion on contracts and the long term issue of
addressing retaining walls.

ENGINEER’S REPORT - Van Dyne introduced Steffi Gavin who is advancing within Farr West Engineering
and indicated she will be more involved in projects at the district. He noted the 2021 sealing project and Tahoe

Beach Club will result in a busy summer.

CORRESPONDENCE — Nelson noted the letter from Mr. Grey. Garden explained that on Gary Lane the
ordinance states when the district has a service valve that is the termination point, and the other side is the
homeowner’s responsibility. They have been advised to replace the whole line. The recent leak would not
provide water to the properties and had to be shut off. He stated, there were quite a few out of area owners that
have tenants unhappy that they don’t have water. The owners do want to pay to replace the line. Dion stated the
issue is in a location that was repaired last summer, and the trench was backfilled with rock. The contractor had
not repaired the line at this time but an alternative means was providing water for their use.

Dion noted Department of Taxation letter regarding review of the out tax year assessment.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - There was none.

ADJOURNMENT

M-1/25/2022-11 - Motion by Yanish, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting at
7:41 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022



Sandra Parks, Chair

Attest:

Craig Schorr, Secretary

KGID Board Meeting Minutes 1/25/2022



Check Number

61223

61224

61225

61226

61227

61228

61229

61230

61231

61232

61233

61234

61234

61234

61234

61235

61236

61236

61236

61236

61237

61238

61239

61240

Date:

Check Date

1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022

2/10/22 05:49:55 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Payee

Transaction
Description

JODIE NELSON

SANDRA D. PARKS

CRAIG B. SCHORR

DARYA J. VOGT

NATALIE YANISH

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AMY C. CARAMAZZA

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

DOUGLAS COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER

EMPLOYERS PREFERRED INS. CO.

F AND B INC

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FARR WEST ENGINEERING

FIRST ADVANTAGE CORPORATION

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

AUSTIN HICKMAN

HOMESERVE USA

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE

Employee: NELSON; Pay
Date: 1/25/2022
Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 1/25/2022
Employee: SCHORR; Pay
Date: 1/25/2022
Employee: VOGT; Pay
Date: 1/25/2022
Employee: YANISH; Pay
Date: 1/25/2022

RENT LIQUIDIND LG
190-300 LT NITRO

BOARD MEETING &
MINUTES 4HRS

ACCT.
8354150020197776 255
KINGSBURY GRADE

ANNUAL VOTER
REGISTRATION
MAINTENANCE

WORKERS COMPENSATION
INSTALLMENT 08

SNOW REMOVAL STAGE
COACH/QUAKING ASPEN
SNOW FENCE

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2021 PAVER PROJECT
UPDATE

ENGINEERING SERVICES
2021 WATERLINE & ROAD
REPLACEMENT

ENGINEERING SERVICES
FY22 GIS SERVICES

ENGINEERING SERVIES
SEWER PER

RANDOM DRUG TESTING
MCGOUGH & LEYLAND

FUEL DIESEL 55.8 GAL
REGULAR 106.2 GAL

FUEL REGUALR 150.5
GAL DIESEL 91.5 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 184.6
GAL DIESEL 250.5 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 87.5 GAL
DIESEL 82 GAL

775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET

REIMBURSE AMAZON
RECIEPT WORK BOOTS

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
12/31/21

TRUCK #1021 R&R
BATTERY CLEANED &
SERVICED CABLE ENDS

Check Amount

640.57

600.57

640.57

500.27

640.57

300.03

100.00

172.71

302.85

1,189.90

4,500.00

1,932.00

860.00

3,377.75

3,884.00

74.27

717.21

1,078.51

1,830.51

752.77

51.26

273.05

2,792.60

197.59

Page:



Check Number

61240
61240
61240
61241

61242
61243

GI1a4Y

61245
61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

Check Date

1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022
1/25/2022
VOLDED

172572022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/72022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

Date: 2/10/22 05:49:55 PM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE
KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE
KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE
MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC
NEXTIVA, INC.

NY Ene/_g\,

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY
NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

TRUCK #1726 LUBE, OIL
& FILTER

TRUCK #1827 LUBE, OIL
& FILTER

TRUCK #20 LUBE, OIL &
FILTER

SNCW REMOVAL SERVICES
12/9/21 TO 12/31/21

LEGAL FEES 12/31/21

ACCT. 3680856 OFFICE
PHONE LINES

1000044046907329692
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

1000044086803297494
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
A

1000044086803297502
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
B

1000044086803297510
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
C

1000044086803297718
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN UNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

1000044086803305073
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHSZ2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

123

193.

61.

84,535,

4,009.
.36

257

15.

112.

73.

144.

100.

83.

46.

53.

11z.

404.

32

36.

45.

2,764

980.

.21

75

66

10

00

55

90

.46

61

48

65

16

22

93

68

80

.89

95

39

.39

02

Page:

2



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61245

61246

61246

61246

61246

61247

61248

61249

61250

61250

61251

61251

61251

61251

61251

61251

61251

61251

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/72022

1/725/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022
1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

1/25/2022

Date: 2/10/22 05:49:55 PM

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

OFFICE DEPOT,

OFFICE DEPOT,

OFFICE DEPOT,
OFFICE DEPOT,

INC.
INC.

INC.
INC.

PACIFIC OFFICE AUTOMATION

LINDE GAS- & EQUIPMENT INC.

ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

SOUTHWEST GAS

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

CORPORATION

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

1000044086803320247
176 BUCHANAN RD UNIT
PMPHS3

1000044086804563654
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT C

1000044086804563795
255 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT D

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

5STAR NOTEBOQKS

8 TAB DIVIDERS & 8
TAB POCKET PLASTIC

MINI CALENDARS
WALL CALENDAR

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEASE

ACCT. 71572887
CYLINDER RENT
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE

COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTION DORLA CT
12/17/21 TO 1/18/22

ACCT. 10534153 169
TERRACE VIEW COM BIN
SERVICE 12/9/21

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COMM BIN DEC

910000322763 3
BUCHANAN PUMP

910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE

910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOK PUMP

910000561274 4 ANDRIA
(384) PUMP

910000789715 160
PINERIDGE 4-6

ACCT. 910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW PUMP

ACCT. 910000779714
160 PINERIDGE 2

ACCT. 910000799713
160 PINERIDGE 1

1,427.81

1,870.33

95.82

79.18

74.93

32.80
1,425.35
37.92
32.96
13.58
8.74

216.91

125.59

92.30

63.10

473.25

111.03

141.94

173.87

134.02

260.78

362.48

276.78

57.05

Page:

3



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Transaction

Check Number Check Date Payee Description Check Amount

61251 1/25/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION ACCT. 910000799716 157.96
298 KINGSBURY

61251 1/25/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION ACCT. 910000789717 33.10
298 KINGSBURY UP

61251 1/25/2022 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION ACCT. 910000799718 379.58
298 KINGSBURY DOWN

61252 1/25/2022 SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY COMPUTER EXP/ACH & CC 1,341.00
CHARGES 12/31/21

61253 1/25/2022 STRATIS PRINT COMMUNICATIONS #10 REGULAR ENVELOPE 184.86
QTY. 1,500

61253 1/25/2022 STRATIS PRINT COMMUNICATIONS #10 WINDOW ENVELOPES 1,132.65
QTY. 15,000

61253 1/25/2022 STRATIS PRINT COMMUNICATIONS #9 REGULAR ENVELOPE 384.40
QTY. 5,000

61254 1/25/2022 TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER ACCT. 54345000 801 30.00

KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL

61254 1/25/2022 TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER ACCT. 54591700 160 32.50
PINERIDGE BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

61255 1/25/2022 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES STATION 1 UVT MOTOR 363.00

61256 1/25/2022 VERIZON WIRELESS MONTHLY GPS SERVICES 307.04
& MEI SNOW EQUIPMENT

61257 1/25/2022 LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC. LIQUID OXYGEN, NSF60 7,599.59
QTY 1,276 CCF

61258 1/25/2022 NATALIE YANISH MILEAGE LOG NV LEAGUE 462.34

OF CITIES MEETINGS
6/19/21 & 8/27/21

61258 1/25/2022 NATALIE YANISH REIMBURSE HOTEL ROCM 162.99
ELKO, NV LEAGUE OF
CITIES CONFERENCE

61258 1/25/2022 NATALIE YANISH REIMBURSE HOTEL ROOM 228.72
RENO NV LEAGUE OF
CITIES CAUCUS MEETING

61259 1/31/2022 CARRIE BAUWENS Employee: BAUWEN; Pay 1,647.86
Date: 1/31/2022

61260 1/31/2022 JUDITH BREWER Employee: BREWER; Pay 2,050.19
Date: 1/31/2022

61261 1/31/2022 MITCHELL S. DION Employee: DION: Pay 5,839.49
Date: 1/31/2022

61262 1/31/2022 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR Employee: EDWARD; Pay 2,752.93
Date: 1/31/2022

61263 1/31/2022 JOSEPH ESENARRO Employee: ESENAR; Pay 3,167.70
Date: 1/31/2022

61264 1/31/2022 BRANDON GARDEN Employee: GARDEN; Pay 3,521.78
Date: 1/31/2022

61265 1/31/2022 AUSTIN Q. HICKMAN Employee: HICKMA; Pay 1,500.42
Date: 1/31/2022

61266 1/31/2022 BRANDY JOHNS Employee: JOHNS; Pay 2,026.61
Date: 1/31/2022

61267 1/31/2022 BRITTNEY D. JONES Employee: JONES; Pay 1,552.17
Date: 1/31/2022

61268 1/31/2022 CODY LEYLAND Employee: LEYLAN; Pay 1,869.55

Date: 1/31/2022

bate: 2/10/22 05:49:55 PM Page: 4



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Check Number Check Date Payee

61269 1/31/2022 DARREN J. MCGOUGH

61270 1/31/2022 SHANE T. MORTENSEN

61271 1/31/2022 BYRAN D. MOSS

61272 1/31/2022 MITCHELL S. DION

61273 1/31/2022 AT & T MOBILITY

61274 1/31/2022 MOUNTAIN GREENERY LLC

61275 1/31/2022 NV ENERGY

61275 1/31/2022 NV ENERGY

61276 1/31/2022 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61277 1/31/2022 VANGUARD FIDUCIARY TRUST
61278 2/10/2022 AFLAC

61279 2/10/2022 BARTON HEALTH QCCUPATIONAL MED
61280 2/10/2022 CLAUS & JOANNA BOCK

61281 2/10/2022 AMY C. CARAMAZZA

61282 2/10/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

61283 2/10/2022 HANNA BERNARD

61284 2/10/2022 STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39
61285 2/10/2022 IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39

Date: 2/10/22 05:49:55 PM

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Employee: MCGOUG; Pay

Date: 1/31/2022

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 1/31/2022

Employee: MOSS;
Date: 1/31/2022

Employee: DION;
Date: 1/31/2022

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

255 KINGSBURY GRADE
RENT, UTILITES &
JANITORIAL

Pay

Pay

100004404697329692 97
BEACH CLUB DR

1000044086807006297
346 EUGENE DR

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 1/22

DARREN MCGOUGH
SEP/IRA ACCT.
#88285904312 1/2022

MICHAEL
GARDEN_SEP/IRA#8803...

MIKE EDWARDS SEP/IRA
ACCT. #27246160 1/2022

SEP/IRA
0027-88044180872 JOE
ESENARRO 1/22

SEP/IRA 88020707567
BRANDY JOHNS_1/2022

SEP/IRA 88623526585
BRITTNEY D JONES
1/31/22

ACCT. FA935 INSURANCE
JOENS, MCGOQUGH, MOSS

ACCT. 800002207
MCGOUGH DOT RANDOM
TESTING 12/9/21

REFUND ACCT. #1032
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 1/28/22

BOARD MEETING &
MINUTES 8 HRS. 2/2/22

ACCT.
8354150020170948 169
TERRACE VIEW DR

WEBSITE WORK UPDATE
1/5 - 2/4/22

LOCAL 3% EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUM
3/1/22

EMPLOYEE UNION DUES
2/2022

1,749.88

2,471.57

1,884.28

7,201.03

815.50

5,880.87

525.27

5,215.38

26,100.82

13.40

26.22

15.18

18.42

15.22

10.94

281.98

113.00

200.00

134.98

227.50

21,006.00

653.47

Page:

5



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Check Number Check Date Payee

61286 2/10/2022 JASON T. KERSHELL

61287 2/10/2022 KINGSBURY HARDWARE

61287 2/10/2022 KINGSBURY HARDWARE

61288 2/10/2022 PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

61289 2/10/2022 NEVADA NEWS GROUP

61290 2/10/2022 NV ENERGY

61290 2/10/2022 NV ENERGY

61290 2/10/2022 NV ENERGY

61291 2/10/2022 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MCONITORIN
61291 2/10/2022 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN
61291 2/10/2022 SIERRA ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORIN
61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS
OIAT2 VoTQ wS BenK Visea Q(u—‘O»!O&
61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

61293 2/10/2022 US BANK VISA REWARDS

Date: 2/10/22 05:4%:55 PM

Transaction
Description

298 KINGSBURY SERVICE
CALL REPLACE
BULB/WELDED TO BALLAST

OPS YARD GENERATOR
1/4IN FEMXFPT COUPLING

SHOP
CLEANER/DEGREASER &
T-SHIRT RAGS

160 PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY 5 CLEANINGS
01/2022

ADVERTISING LEGAL
LABOR NEGOTIATIONS
FIRMS 1/27/22

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

BROMATE
COLIFORMS-B/A &
COLIFORMS-QT
COLIFORMS-QT

1IN 3FRING BINDERS,
POST-IT NOTES 1 3/8X1
7/8 & 3X3, BALL PO

200Z BOWLS, DIXIE
PLATES, CHOCOLATE,
DAWN PLATNUM

BIRTHDAY GREETING
CARDS

BOARD MEETING SUB
SANDWICHES

DINNER FOR CREW
DURING WATER LEAK ON
ANDRIA & BARRETT

DOMAIN NAME NEWTWORK
SOLUTIONS 2/1/22

INTEREST CHARGES
CREDIT CARD PUCHASING
JOES B-DAY GIFT CARD
KERUIG COFFEE & TEA
SEWER MASTER PLAN TO
FARR WEST

SNOW SHOVELS FOR
WATER CREW VEHICLES

STATION 1 OZONE
GENERATER REBUILD KIT

Check Amount

60.00

19.68

1,250.00

126.50

22.47

534.07

160.00

200.00

50.00

156.07

71.65

22.48

27.98

108.58

15.95
34.31
25.00
121.03
11.90

236.11

909.28

Page:

6



Check Number

61293

61293

61293

Report Total

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 1/22/2022 Through 2/10/2022

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

2/10/2022

2/10/2022

2/10/2022

Date: 2/10/22 05:49:55 PM

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

SUNPLUSTRADE 100PCS
11.8IN STAINLESS
STEEL EXHAUST WRAP
MULT

TRUCK #1020 FUEL REG
13.79 GAL

TRUCK #1827 FUEL REG
18.326 GAL

128.40

53.78

70.54

246,911.981

Page: 7



MISSING OR VOIDED CHECKS

DATE CHECKS PAYEE MISSING/VOIDED

01/25/22 61244 NV ENERGY VOIDED
02/10/22 61292 US BANK VISA REWARDS VOIDED



QUARTER ENDING
09/30/2021
BALANCE SHEET,

STATEMENT OF

REVENUE AND

EXPENDITURES
COMBINED & BY FUND



T wabeq

Wd 0€:20:+0 ZZ/6/2 ‘33ea

(13N ) 51500 FUNSSI
AaNOS S39YVHD a3yy34aa
08°T16'6¢ 00°0 00'0 00°'000's2 00°0 08'TH6’F 00'0 S3SN3dX3 AIvdIud 1ea0)
0816’62 000 000 00°000'52 000 T 08T6® 000 S3SNIdA aIvdIud
SASNIdX3 AIvdIud
L1°TeT'ovt 000 000 00°0 T0bET'T 91°880°SHT 00’0 AYOLNIANI TWINIALVIN €301
LUTZTWT 000 00'0 00°0 T0vET'T 91°880°ShT 000 AYOLNIANI YDA VI
AYOLNIANI TWRIALYIW
86°'619°£0S 9¥"9£9°C 06'8€S S0842'¢T 9" bZE'69 18°209'v8¢ 0£'6£2'82T F1VAIEZOIY SINNODDV =30l
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 i SIDONVAQY F3A0 WA
09°IEH'p 00'0 00'0 85°122 8t'6e€’T 96'859'C 85°12¢ F1GYAIZDTY SLISOd3d
AIZD3Y
1S°S19°ZT 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 15°S19°2T SAXVL AL¥3dOdd ‘ONM3A
Les'T 00'0 00°0 09°20T 78'TeE 8£'9/9 woeh "1S3ANI - F1GVAIIOTY LSTUALNI
£L°8EH'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 £L°8EP'1 0070 *0D YiM QOOMIOAI-UN
6L TL6'PTT 00'0 00'0 000 000 000 6L TL6'VTT FVAIZOTY '1SIA XVL JLVIS
000 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 23y INVYO andLS
00'0 000 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 TGVAIIDTY LINVHD
9E'SLT'E 9b'9£9'C 06°8€S 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 FTGVAIZDTY LNTY
LL°6v1'69€ 00'0 000 L8'8Y6'TZ 91°2£9'49 ¥/ 828642 00°0 F19VAIZDTY SLNNOIDV
FGVAIZDTY SLNNODDY
S0°695°€LS 000 00'0 9£'61 96°€E 00°2L¥°ELS £4'8€ SINIWISIANI (€101
G0'69S'€ZS 000 000 9E°61 96°EE 00°ZLV'ELS €1°8¢ SLNIWLSIANI
SINIWISIANI
0T"£8€'vEL'OT 01°691'16 2£°028'S 08°0£T°2€T'T TL0L8'9TH' Y L6'VE6'SPE'S v£'094'T79'9 HSYD 2301
ALNNOD
0£°564°€S 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 000 0£°S6L'ES SY19N0Q A8 a13H HSYD
IAY3STI
$£$99'90£'T 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 $£%99'90LT 00°0 ANIWIANOUdINI TWLIdVD
08'606’£0€ 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 08°606'20€ 00°0 ADIAY3S 1930 INTWLYTIL
£9'028'202 000 00’0 00'0 00'0 £9'028'20¢ 00°0 IOIAY3S 1930 NOLLNAIYLSIA
£9°969'29%'8T 0T°691'16 £1°028'S 080£1°2€2T 2L°048'91Fp 0Z'0v5’'821'9 $0°59+'885°9 MNvE NI HSVD
00°002 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'002Z ANVH NO HSYD
00°00€ 000 000 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°00€ HSVD ALl3d
HSVD
S13SSY INIHIND
S13ssv
[0l IVINTY 3AVED IVINTY aNN3ATY WIDAdS aNNd ¥Imas aNN4 Y3Lvm ANNd TVYaN3D
AYNGSONDI 862 39ANI3NId 09T TVAOWIY MONS
1202/0€/6 J0 sy
193Ys aduejeg

LOTYLSIA INTFWINOUAIWE TVHINID AUNGSONIN



T afieq

00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0
(19:65¢) 0£'£LL° 1€°90% (0£°645T) (86°650'h) £6'499'GE T IEY'Y
9.°/¢ 000 000 000 00°0 9L°[E 000
2082z 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 z0'see 00°0
(90'v01°0€) 00°0 00°0 (€8'194'¢) (00'v0p’c) (€£'6v5'6T) (05°88c’c)
L9'8/%'62 0€LLL'e 1901 £5°281'C (86'559'8¢€) 88'8¥6°FS £9'618°2
SE'T99'0€6'€9 95'608'€6 £9°6509 17°8Th'6L2T S6°'128'2£0'9 61°£05'20L'6p LL'8E0'14479
R.vMN_mmm;w H 00'0 000 000 08'851'S8S'T L6'SLLELTOY 000 o
LLPET'6S8' T 000 00°0 00'0 08'85+'585'T 16°SLL'SLT'OF 00'0
78°606'96% 000 000 000 6675515 £8°9SE'Sk 0070
(€T°sbe’'ssr) 00'0 000 000 (8T°€11'8) (S8 TET LLY) 000
79°97+#'095 00°0 00'0 00°0 STETT'S pEETE'2SS 000
(08" 9bt’1£2) 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 (08'9bp'1£2) 000
9Z°£21'508 00'0 000 00'0 000 97°£T1'508 00'0
(zL°158'585°6) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (08'2£1'092) (z6'c29'52€'6) 00°0
£8'796'850°0¢€ 00'0 00'0 000 €C9PL6ET'T 05'STZ'618'82 000
(sz'z16'012°8) 00°0 000 000 (£8'969'182'S) (8e°s12'5£6°7) 000
78°286'8€1°92 00'0 000 00°0 £6'066'€59'S 58'766'¥8H 02 00'0
(06'L£¥'6€5°7) 00'0 00'0 000 (L1peL'61T) (es'€bt'61H'2) 000
bE 07’818} 000 000 00'0 14189482 £5'ST50E5'Y 000
(55'p55'€8) 00'0 000 000 (TH'950°92) (bT°864'LS) 00'0
£p'L0T'ECT 000 00'0 00'0 66°TST'0Ob P 556'28 00'0
85°9Z¢'120'7C 95's08'6 £9'650'9 12'82H'64T'T ST'E9E'£8b'} TTIEL'EEY'S LL°8E0'T4L°9
81'989'6/ 000 3 00°0 00'0 00'0 8Y'989'6L 00'0
(90°€T0'022) 000 000 000 000 (e0'€10’027) 000
PS5 669'6¥E 00°0 000 000 000 ¥5"669°61€ 000
[e30L IVINTY 3aviS IVANTY JNNIAZY VIDAdS ANN4d Y3M3s aNnd ¥3aLvm AGNNd TVY3aN39
AUNGSONDI 862 39ANYANI 091 IWAOWIY MONS
1202/0€/6 J0 sV
198YS aduejeg

LOTHISIA LINAWIAOUDKI TVHINID AANASONIA

Wd 0£:20:+0 Z2/6/Z *eQ

J19VAVd SIXVL TI0UAVd
SFNEVAVd Q3LV13H TT0UAVd
FIGVYAYd SLNNODDV 290 L

J1aVAVYd AN
J19VAVd NOLLD310Ud SSO1
3ASNIdSNS - I18VAVd SLNNODDY
AQVAL - 318VAVd SINNODDY
J19VAYd SLNNOIDV
SALUTIAVI] LNFHEND
SaLLnavI

S13SSV (201
S13SSY @aXIH @0l
(13N) INIWLINDA
2 INVId ALAdOUd 1301
SSTUD0Ud NI NOLLONHLISNOD

dind3
B SFDIHIA “dd3aAQ "WNIDV

INTWAINDI B STIDIHIA
ALTIIDV4 INOZO "dd3a WNoOV
S13SSY ¥3HLO
ANLINYLSVYINT “dd3a "WNIOV
FANLONYLSYUINI
INVd ALTILLN "4d3Q "WNJOV
JIIAY3S NI LNY1d ALTIIIN
INIWAINDI “¥d3aA "WNDODV
AINTWdIND3
*dINO3I 321440 “¥dAQ "WNIDV
INIWAIND3 01440
(13N)
ANIINGINDI B INVd ALY3HOUd
S13SSY A3XI4
S13SSY INJHUND 1e301
(13N ) S1S0D UNSSI
ANOd SADYYHD 0IWY343q (KoL
S.1S02 3ANSSI ANOE 40 “LYOWY
150D anssI anog



g :96kg

Wd 0£:20°0 22/6/2 =3eG

60°565'+09'91 0€°€SZ'01 T€'908'T S0'269'86 69'TST'95T €T LLL66T0T 1S'vI6'LET S3LLITIAvVI =01
$S°TL8'6VE'ST 000 000 000 000 pST/8'6FE'ST 000 S3LLIAVI] WY3L ONOT 12101
PSTLR6PE'ST 000 000 000 000 VS TLB6PE'ST 000 - F1AVAVd SANOY (2101
TS'T89'se 000 00°0 000 00°0 26°289'S¢ 00°0 T19VAVd LSTUTLNI S# NVOT 23S
#0°502'505'v 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 $0'50£°505"y 00'0 F1aVAVd S# NVO1 JUS
08'v98'ch 000 000 00'0 000 08'v98'ch 000 b# aiqeded 35Ul UROT JUS
LELBE'THE L 000 00°0 00°0 000 LELBE'THEL 00°0 b dlqeded ueo 4ys
9T"018'T1 00’0 00°0 00°0 00'0 91°0T8'T1 0070 €# s1geded Isa.u] UROT IS
IT'$95'£59'T 00°0 000 000 000 TT'#95°£89°T 00'0 £# 9jqedeq ueol 1yS
TP'€55°6 000 00°0 00°0 000 IP'€S5°6 00°0 ajqeAed 1sa4)u] UROT JYS
£6°T00'T62'T 00°0 00°0 000 000 £6'100'T62'T 000 T# dlgeAeq ueo s
19599’ 000 00°0 000 00°0 19'599°S 000 F19VAVd LSTUTLNI NVOT 4uS
65°££9'65b 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 65'££9°6SY 000 3jqeded ueo f4s
(16°868°69T) 000 00°0 000 00°0 (16'868°69T) 000 1NNODSIA ANOE NOLLYZILHOWY
16°868'69T 0070 000 000 00°0 16'868°691 000 SANOA NO LNNODSIA
OHD
69°559'€Z¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 69'559°£2E 000 ONIANNL3Y 40 NOLLYZLLIOWY
(69°659'¢2E) 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 (69's59°c2¢) 000 S3DUYHD ONIANNHIY $66T
I19VAVd SAONOE
SALLITISVIT WYAL ONOT
SS'T2LPST'T 0£'€SZ°0T 1€'908°T 50°'269°86 69'1ST°9ST 69'v06'6H8 1S°¥16'LET SALLTTIEVIT LNIHAND (0L
LETITYST 0092 00°00F'T - £66bTS 8L659°6L '99°9/E°09T 000 S1ISOd3a 1avaNnd3y 120l
LE'89T'ER 000 000 €6°6tT'S 87°G82°61 - 9r'Ege'ss 000 o $334 ¥3ISN QIvdIud
00'b60°T£T 00°9/b'L 00°00%'T 000 05'£0'09 0S°€P120T 00°0 S11S0d3a I1avaNnd3y
S11S043Q J1avaNnd3y
6£'618°000'T 00’0 00'0 [4 20 ¥4 8] 68'1SE'8TT 01°£98'c59 8E°€8b'EET STNGVAVd QLYY TIOUAV €304
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 18VAVd BONVANSNI 3411
00°0 00’0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00'0 F18VAVd IVIdY
000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 F1aVAVd 3DNVINSNI TVIIA3W
(80" z26'Y) 000 00°0 0070 000 (80°£26'p) 00°0 T19VAVd SIIS
6b'000'568 000 00'0 $5°005'68 90°00H'£01 1£°008'24S 85'662'SZT 319YAVd 9340
000 000 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 I1dvAvd SINA NOINN
S0'1E6'2E 0070 000 1€°944'C 65°688'¢ £9°995'7¢ 79'866°C MDIS/OVA SAXVL 3NV
16'218'2L 000 00°0 1ZvpT'E 15°190'0 LETTV'E9 Z8'$81'S AVd MDIS/NOLLYDVA Qanydov
we 000 000 9£°0 £L°0 L6°0 9e'0 F19VAVd Sy3d
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 00'0 319VAVd Vil HLOW/d3S
lmoL TVINTY 3avyD TVLANTY INNIAIY VIDAdS ANNd ¥3IM3s ANN ¥3LYMm anNNd TvY3NIo
AUNGSONDI 867 39QIY3NId 09T VAOWIY MONS
1202/0€/6 40 SV
193US duejeq

LOTUISTIA LNIWIAOUIWI TVAINID AUNFGSONII



 :obeg

Wd 0E:20°t0 22/6/Z :21eq

10'b69 00°0 00'0 000 000 10'+69 000 $334 XD3HD NUNLTY
0T"9£1°€2 00°0 00°0 000 00'0 1] T e ord 00'0 SADUVHD FDIAYIS
06'181°90T 000 00'0 vL'90b'8 S0°680°82 11°989'69 00'0 $334 ¥3SN NO S3LLTvNad
92°096's2¢C 000 0070 00°0 T+'50£'9€ S8'¥SZ'681 0070 NOLLJWNSNOD TWIDU3WIWOD
65'€20'L1T 000 000 000 000 65'€L0'LTT 000 NOLLDALO¥d JAIH TWIDHIWWOD
1S°612'SHS 00°0 00°0 0S°21L'8P 9Z°6L1'%S QL L2E' T 00°0 IVIDUIWWOD - S334 ¥3sn
96'¥82'86 000 000 000 00°0 96°¥8'86 00'0 NOILLOZL10¥d FYI4 TWLLN3QISTY
NOLLJWNSNOD
TrTsL’Lst 00°0 00'0 000 000 T1T8L LST 000 € AL VLLNIQISIH
NOLLAIWNSNOD
LE°T2L'811 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 LE°722'8T1 000 7 ¥3LL TVLINAAISTY
NOLLdIWNSNOD
98'89T'EpS 00°0 000 000 L9 L6TLY 61°126'S6% 00°0 1 ¥3IL VLIN3aISH
8"981'666'9 00°0 000 6£°052°92S 65°8P6°€8TZ 05°/86'887"p 000 IYLLNIAISTY - S334 ¥3asn
SLLLTEE 00'0 000 000 000 SLLLT'EE 000 AINVYO andls
£LS'P9T°pS8 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 £S¥9T bS8 NOLLNGRILSIA Xv.L 31VLS
T'826'19S 000 000 000 000 000 T+'8£6'19S dN-DIVIN WILOTYAQY
52'889°6 00'0 000 00'0 000 00°0 §7'889'6 XV.L ALY3dOUd TYNOSH3d
01°8v6'vb/ 00'0 000 000 000 000 01°8k6' vt SAXV.L WIIOTVAQY
STUNLIANIdX3
YIA0 INNIATY SSADX3
S13SSV QaxI4
64°29L'6(S'T 000 000 00'0 $6°200'888 68'65/'169 000 IVYANIO NI LNAWLSIANI 2301
13ssv
64°C9L'645°'T 00'0 00°0 000 $6'200'888 §8'65.'169 000 @3XI4 "N3IO NI INIIWLSIANI
S13Ssv
@3XI4 WHINIO NI INFWLSIANI
TZ'$95'90€’S 00'0 00°0 00'0 ¥ P60'8hP'T 11°888°282'C 89°'185'S4S A3AYISTANN - IDONVIvE ANNS (201
TZ¥9590€'S 000 000 000 ¥ P60'8HP T 11°888728¢ ¢ 89°'T85°G/S A3AYISTBNN - IDNVIVE ANNd
A3AY3STUNN - FONVIVE ANNd
L0°€02'894"9€ 8S'bZE'ET 000 86°0T2°960°T LTPIT'¥8L'T L1°SbT'928'2E LT1'85L'866°S SONINYYI Q3NIVLIY 12301
£0°€0Z'89279¢ 8SHCEET 000 86°0TC960°T ITPITv8LT LT SPT9/872 ZT1'8577866'S SONINYYI QINIVLIY
SONINYYI AINIVLIY
Op'SLE'TSE'T 0070 000 000 81'205'9€S TEL8'S18 000 TVLIdYD Q3.LNGTIANOD =301
OF'SZETSET 000 000 000 8T1°20S9¢€S TTELY'STI8 000 IVLIdYD QILNARIINOD
TVLIdYD QALNATHLNOD
ALIND3 anNnd
20T TVINTY JavD IVINTY 3ANNIATY TWIDAdS ANNd ¥am3as aNNd ¥31vym AaNNd 33N
AY¥NGSONDI 867 39aTIaNId 091 TYAOW3Y MONS
1202/0€/6 40 SV
199Ys aouejeg

LOTY1SIA LNIWIAOCUDIWI TVHINTD AUNESONIN



< abeq Wd 0£:Z0:4+0 72/6/2 :2a_Q

(es'z€8'sT) 000 00'0 (s9'18%) (2s'29Z'v) (02:0z9'01) (s9'esp) SNOLLAIYDSANS 8 Sang
(vbecr'es) 00°0 00'0 (£'6£0'S) (e£'061'12) (sz'158'p9) (zrzie’d) 3SNADA YFLNDWOD
(k£ 125'81) (£0'€10'6) (z5'995) (Zb0pE) (22'050'7) (08'p16'p) (0z'9g9'1) *INIVIN ONY S¥IvVdId ONIQTINg
(90°'126’20T) 00'0 00'0 (ob'862'6) (9z°£90'8¢) (59°£55°sS5) (s£'1) SIOUVHD JNve
(16°0S€'2h) 00°0 000 (85°512'9) (0v"z86'sT) (9/°011°02) Urew) $1¢30 avd
(00'9p2°815) 00'0 000 00'0 (00°'9v2'818) 00°0 000 SLNAWSSASSY ¥s110a
(00°996'628) 00'0 000 00'0 (00'996'628) 00°0 000 0 B W Y.LVY4-0ud V¥5110d
(os€22'D) 000 00'0 (9L/€2'D) 00'0 00°0 00°0 ONIJI 30/LLNV TYAOWIY MONS
(€9°9s2'02) 000 000 (e99£7'02) 000 0070 00°0 ONIANVS - TYAOWTY MONS
(26'296'061) 00'0 000 (z6°296'06T) 000 000 00°0 ONIMOTd - TYAOWIH MONS
(£0'¥0T'¥1S) 00'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 (€0 v0T'P1S) SA1ddNS '8 IDNVYNILNIVIW AvOd
(0s211'9%) 000 00°0 (r9'2c£) (89°€02°2) (0z'L9p'€T) (11'609'62) ONIAIAUNS B ONTYIINIONT
(10°19%'SS) 00°0 00°0 (zg8zzT's) (L6°THE'PT) (09'126°52) (z9'vz6'1T) Tvea
(00°zs0'6€) 000 00°0 (09°Z56'T) (09°51£'1T) (0z'1ev'c2) (09°256'T) ONLLNNODOV
£9'v52'8 00'0 00'0 97095 78°TT9’T 18'8S2'S PTEIE'T 3SN3dX3 IONVMOTTV 4vD
(¥0"£56°€) 00°0 00°0 (15°¢2€) (svLEv) (£8'894'2) (sz'zew) SASNIdX3 TIOUAVYd YIHLO
95°0£6'4¢ 00°0 00°0 S8'Lb8'8 91262’ £5°9%9'T 20'¥81°01 3SN3dX3 AV QAINYDDV
(st"£9¢€'68¢) 000 00°0 (0£'9£685) (01°vL'or) (ST'S61'667) (0S°T15%S) 3SNAdX3 9340
(€0"9z€'2) 00°0 00'0 (zL'119) (05°652) (z9'96%'s) (61°800'T) SWHO04INN
(st"zze'e) 00°0 00°0 (20°28¢) (¥ v6y) (gz'£88'T) (89'€55) wvil/d3s
(6cpze’s) 00'0 00°0 (ov'ger't) {¥t'spe) (9z:952's) (6£°815'T) SIS - SLI4aN3g 33A0TdIWS
(08'280’8p2) 00'0 000 (st061°b2) (£¥'bSE'9E) (££°255'pST) (11°5862¢) S¥3d - SLI4AN3G JFTA0NdW3
(81°Zv9’60%) 00°0 00'0 (16°1£5'08) (S£€95°p5) (19°££5'9€7) (16'826'£9) SNI "Q3aW - SLT4IN3S JFA0TdWI

DIQ3W/VII
(S£'v£801) 000 00'0 (z8°c65'T) (£6'885'2) (98'109'01) (50°060'2) - S1143N39 3IA0TdIWI
(16°c0£’841) 00°0 00'0 (cZ'sk£'92) (¢z16%°€S) (88°12¢'12) (€5°5t£'92) 301440 - TIO¥AVd
(z9've6'v6b) 000 000 (62°2v0'v¥) 00°0 (£1°€£2'68¢€) (91°659°19) FONYNILNIVIA - TIOUAVd
(s£'€56°s2h) 00°0 000 (62 18L'EH) (8€'042'001) (28'808's12) (92°c65'c9) Y3OVYNVW - TIOUAVd
9b'$£0°98 b6'STT 00'0 62'€62'E 86°/88'8 SE'8SE'PS 06'82£’61 3NN3AZY Y3IHLO
v£°069'021 67°892'+11 SP'TTY'9 000 000 00°0 00'0 IWODNI TW.INIY
£5°02L'T 000 00°0 00°0 000 £5°022°C 00'0 FONVUNSNI ANIT INTIAYIS
99°S62°9% 000 000 00°0 00'0 99'S6Z°0t 00'0 FONVINSNI SSOT ANTTAYIS
§9°812'¢ 000 00'0 00°0 000 S9'81C'C 000 ANNIATY NIWAY INTIAY3S
00°000°8 00'0 00'0 00°0 00's48't 00'S2T’s 00'0 334 MIIAIY NVId
SLSL6'ET 000 000 81°/95'T 08°029'9 14'182'ST 00'0 INNIATY 334 UFJISNVHL
09°662'L 000 000 0£9€Z'p 05°S10'9T 09'86'€ 02’617 SINIWISIANI NO 1STHILNI
00°006'502 000 00'0 00'0 00"0080p 00'00T°S91 00°0 $334 NOLLDANNOD

=01 TVINTY 3avie TVINTY 3NNIATY TVID3dS AaNNd ¥amas AaNN4d Jy3LYM AaNNd TY3N3D
AYNESONDA 862 3I9ar43NId 09T IVAOW3Y MONS
1202/0€/6 40 Y
183ys adueleg

JOTULSIA LNIWIAOUAIWI TVUINID AUNESONIN



g :afied Wd 0£:20'+0 22/6/2 ‘=1ed

13ssy
(20'v0€'T) 000 000 00'0 00°0 {£0v0€'T) 00'0 40 TWSOdSIQ NO NIVD/SSO
{Lb'+01'669°T) 000 00'0 000 (18°++098) (99'6S0°€T9°T) 00'0 3SN3dX3 NOLLYIDIddIa
(59°£5H'£T) 000 000 000 000 (59'€St'LT) 00'0 SANOA 40 NOLLYZILYOWY
{¢z8s8'1L2'T) 000 000 (£Z'8¥9) (00°cv8°02) (62°88601) (s2'86€'6€7'T) AVLLNO WLIdYD
(£6'v0£'£08) 00'0 000 (00'2) (007z1) (£6°889’€0S) (00'2) JSNIdX3 LSTHIINI
(Zee0L'ss) 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 (zz'c02'es) 00'0 dX3 WILSAS INTFWLYIHL YILVM
(P9°$5S'19) 000 00'0 000 000 ($9'$SS'F9) 00'0 ASNAdXT WALSAS 1SIA YILYM
LNIWOVYNYIN
(00°292'¥2) 0070 00°0 00'0 00'0 (00'29Z'v2) 00°0 Q3HS YIMIS/FLYM
(00°06+'£T) 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 (00'06%'£T) 00°0 ONITdWVS/ONTHOLINOW UYTLYM
(11 £50'61) 000 00°0 (81°810°¢) 00'0 (5£°999'8) (81-zpe’s) WBY dX3 H3A
(2v'62v'pS) 00°0 00°0 (8£°98¢£°9) 00°0 (Lv'619'8€) (£1°€6E°6) ddns/110/13nd dX3 FDIHIA
(10°1€1'152) (05°609'¢T) (b8'vLp) (sg'129) (9r°692'61) (9z'161'€12) (09°796'7) JIYIDTTE 8 SVYO - SALTILLN
(00°052'8t) 00'0 00°0 (05'2Ev'D) (00°529°1) (00"052°62) (0s'2£¥'2) $334 33UISNYL
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 STVaW SSANISNG
(00°8£8'1) 00°0 00°0 (82°60T) (86°66%) (z601T'T) (¢ 281) TBAVEL
(69'216'9) 00'0 00°0 (88°/29) (ze'spe'n) (17°£81'P) (8c"2ss) SUVYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
(#¥'£00'€2) 0070 00°0 (68'162) (00°69%'7) (99'056°6T) (68'162) INOHdTTAL
(s6°£00€) 00°0 000 000 00'0 (s6°200°€) 00°0 $1001 TIVIWS/SATTddNS dOHS
(sv's22't) 00°0 00'0 (s8622'T) {s¢"052'1T) (#0°209'2) (bz'881'7) S3DYYHD NOLLYOIdNd
(69°620'21) 00'0 00'0 (81°080'T) (05°89%'p) (10°18p°9) 000 I9VLSOd
(9g'2£€TT) 0070 00°0 (98°979) - (91°192) (8v'zz8’s) (98'921) S334 ANV SLIWY3d
(96'204'€D) (69'85¢€) (6v"0p) (60°£2£'1) (1 Lp1'2) (8Z°029°€T) (6z¥12'T) S3Iddns 321440
(0°'12£'00T) 000 00'0 (95°810°S) (6Z'TT1'0£) (z9'zez'09) (95°810°S) 1N3Y SALLTTIOVL ANV 321440
(zzo8t'LD) (zr'5z8's) (00" 20%) (96'v68) (09°69¢’S) (0c°6£2°0T) (T ppT'?) IYIHOLINYC D140
(b8'85'0S) (61°19¢'6) (sz'16v) (80°THE'E) (z8°658'21) (Sz°0S1'91) (sz'sbe’) STANLIANTDAE SNOANVTIFOSIW
(00°29T1) 000 000 000 0070 (00°£97) 0070 $334 NaN
(16°s01’S) 00'0 000 00°0 000 (16°501°S) 00'0 ANIVIA 8 UIVdIY Y3 LIW
(p6'91£’S) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (06'€8p) (F0'cc8’p) 00'0 S1UVd AUOLNIANI
(91°£56) 000 000 (s¥621) 0070 {(9v°919) (sz'181) ANIWNINDI A134VS
(z£z215°0€2) (2 9pL'2) (¢LsLt) (1p°22L'9) (bt'zeo'or) (tzsev'sst) (reed'e) SANOS ANV IDNVINSNI
(12°256'91) 00'0 000 (96°12) (6v°6£2'9) (08'829'8) (96°12) 3ISNIdX3 ALTIND3AS
(ot'gz9'11) 00'0 00°0 (8b'p08'8) 00'0 000 (86'€28'2) SNOIS B S100L ‘S3riddns a1l
(1v°zog’ot) (09'zvT) (zzen) (9t'zv9) (1z°210%) (¥6°9p99) (86'¥+2) IVINTY INFWAINDA
SUIVAIY/ LNIVIW/SAINddNS
(z0'b89°08T) 00°0 000 (81'28) (9£'926'65T) (b9'829'02) (¥8°16) dind3a
101 TVINIY 3avyD VLN INNIAIY WIDAdS AaNNd ¥3amas ANNZ YILYM AaNNd v4aNIo
AUNGSONDI 862 39AMY¥ANId 09T TYAOWIY MONS
1202/0£/6 40 SY
j9°4S aduejeg

LOTHISIA LINIWIAOUdKWI TVUIANID AUNSSONIA



¢ abeg

'92°990'92€ 2%

92°'255'e8 9E°EST 91°9eL'08T'T 9T°0/9916'S  96'6ZL'£0S'SE 9THTT'EE9"9
6Z09Y'RTIET' T L A4l 7 — 9T ESCP BTSCS 78 TEI0R'ESC - TOLUOTRET LS 2 74—
o, WINIWIAVO  vINTY INIATI WIDIS  GNNJ¥AMIS  GNOd SELWM * aNNd VaaNaD
AUNGSOND 862 39AIYINId 09T TVAOWIY MONS
120Z/0€/6 40 sy
199ys sauejeq

JOTULSIA LNIWIAOUAII TVYINID AUNASONIN

Wd 0E:20:40 2Z/6/2 :a3eQ

ALIND3 GNNA 101

SUNLIANIdT
H3A0 INNIAFY SS30X3 |01



%8674 0812922 00'5L0'0LE (0z'92'9) 00'L6¥'LL 07'6L4'c8 (0z'9£2'9) 00 261'LL 0ZELL'E8
%(eLel (05°z0Ec65'9) 0072609306 (o5 ova'sy) 00°0€9'125¢ 0568L2LYT {05088y 000691252 0568L22¥2
VA7) (G€'91L'vGES) 00°2¥9'261'2 (5829202 00°€69'806"1 GO'086'E8"1 (5620020  00°€69'806'L 59°066'268']
%(08%2) {ov'619')) 006912 09'G 00°0¥S 09°GPS 1 095 © 00°0%S 09'G#S
%182 (92'615'12) 00'598'9¢ v2'69 00'912'6 vZ'982'6 269 009126 ¥2'582'6
%(G8'vL) (8022l 00'€LL') 6y 00'Lvy 26'Shy 6y 00'Lb¥ 65y
%(8¢'v8) (00054'2L) 00°00¥'¥L (00°8¥e'1) 00'865'c 000527 (oo'gve’s) 00'865'¢ 00'052'2
%(9v'ceL) (00°000'02) 0000291 {ooo08'sL) 0000021 {00°008'¢) {00°008'st) 00°000'ZL {00°008'¢)
%(29°99) (00-0z8) 00°08Y 000y 00021 00094 00°0F 00'02) 00091
%(ge9L) {e1voezh) 0000294 evme) 00°050'Y 19°569°E (€1912) 00°050'y 19°568'E
9%(86°c2) {15°€5v'v8) 00'809'c. 6252 00°Z0t'3L 6t'¥51'61 6v'25L 00°Z0¥'8} 6751’61
%(1582) {92°60.'951) 00°009'661 (9z'600'51) 00'006°.S L 068°Cy (9z°600'c1) 000065 yL'068°Zy
%(00°62) (99'209'00) 00°LEL' Y6 ¥E0 00°€S°€2 YE'VES'ET €0 00'765's2 YEVES'ET
%(66°54) (16°z2v'9sc) 00°6ZZ'9Fp (1e'282'1) 00'655'bLL 60°208'601 (te'zs’) 00°G55'LLL 60'208'601
%(59°vL) (c6998'26) 006152, L0027 00'6.£'6) L0'6¥9'61 10042 00°6.£'61 L0'6¥9'6)
%{06°s€) (¢8'058'S2) 0000022 (e8°069's) 00°0¥8'1S LrepL'ay {e8'069'5) 00°0¥8'LS LL6YL'9Y
%(aLvs) (65°066'Sh) 00'000'¢8 (65°060'6) 00'0¥0'LY 17'600'8E (65°0€0'6) 00°070'Ly L¥'600'8E
%(r0°2L) (L¥°9€L'voE) 00°000'€ZY (2¥'961°22) 00°097'0f4 £5€9Z'811 (Lt'96)'22) 00°09%'0%4 £5'E9Z'8LL
%(z0°62) (ze'ezs'9zz'y) 00'6.'¥29'S (zg'298) 00'8,9'80¥'1 81°65°L0Y'} (z8'z98) 00°819'80%'L 81°65.°10¢')
%0292} (21°e88'291) 000£2'812 (LVv2T'y) 00°1L20'sS £8'98°05 (Lrvzzy) 00'1.20'6S £8°998'05
%(90°16) (c0e6zzst 00551991 o191 006ES LY 9671981 oLz 00655'1¥ 867198}
%000 19'98€'6Z 000 19'988'6Z 000 19°98€'62 1998667 000 19°98E'6Z
%(¥9'c9) {00°052'1) 00082 (00-002) 00°002'} 00°000'1 (00°002) 00°002') 00°000'L
%(29'98) (0og'9z2'2h) 00'6ZE'6Y {og'ees'g) 00'2e€'ZL 05'965'9 (og'geL's) 00'2¢¢'Z1 05'865'9
%00°0 (ze'0) 000 (ze'o) 000 (ze0) (ze0) 00°0 (ce0)
%(ZLp9) (86'202'120')) 00'612'589'} Z0°9%1'92 00'998°456 20°Z710'v8S 20'9%)'92 00'999'255 20TV0'P8S
%00°GZ) (15°960'508) 0029¥€L9 | 6F0 0059891 6V'G9E'89) 670 0059¢'89} 6v'SoE89l
%(12°65) (eg'1Lv'682) 00'681'88Y syevv'e 00622'54 vLLL8LL syTry'e 00'6/Z'5L4 oY L1L'8LL
%(69°66) (15°626'2) 00°000'8 6v'¥2 000 A7z 6t 2 000 N dA
%(LL°GS) (¥'659'862) 00'795'SES 95'8L9'TC 009ZZ e 95'906'9¢7 9581977 0092212 95706'96C
Buiuieway aoueleA yobpng |ejo) aouelep 18bpng aLA lenjoy aoueuep jebpng 198png lenjoy
1eBpng Jebpng [ej0). 186png QLA 1B3A Juaung pouad jusuny pouad jusuny pousd juaun)
jejo] jusieg

K P2 Vi woTy X

1202/0€/6 UBNONL, [20Z/1/L Woid

hoday Uy papujou] suogorstel], pajsoduy) - soanIpuadxs puE SANUaAY JO JUSWE)S
LONLSIA INTWIAOUJINI TVHANTD XUNESONDI

Wd 90:$€ 10 TT/6/T -ned

Y3OVNVI - TTI08AVd
S3ISNIdXT ALV TI0HAYd
SAUNLIANIIXI

SINNIATY (B10L
$334 ¥3sN (ej0L

FONVHNSNI'SINIT INITAYIS
JONVUNSNI SSOT ANFAY3S
ANNIATH NIWAY ININTAYIS
INNIATY 334 Y34SNVAL
$33d NOILO3NNOD
§334 %03HO NJNL3Y
SADYVHO F0IAYAS
$334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTVNId
NOILAWNSNOD TVIDUIWWOD
NOILO3LOud
il VISUIWNOD
TVIDUIWNOD - $334 HAsn

NOILOZLON™d
2 VILNIAISTY

NOILJWNSNOD
£ ¥l VIINIQIS3Y

NOILJWNSNOD
¢ 4311 TVILNIAISTY

NOLLIWNSNOD
| Y311 VILNIQISAY
IVINIAISTY - §334 H3ASN
$334 ¥3sn
SNOANVTIZOSIN E0L
INNIATY Y3HLO
JNODNI TVANIY
334 MIIATY NVId
SLNIWLSIANI NO LSIHIINI
LNVHD andis
SNO3INYTTAISIN
S3IXvL [@oL
NOLLNGMMLSIA XV1 31VLS
dN-3XYIN WAHOTVAGY
XYL ALHIHONd TWYNOSHAd
SAXVL WIHOTYAGY
SaxvL
SANNIATY



7 adeq

%989 9c°9¢1's 00°066'1 {vo'vss) 00'666'Z ¥9'688's (r9't58) 00'666'C v9'658'c
%2518 62°102'851 00°£89'v61 62°19L'TL 00LrLsy LLg86'GE 6219121 00'LbL'ay 12'586'SE
%(bL LE) {81897 00910'2 {81°2900) 00°209' 81499’ (81°290'9) 00°209' 8199’6
%E9'69 82'509'1S 0001 'vL (zz89L'h) 0098L°LL 052z (22'89L'%) 009€L'L) WH05TT
%2256 82°9L1'911 0071022} T 00°£05'0€ ZLLEB'S §2'599'v2 00°€05'0¢ TLLER'S
%l bl 1€'186'LS 0021’82 (69'269) 00'¥¥5°61 69'962°0Z {69'269) 00 ¥S'6lL 69'962'07
%0000 00'1¥8'0Z 00°L¥8'02 00°0 000 000 000 000 000
%L 6L 00'786°Zve 00'220'95 00°00§ 00°8L0'7L 1 00'815'ELL 00°005 00810711 00BIS'ELL
%S0°€8 00°0£'8.9 00°00'218 00'662'9 00'52E'v0T 00°045'88) 00°552'9 00°'52€'v02 00°045'8E1
%00°004 00°009'9 00°009'9 000022 000022 000 00'002'Z 00002 000
%00°004 00°000'5Z 000002 000 000 000 000 000 000
%0000} 00000629 00°000'6.9 000 000 000 000 000 000
9%£6'66 09200098 00'665'098 092159 00'b11'99 01965 09'216's9 00%LL'99 0’966
900001 000052 00°006'2 00°005'L 00°005'L 000 00°005'L 00°005'1 000
%LLL6 00'8€0'82Z 00°005'8%Z 00'L10'ey 00'€05'29 0029102 00'L¥0'eh 00°€05'29 0079%'0C
%00°00} 00°000'8Z 00'000'82 000 000 000 000 000 000
%82'LL 05°096'0% 00°000'sS 050124 00'052'si 05°'660'21 05°0L2'L 00°052'¢1 05'680'T1
%915 00°000'9L 00°000°L€ 00005 00°005's1 00°000'st 00008 00°005's1 00°000's}
%06'vL £8'980'€82°L 00vILO'ELLL £8'798 00'Z¥8'0EY LV LLIB'6TY £0'798 00°2¥8'0EY Ly ue'eey
%0.°€6 (52569F1) {00°789°51) (622862 (007126°S) (6L'886) (522€60) fooleeel  (areesl
%Z6v8 66'96€'C 00°000'y 66'961'1 00°008'} L0809 669611 00°008' 10'€09
%9205} AR 00°005°€Z 82'989'L1 00'928'S (8z'018'LL) 82°989'L1 00'928' (8z'018'LY)
%(61°9%) {6¥'709'v2) 00'692'cS (6¥'655'9) 00'7LE'EL 6Y'548'LL (6¥'655'v9) 00pIESH 6v°€28'LL
%0508 SY8's 00°092'L A A 00'1£9'E ISSLYL £r'612'T 00°1€9'C 15LP's
%00°001 00°02L'c 00°02)'e 00082 00082 000 00082 00082 000
%LL9L 290121 00'949'L 9% 00°00% 8868 92 00°00% 8£'6/¢
%56°'69 81'9¥e's 00'€v9'L (c8'68¢) 00'206'L 28'962 (z8'68¢) 00°206't 28'962'7
%GL'6L $0°909'961 00'L6£'8PC ¥0'S0E0L 00'960'29 96°062'15 #0°50£'01 00960'29 96°06L'1S
%1008 SY'SYTELE 00'566'86¢ £b'L66'61 002266 156v2'6L £ 166'61 00'LbL'66 L5°6vL'6L
%L 99'G50°}L 001481 99121 00€P9'e vELZs'e 99’121 00'Sp9'e ¥6'125'¢
%9T'GL ¥1°868'021 00'9¢9'091 71 0Ly 00’854 0k 98'LbL'6E yLOLY 00851 0% 981116
%0564 00°1£0'v6E 00°099'56¥ 00'582'22 00v16'€T1 00'629'10} 00'582'22 00'7L6'ETL 00'629'10}

Bululewsy aouBUBA jebpng _EH ERITEITEYY 196png LA |enoy aoueue 1e6png 1eBpng ey

1ebipng yebipng ejo Jafipng 1A Jea) jueuny pouad juaun) pouad jusuny pouad juaung
[ejo} Jueasag
F Kuu VI (CO\U S

1202/0¢/6 YSNOIY, 120Z/1/L WOL]

Hodsy] uf papnjou suonoesuel], passoduy) - soanypuadxy PUE SaNULASY JO JUSUL)S
LONLSIA INTNIAQAJAT TVAINTD XANESONID

W 90:S£:10 Z2/6/T e

TVINTY INJNLIND3
SHIVAIY/ INIVIWSIIddNS
‘dind3

SNOILAIMOSENS ® S3Na
ISN3dX3 ¥3LNdWOD
"LNIVIN

ONV S¥Ivd3d ONITTiNg
SIOUVHO YNV

$183a avd

SINIWSSISSY vS11dd

0 ¥ VLvd-Odd vS110a
ONIDI

JANLNV TVAOWIY MONS
ONIGNVYS - TYAOWIY MONS
ONIMOd - TVAOWNIY MONS
S3MddNS

2 JONYNILNIVIN QVOY
JOVNIVHA ANV NOISOH3
ONIAIAUNS 3 ONIRIFINIONT
SNOILVILODAN

HO8Y1 - VoI

oI

ONLLNNOJOV

SASNIJX3 ONILLYHIJO

S3SN3dX3
G3LV13 TI0UAVd [ej0L

ASNIdX3 JONVMOTTV YO
S3SNIIX3 1T0YAVd HIHLO
3ISNIdXT FAVIT GINUIOV
ISN3dX3 8340

SWHOALINN

SLI4INTE INFWAOTININN
Vilid3s

SIIS - SLIJ3IN3E IA0TdN3
SH3d - S1i43IN38 J3A0TdW3
SNI

"03W - SLI43NZE FIA0TdNT
Q103N/vOId

- S1143N38 33A0TdNS
301440 - TIOYAVd
JONVNILINIVIA - TIOHAVd



Wd 90-$€:-10 TU/6/T -o18q

%0968 S0'G0E'ZSLEL 00°€6E'8PE'SE |  G0Z60009  00CBL06LC G6'/80'9065°T |  S0°Z60'009 00981'961'C  G6'Z80'96S'1 SIUNLIGNTdX3 (el0f

%9Z86  90005.80zZ 00219'98¢2 90°6L20e  00'1¥90EY v6'198'22F | 90'61120¢ 00°1¥9'0s¥ ¥6'198°121 SISNIdXT ¥IHLO [eloL
%25 66 SSYILYI6D 00°000'8%6'9 95702008  o0'ssb’ee PYSBCEE |  9520Z00¢ 00°88¥'€EE vr'secee AVILAO TYLIdYD
%9952 05'5€0'v6T 00'249's8¢ 05945 00'€51'L6 059576 05945 00°€5H' L6 05'9.5'76 3SNIdX3 LSFHILNI

S3SNIdXT ¥AHLO

%258 91'815'092's 00°292'862'9 91661962 00'20L'vee'} v8'8v2'80') 91651962 0020L'ves't ve'8v2'80°) SASNIAXT ONILVHIO (ejoL
%E6FL 657068'€20'1 00¥5¥'99E) {1¥°066) 00°EL9'L¥E ivesszre | Tiy0se) 00EL9LYE IWE9SZYE  ASNIJX3 NOILWIDIMAIQ
%84°LL 16°296°01 0Lz 16'80¢ 00255 60°€rT'e 16'80¢€ 00'255'¢ 60'EbZ'e SANO8 30 NOILYZILHOWY
dx3
%3128 LU OPL'SS 00°041°29 LU L0B'Y 00 LLL'9L 62°696'} | LUL08'Y 00 LLL'9L 6269611 WILSAS INTWLYIML ¥3LVM
3ISN3dX3
%86°16 S2'v89'2L 0002062 STBILYEL 00'55.'61 SL'GEE9 | qzeLv'el 00'554'61 5.5¢€'9 W3LSAS LSIO ¥ILYM
LININOVYNYI
%000 000 0008514 {0089'g) 00568'2 00°085°1L (00'589'9) 00'568'2 00°085'11 Q3HS YIMISAHALYM
ONITINVS/ONIHOLINOIW
%581 00°SHL'0L 00°0ZL'yL (00°stH) 00°0E5'E 00'6/6'¢ (00's¥) 00°0g5°c 00'626'¢ HALVM
%0066 61'965'8¢ 00°886'8€ 61°85¢'6 00°8¥L'6 19'68¢ 61'85€6 00°'8vL'6 18'68E W2Y dX3 H3A
%6¥ 06 ££°6££'50L 00'80t'9LL £6°820'8L 00°L0L'6Z 192011 £E'820'81 0010162 1971041 ddNSAI0M3Nd dX3 3101HIA
%52 4L vy L6L 00'06.'2¥2 by L16'6 00'715'99 95°0£'95 by 166 00'21€'99 95°02£'98 YLIT13 8 SV - S3LITILN
%005, 0005262 00°000'6¢ 00't 00'152'6 00056 00'L 001546 00'05.'6 $334 331SNYL
%0116 00'Zz2'6L 00'001'12 00°€6E'E 00422 00928') 00'e6e'e 0012 0088} TEAVEL
%£2°06 00'098°Z¢ 00°02'9g 00°Z¥5's 002046 00095°¢ 00°ZKs's 00'204'6 00°095'¢ SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVAHL
%95°€L 0z'sse'sl 00020'st {08°262) 00°205y 08792t (09°252) 00°208'y 08'v9L'y INOHJ313L
$100L
%568 L£°192'9 000002 VL0 00°05L't 69'8€L LE'LL0'L 007054} 6988/ TIWWS/S3NddNS dOHS
%6£'99 79'815°C 00°00€'S {st182'1) 000 81’18} (a1'182'1) 000 8118l S39UVHI NOILYOIT8Nd
%EEED 00°000°01 00°000'2} 000002 000007 00°000'2 000002 00°000'y 000002 3OV1S0d
%P 0L £2'952'9 00'065'6 (e26L1) 002592 LL1E8'T (226L1) 00'259'2 111887 $334 ONV SLINYAd
%L0'8L 8L'618'8L 0020142 81'8EL 00920's T9182's 81'8EL 00°920'9 78°182's $3ddNS 301440
%L€°S9 0582067 00'266'7L {ogzzz d) 00'9vL'8L 0589652 (0g°zez'2) 00°9%2'81 0589667 LN3Y S3ILMNOVA GNY 391440
%8662 86'LLL'YL 00'2hi'61L 86'68) 00°098'y 20049y 86'68) 00°098'¥ Z0'0L9'Y IVIHOLINYF 301440
SIUNLIANIAX3
%8L 0% 15°026'LL 00°2€2'62 (6v'966'6) 00°ELE'L 67 LLE'LL (6v'866'6) 00'cle'L 6V LLELL SNOANVTIIOSIN
%00°001 00028 00'028 00°502 00502 000 00502 00502 000 $334 N3N
%00°001 00°000'004 00700000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INIVIN 2 Hlivd3y ¥313N
%15°92 ST80Z'Y 00'008's {S19) 00°052'1 SLU162') (s1¥) 00052’} SL16Z) S1uvd AYOLNIANI
%E6'28 12678 00°000°} Leeey 00009 £L0LL Yr4:144 00009 £L0L4 ANIWINDT AL34VS
%96°81 LLE00°62 00'748'1€L LL800'6Z 00'7.8'181 £2°049'901 1180052 00728 LEL £2°048'901 SANOY ANV JONVENSNI
%96'9/ 8Lv¥0'2L 00°159'51 LT 00'L28'e Z2'909't TR 00°128'c 27909'¢ 3SNAdX3 ALINNOAS
SNOIS
%00°001 00°029'62 00°0£9°6Z 0005122 0006422 000 0005422 00°051°22 000 ? §7100L ‘'s3H1ddNs a1314

Buiuewisy sauenep Jebpng eyo aoueuep 196png QLA jemoy @oueLep jebpng 19bpng fenpy
1ebpng 1ebpng jejoL 1e6png QLA IR0 Juaung pousd jusung pouad juauny pouad jueung
[ejo4 juasied

* P2 V10 wory y
120T/0€/6 USnONL, 1Z07/1/L wolg
wodsy uf papnjou] suonoesuel], psjsodur) - sexmypuadxy pue sonuessy Jo Juswiaressg
LOTHLSIA INTWAAOHJINI TVHIANAD AANESONII



¥ 198q

%(96°Sk1) §5'700'681'L (00 108'282'9) 66°95Z°155 00°SH¥'s2e 66°10£'9.8 §6'952°155 00°svh'sze
Bujuiewey aoueUeAp 1ebpng |ejo) 8oUBLEBA 1ebpng QLA |enjoy aoueue jebpng jebpng
“1ebpng Jobpng jejo) 1e8png QLA Jeaj juaung pousd jusun) pousd juaun)
{ejo} juadieg

2% YRV wo ) .%
1202/0¢/6 YSNONLL 1207/1/L Woid
poday uj papnjou] suoyossuel], pajsodun) - saInIpuadXy pue SINUIAY JO JUSWIIEIS

LONLSIA INTNIAOUJINT TVHANTD XINESONDI

§5'10L'9.8

(enjoy
pouad JuaLng

Nd 90:5€:10 TT/6/T 218

SRANLIANIXD
HIAO0 JANN3ATY SS30X3



%1666

09'160'299 00'889'€99 0921559 00'7L1'99 0t 966 09°215'S9 00°vL1'99 0V 965

%00'001 0070052 00°005'C 00005} 007005’ 000 000051 00005' 000
%62°€9 06'8.81 00'L0E'¥T (INWINY] 00'182'L 01'226's o11LL')) 00°'k5L'L 01'226's
%(22'92) {82°8¥5) 00°050'2 (8L586°1) 00'€99 818657 (82'686'1) 00°'£99 80'965°C
%8LYE 00°00% 000511 0067 00'6LL 00052 0052 00522 00'05Z
%99'9, ¥9'5L9'061 00'v59'84Z ¥9'98.'c 00'608°19 9€°'9£0'95 ¥9°'992'¢ 00'508'19 9£°'8680'96
Y YAR ] 69'6567 1007807 (69'¥S1) {00°c0€) (1e'spl) (69°%51) {00°€0€) (iespl)
%EY'09 0818l 00°00¢ (oL er) 0052 04811 (oLet) 00°5. 04911
%9Y LEL §L581°9 00°00S'y 50182 00'szL'L (52589'1) 50182 005zt (52'689'1)
%(16%5) {0e"t98'e) 00'880'2 {oe'¥rL'6) 00'95L'L 0€'206'0} (0£'vv1'6) 00'852°) 0£'206°01
%65'¥8 €986 0091} £9°20% 00285 561 £9°70F 00'285 I§6LL
%00°001 00°08E‘9) 00°08E‘9) 000 000 000 000 000 000
%9t"'C6 v0'88% 00°'9€9 06 00°LS 96 Ly Y06 00°L8 96°Ly
%2195 09'8v9 00'EpL't (¥1°602) 00582 vl vy {¥1'602) 00°582 vi'v6r
%664 169814 00928'v€ 16'59%'1 00°505'8 £0°6€0'L 16'S9%'L 00505'8 £0'680°L
%069, 0L 1E8'SYy 00°6£8'5S 01682 0026251 06°200'71 01'682'¢ 00°262'S4 0620021
%25 4L 81'SLY'L 00°€06') 8L0L 00'96¢ 8y 810, 00°86¥% VA grA
%e5'0L ¥8'Z9%'Y) 00°522'02 809 00°€Z0'9 91°796'G 809 00°€20'9 91°296's
%828 96'820'L¥ 00°951'26 96'051'9 008291 YO LZ1'0L 96°051'9 00'822'91 ¥0LZ1'01
%667 00'989'2¢ 00°Z52'0% (00°1¥6) 00'529'LL 00995°C1 {00'176) 00'629's) 0099521
%12 %9] 8z P0LP20°L) 0072680991 (82°286'9) 00'5Z1 €65 TLT61'986 (82°286'0) 00GZ1'E65 20761988
%1086 0E619'201) 00008601 | (oc8zL’ee 0060€°SE 0,081 (0e'821'ee) 00'60€°GE 000812
%(01°60) 00159 000007} (00v8g1E) 00€Elle  006vE (A 00CELTE  006vE
%(2e'g6) {0£'896'901) 00°008'30L (oevrs'L) 00'9.5'¢ 0L1e8't (os'vp2'1) 00'925'¢ 0188t
%(ge"z0) {86'¥80°£96) 00°260'166'} 20'9%1'9Z 00'998'255 20'71L0°'t8S 20'071'9Z 00'998' /66 20'2L0'v85
DAV (15°000°L.2¥) 00799269 (i) 00°G9£'391 6¥°59£'391 5% 0 ~ 0099€'891  6¥'SOER9l
%(50°95) (25'196'L22) 00'6£9'90 sy'TrY'e 00'5L2'5L1 Sy LLL8LL srTEr's 00°522's) syLLL'gLl
%{69'66) (t5°626'2) 00°000'8 6v°¥C 000 642 evvT 000 (R4
%(ve2s) {rv'L1'092) 00'250' 6 96'8/9'2¢ 0092712 95906987 95'849'22 00'922'%12 95006987

Buurewsy aoueLBA pasiAsy aoueyen jebpng QLA |emay aaueue) jabipng 106png fenoy

uomnsm yafipng |eyo) - 18bpng je10) yobipng 1A Jea ) ueung pouad juaung pouad jauny poliad juaung
[ej0L Jusdiag

1202/0€/6 U8N0ONL, [Z07/1/L Woid

ANNA TVIENGD - 01
Hoday] Uy papnfou] suonoesuel, paysodur) - seanipuadyy pue sONUSAYY JO JUBWIANEIS

LONILSIA INHINFAOUJINT TVIINTD XANISONDI

A #0:9€:10 TT/6/T -Aed

$3Nddns
'? JONVNILNIVIN avod

JOVNIVHA ANV NOISOH3
ONIAIAMNS 7 ONIYIINIONT
o3l

ONILNNOJOVY

S3SN3dX3 ONILVYIHO

$3SN3dX3
Q31V13 TI0HAV [E104

JISNIdX3 FJONYMOTTV ¥vD
$3SNIdX3 TI0HAVd ¥3HLIO
JSN3dX3 AV QINYIIV
ISN3dX3 8340

SIWYOLINN

S1I43N38 INFWAOTJWANN
vil/d3s

SIIS - S1I43N3d 33A0TdN3
S¥3d - S1I43NId ISA0TdWI
SNI

‘03N - S1143IN39 33A0TdIN3
OIa3ANOI4

- S1143N38 33A01d3
01440 - TI0HAVd
JONVNILNIVIN - TIOMAYd
YIOVNYIN - TIO¥AVd

SISNIdX3 03LVI3d TI0¥AVd
STANLIANIdX3

SANNIAIY 1ejoL
SNOINVTIIOSIN [el0L

ANNIAIY ¥3HLO
SINIWLSIANI NO LSIMILNI

SNOINVTIFOSIN
SaxvLiiEoL

NOILNGIMLSIa XVL 3LVLS
dN-HVIN NHOTVAQY
XVL ALH3d0¥d TYNOSHAd
SIXVL WIHOTVAQY

S3xvL

S3NNIATY



¢ :afeg Wd ¥0:9€:10 TT/6/T 938

o o STUNLIANIX3
%(r6'881) 8v°L51°280' {00°019'v95) 8v0LL'LEL 00°2L4'59€ 8 LYE'Z08 8r0LL'LEL 00°2L1'G9¢ o' L8208 H3IA0 INNIATH §830X3
%€T 96 9,198 71T 002005¢2 e 9LTCL L 00°866'22Z YZSvaEs LG YL 00866222 yZSvaEs S3MNLIANIdX3 [ejoL
%88°66 G8v99'12Z] 006L1'€eC 1 GeorseL 0010071 SISV TR 00710070 SIVSYL SISNIdXT HIHLO I&0)
%8866  S8V99lEe ) 00611 €2C 1 SEOVS'TL 00°H00'VL SEvSYl STOVSTH 00710071 SISV AVLNO WLIdYD
S3SNIJX3 ¥3HLO
%.L 96 1T185'6TL 00°'vE6'ESL LT6E8'L2) 00°Z61°Z61 £LT5E'YT 1T6E8'L2) 00°261°251 £LT56'YT SASNAdXT ONILVHICO te1oL
%52 66 Z0€61'S 006§ 2020 00'€90C 86'8¢ i 00€90C.  868¢ WPY dX3 HIA
%118l 79'685'y 00°852'S Z98L'E 000LY'y 8€°ZZT'} Z9'i8L'e 00°0Lb'y 8872’} ddnsrIorTand dx3 310IH3A
%LLTL 0£9€T 00°52¢ 0£°620') 0081’1 0,88 02'620't 00°8LL'E 0488 OIMLOTT 8 SV - SALLN
%00'GL 05°29%'1 00°056'L 050 00°88¢ 0528 050 00'88Y 0528 $334 331SN¥L
%L0E6 £4260C 000527 £LE0b 00°199 s £LE0p 00°195 s 13AVHL
%v6°'88 52081y 00°00L'Y 52299 002814 SL61S 57299 0081} SL616 SHYNIWAS ANV ONINIVHL
%G9'8. 18 00282 (e9'L1) 00'zy £9'65 {e9°21) 00z £9'65 INOHAIAL
%(eg8st'L) (21528) 0009 {z1°686) 000 Z15¢6 (z15e6) 000 Zh'ses S394VHO NOLLYDII8Nd
%162 o's 0069 gv'e 00°29 ¥5°€9 T4 0029 ¥5'€9 $334 ANV SLIWY3d
%6849 6985 0006 004 00'vSe §9'652 £°001 00°¥5E §9'€52 S311ddNS 391440
%16'¥9 IS0 00°004'c (evzoe) 009¢6 £7'962'L {ev'298) 00'9€6 £Y'862'L LY S3LLIMOVA ONY 301440
%00'99 sz 00'LLY STOLLZ 00016 G168l STOLLT 00016 SL6EL TVINOLINYF 31440
SIUNLIANIDX3
%(z0°028) {20°095'1) 00'00¢ £69VE'L 00°20Z'S 200098°L £6'9vE'L 00'20Z'€ 10°098°L SNOANVTIZOSIN
%000 (v8'6¢) 000 9109 00005 7868 9109y 00008 vR'6¢ INIWAIND3A ALT4VS
%(06°11) (92708¢) 00'564'€ yLESL'S 00'62L'8 07'5.5'c vLE8L's 006229 9755 SANOG ANV IINVHNSNI
%0070 (€6°¢) 000 {c6¢) 000 £6°¢ (c6°€) 000 £6'¢ ISNIdX3 ALIINDIS
SNOIS
%0000} 0006922 00'0€9'2Z 00'051'84 0005181 000 00°051'81 00705191 000 8 $1001 ‘S3ddns 4134
%9508 AR LTS 00002 2106 00624 88'9¢ 2106 00621 88°9¢ TWINTH LNIWIND3
SHIVAIN/ LNIVA/SANddNS
%¥6'66 98°96%'S 00°005'S 88°2LE"L 00'9L8'L e 88TLE"L 00'9/8'L e dino3
%46'98 29911 00'9LE {s1'15) 00891 81661 (8118) 00891 81661 SNOILAINOSANS ¥ s3na
%Y6°'€8 89°181'C 00'6652 89612 00'2€9 Ly 89617 00289 LY 3SNIdX3 HILNdWOD
"LNIVIN
%(6'19€) {c159) 0081 6881282 0029882 GLe8 §8'812'87 00'29¢'92 TR ] ANV SHIV43y ONIOING
Buureway souelep pasiey aoueuep 18fipng QA lenjoy soueue jebpng 1ebpng |enjoy
1ebpng 1e6png (€10 - 1ebpng ej0} 1e6png Q1A Jea) ueLng poiad jusiing polad juaung pousd jueung
[ejo] Jusalad

1T02/0£/6 USNONL, [Z0T/1/L WOl

ANNA TVIINED - 01
woday uy papujou) suonoesuex], paysodur) - sarmipuadxy pue SaNUSASY JO JUSISNEIS

LONLSTA INTNIAOYIII "TVHINTD AdNGSINDL




%08°SL

96'9€Z'051

00'986'861 96°669°01 00'61H'66 vO'6YL'ay 96'669°0¢ 00°'6¥+'65 YO'6rL'8Y

%99'6L £1'602'9 00'621'8 €159 00'982°T 9612'T €159 00'582'C 186172
%2604 9.°580'8€E 00'586'ES 9.°¢9l 00'€90'91 ¥2'668'G1 9.€91 00°€90'91 vZ'668'sl
%ZEEL voss' 162 00°€28'51E v96EL'LL 00°800°96 9€'892'v8 pI6EL L 00°800'96 9£'99Z'v8
%E8'%L 60°868'6Z} 00'v9L'891L (162197 002168 16°62E°2Y (167€19'7) 00Z1L'68 16'S28'2y
wbeeld BIELLIVE  00MISEELT (82°582'09) 009202281 TT0PL9971 (82'987°09) 00920281 (A TZK A
%@sTl (eGSR 00VIS'865 Y (95°02v'29) 00BEETIE A (95°0y'29) 00'8EETLE L PLIEBRTT
%(96°G2) 0¥ veLt) 00'0/22 095 00°0%S 09°G¥5 09% 00°0¥S 09'5H5
%(20¥L) {92'85%'92) Q0'vhL'se 269 009126 ¥2'592'6 269 00'912'6 vT'582'6
%lELvy) {s0°8.22'1) 00'¥2L') 67 00'LbY Z6'Soy 32 00’ Lo Z6°Shy
%(88°8¢) {(00°2¥2°2) 00'918°¢ (00'8Lp) 00°LK0°Z 00°695't {00'82%) 00°L40'C 00'695')
%{05111) (00°00¢'vS) 00°00L'8¥ (00°008's1) 0000201 (00°009's) {00°008'51) 00°00Z'01 {00"009's)
%{29'99) {00'0ze) 00°08Y 000y 00021 00091 000V 0002} 00091
%(¥602) {€1p9e'6) 0000Z'€} (c1'912) 00°050'% 18°668'¢ {e1v12) 00°050'Y 19'688'¢
%L1 Tz eey'ee) 00°009'sy 8L L9Y'L 00°004'LL 8L 291'gl 8L l9v'L 00°002'14 8L 19181
%612 (19°6627'68) 00°000'SZ| (968721 00°000'8¥ £€°092'6e (29682271 00°000'8¥ ££'094'08
YAGRZ)) (9925919} 00'261°16 ¥e0 0085'c2 PEVES'ET 50 00'vES'E2 ¥e've5'ee
%lLLed) {(19°266'152) 00°250°1¥E (19°989°1) 009pL'L6 6€65¥'68 (19'989't) 009vL°16 665768
%lvrzs) {e6'sev'28) 00580'ZL 0042 00'6.£'6) L0°6V9'61 20042 00'6/8'61 1069’61
%(0°64) (es058'01) 00°000°25 {¢8'069'5) 00°0¥8'LS LLehi'op {€8'069'5) 00'0¥8°18 Lieyl'oy
%(Zs'Ly) (65°066'92) 0000059 {65°00'6) 00°0K0'LY L¥'600°8E (6570206} Q0'0K0'LY 11°600'9¢
%(60°89) (60'66%'L£2) 00°000'0¥€ (60'666'8) 00°008'£21 16°005'801 (60°666'8L) 00°005°22) 16'005'80)
%1212 (65'502'06%'2) 00°L69'see's (65'6E1) 00'85'698 Lrsti'ses {6g°6¢1) 00'585'598 Shy'6o8
%(bG 28) ez 2e1'8L) 00°000's€} 8L¥eL'T 00°889'71 9172891 8LVEL'T 00°889'%1 8.728'0)
%l¥ree) Z0'z8¥9)  000000¢ 86:000'S 007158 962ISEL 86:000'S 002158 86215 €l
%{05°28) (00'529'2) 00°000'¢ (00'526) 00052 00'6L¢ {00°s.¢) 00062 00'6LE
%(8¢"L6) (88'%90'601) 00°000°ZLL (88'06%'2) 00°92K's 21°6E6'7 (88°06t'2) 00'92t's 21'6E6'2
%00'0 {ze0) 00'0 (ze0) 000 {ze0) (ze'0) 000 {zeo)

Buuewsy 8oUeLeA pasiey 8JueLBA 1ebpng a1 [enjoy aoueuey jebpng 19Bpng lenjoy

18bpng 1ebipng jejo) -1ebpng jejo). 1ebpng aLA 1ea) juoung pouad juaung pouad juaung poued juaung
[Bjo} juedted

120T/0€/6 YINOIL 1207/1/L wol]

AN HHLVAM - 0T
yoday U] papnjoy] suoyoesuel] pajsodur) - searmipusdxy pue SANUIAIY JO JUSMIDIBIS

LONMLSIA INTWAAOHJINI TVHIANTD XUNgSONDI

Nd $0:98:10 T/6/T 218

SNi
‘03N - S1143N39 33A01dN3

A3V
- S1I43N28 3FA0TdNI
301440 - TI0HAVd
JONVNILNIVIN - TIOHAVd
YIOVNVI - TI0HAVd
S3SN3iX3 dI1LV13H TIOHAVd
STUNLIANIdXT

S3NNIATY 1ej0L
S334 ¥38N (€104

JONVEHASNI INIT INITAYIS
FONVUNSNI SSO7 ANNAYIS
ANNIAIY NINGY ININAYNIS
INNIATY 334 HIISNWL
§334 NOILOINNOD
$334 ¥O3HD NHNLFY
SIOUVHI FDNIAY3S
§334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTYNAd
NOILJWNSNOD TVIOHIWWOD
NOILO310¥d
3l WVIOHIRNOD
IVIDYIWNOD - S334 ¥3sn

NOLLO3L0Yd
2l VILNIAISIH

NOLLJWNSNOD
€ Y311 WIIN3AISTY

NOILJWNSNOD
¢ Y311 WVILNIQISTY
NOILJANSNOD
1 Y311 VILNIaIS3d
TVILNIAISTY - 334 ¥3sn
. $334 ¥3sn
SNOINYTIAOSIN [e1eL
ANNIAIY ¥IHLIO
334 M3IA3Y NY'id
SAINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI
INVHO andl1s
SNOINVTIFOSIN
SANNIA



$ :a8ed

%01 €6 61'760'1C 00959°z¢ SLBLLY 00°ZrL's §2°695°) SL8LLY 00°ZYL's §7€98'L
%ES vL 6€°160'2) 00'¥22'9L (19°0€1) 00'Z00'y L9°zel'y (Lg°0g1) 00'200'y L9zeL'y
%SY'68 1£'192'9 00°000°2 ELL0') 0070524 69'8€L LELLO') 0005} 69'8€L
%89 0p 88'L2L 00°00€ (z1'8L1) 000 Zi8ll {zveL1) 000 AR 71
%EEES 00°00t's 00°08+'9 00°080'1 00°091'Z 00°080'L 00°080°} 00091'2 00°080°}
%09'}L 157168'S 00'18L'8 (ev'112) 00ZLL'T eVeT8'T (ev'L12) 00Z4L'T IATA X
%LEEL 851158 00'4¥9'L1 9508 00°08F'S Zy'660'S 8508 00°08Y'S Z7'660'S
%L6'79 06'948'8Z 00°86€'¥b (o1-zes'y) 00'6¥2 1L 01'186'SL {oL°zee'y) 00'6%2'L1 01'185'61
%26'G9 86°052°C 00'826'y (20's¥H) 00221 2029t (zo's¥) 00°2ET'L 0149}
%(6L0L) {¥0"088) 00°00L's (v0'0g8'c) 00°008°) ¥0°059'5 (¥0-058°c) 00°008'} ¥0'059'S
%000 000 000 00'502 00'502 000 00502 00502 000
%00°004 00°000'S 00°000'G 000 000 000 000 000 000
%l bl S780L'S 00°000'G {5L11) 00°082'L SL16T'L (S 1) 00052} SLL6T'L
%000 {brzoL) 000 r'2) 00004 vr'20l {rr'e) 00001 2oL
%TLTT yO'9PL'2C 00Z6v'L6 YOLYL'ST 00°€6%'00 96°G16'SL vo'Lvl'sT 00°¢6¢°001 96'SVE'SL
%00°L9 eV1I6'e 00°EV8'S A g kA 000602 81926} A YA 00°050'C 81°'976'}
%L6'Y 25°6€8°) 00'160't (sv'svh) 00'908') 81522 (stevh) 00'808'L 81527
%EY 0L 9z'K8'1Z 00020'}€ (¥286%'S) 00°629'¢ pLeLL'S (v2-867'S) 00°629'¢ vLeLL'6
%le6'Zh) (1z'916'L} 00'vor'Yy (lzors'e) 00'048'2 LZ'08E'9 (Lzoig'e) 000287 12'08E9
%beL9 6€°186'cE 00'898'6% (19:99z'r) 00°000'Z4 19'982'91 (19'982'%) 00°000'Z} 19°982'91
%P9'v8 90°166'9 00°092'8 90'46L 00°990'T ¥6'892' 90°261 009902 ¥6'892'1
%6y L9 6£'€69'2Z 00°695°cE (19'288) 00°pL50L 19'LIB'0L (19'288) 00°%£5°01 19'L16°01
%(eL'8) (0z'629) 00'005'6 {(0z'1¥9'2) 00'889'2 0262801 {oz'19'D) 00'889°C 02'62¢°01
%60°9. 61'812'81 00°009't2 61'890'2 00°066'2 19'188'c 61°890°2 00°056'2 19'188'S
%8L Ve 00°008'Y 00°008'c} 00°00¢ 00°00¢'6 00°000'6 00°00¢ 00°00¢'6 00°000°6
%L8°0L 76'921'259 00°9t9'926 {80'¥61'8) 00°52£°'992 80°615'PL2 {80'v61'8) 00'52£'992 80°618'¥.2
%¥LL6 (6L°eL6) {00°80L"01) 627611 002257 ieved) 612611 002257 iz7el)
%S¥'9G WETy 0005, WeLZ'L 00009’} 65'92¢ e 00°009°L 65'92¢
%25 vE) L0°75V'EL 00°000°0L L0°E0L'9 00°152'¢ {L0'zev') 2060L'9 00°152'¢ (20zZ5v'e)
%(06'45) (c0'e99'Lt) 00924'2¢ {€0'S62'LY) 00'v0's £0'6€8'6Y {£0'S6L'LY) 00'v90's £0'6€8'6F
%906/ 0'89L'y 002L2's 10'Zes’ ) 00°9€9°2 66°S0L'1 L0ZE5'L 00'989°2 66°€0L'L
%00'001 00°0Z1'e 00021’ 0008L 00082 000 0008 00082 000
%1£'98 82v29'L 00288’} (@Lon) 00287 LSt (zzo7) 00482 [A1:11
%L9'EL 66°6ZE'E 00815y §5'06L 00'€8¢°L Srzel'L 55061 00'€8E’L SrZ6l'L
%L9'5L pa'sLLLO0L 00'669'¢€4 ¥8'088'y Q0'vor'LE 91'€25'2E v8'088'Y 00 POV'LE 91'€z5'2e
Buiurewsay aauBleA pasiray aoueuep 186png QLA |enjoy aaueuep jabpng 1eBpng |enjoy
jebpng 1ebipng |ejoL -1ebpng |ejo tebpng 1A Jea) JuaLng pouad jusung poued jusiny pousd juaung
[ej0) Jueasad

1202/0€/6 YSnom[, 1702/1/L WoL]
QNN JFLVM - 0T

1roday] Gy papnou] suondesuel], pajsodup) ~ saxmIpusdyy pue sonUsAay Jo WA
LOTLSIA INFNTAOYJII TVHINTD AUNgSINDL

d $0:9€:10 Z2/6/T 21BQ

SUVYNIWIS ANV ONINIVAL
INOHd3TAL

$7001

TIVINS/SAIddNS dOHS
$394VHI NOILYDINaNnd
39V1S0d

$334 ANV SLINY3d
$31ddNs 301440

ANTd SOV ANV 31440
IVIHOLINVT 301440
SUNLIGNIX3
SNO3NVTIZOSIN

$334 N3N

ANIVIN 2 HIvd3y ¥3L3IN
S1uVd AYOLNIANI
INIWAINDT AL34VS
SANOA ANY 3ONVANSNI
3ISNIdXT ALI™MND3S
TVINIY INFWLIND3
SHIVdIH/ INIVWS3NddNS
dino3

SNOILJIMOSENS B $3Na
ASN3dX3 ¥31NdNO0D
"INIVA

NV S¥lvd3d oNIdTIng
$39UVHO MNva
ONIAZAHNS 7 ONIYIINIONT
VoIt

ONLLNNOJOVY

S3SNIdX3 ONILVHIO

S3SN3dX3
Q31YT3Y TI0YAVd [E10L

ISNIdX3 FONYMOTTV ¥VO
SISNIdX3 TIOUAVd HIHLO
3ISN3dX3 3AVIT QINUIOV
3SN3dX3 8340

SWYOLINN

S1143N39 INFWAOTdWINN
Yulid3s

SIS - SLHAANTE 3A0TdNT
Sd3d - SLI43INIE FIA0TdNT



1202/0¢€/6 y8noxmL, [707/1/L Wwolg
ANNA JILVM - 0T

voday] uf papnjou] suonoesues], pajsodur) - saIpuadyy puE SINUSATY JO JUSUINE)S
LONLSIA INAWIAOCUJII TVIANTD AUNISONDI

%(1£901) S8'%00°58G'y {00°288'21E"D) SV 182 (o0°g62'S1) Se'LPL'TLe SBEY' 182 {0096Z's1) S8ivL'eLe
-%10°68 €9'8.2150'8 00'LZE'W06 £9'62L 7118 0TZETEL €765 66 CO62L e 00228 TVEL 1765 66
%€¢ 86 LT¥962K8'S 00'625'8¥6'S 1ZSI0'1IE 00°0¥99LY 6.798'S01 12S2011E 000¥991Y 62795501
%0866 1L26V'828'S 001876855 +86V'80€ 00'Z8V'6LE 608860F | 186V 80C 00'28V'61€ 6C9860F
%88'9L 05'LiY'FIE 00'8¥0'60¥7 059452 00'€5}'L6 059456 05952 00'€5L'26 05'9.5'v6
%04’} L _ 0gusg'ess) 00'96L'L41'T 0588 00°25£'659 05'805'vL9 05'8v8'vY 00°25£'659 0580519
%8 bL t7'801°046 007062962 | (26'601'7) 002Z02E 15°181°92¢8 660170  00cl0vee 1571817928
%8508 16°T5F'EL 00'969'9} 16'80¢€ 00°255'c 60°evZ's 16'80¢€ 00786 60°EV2'e
%leLL 12°069'62 00°099'Ly 1L208'y 00 LLL9) 62°696'L) LUL08'Y 002229 67°696'L1
%2V 06 §76L1'68 00'G41'99 ST6LYEL 005526} SLGEE'9 TR AN 0055264 §1'ee'e
%QL'6 00'991't 009221 (00°¢89's) 00568'2 00°085'}1 {00°589'8) 00°568'7 000851}
%S8'1L 00'S¥1'0L 00'02L'v1 (00°svt) 00°0€5'e 00'6.6'8 (00'spv) 00'0E5'E 00'526's
%96°L6 SlLs6'tL 00'692°G1 si'svl's 00'090'9 SgLig SLavL's 00°090'9 SE'LLE
%EL'L8 SL86'26 00°590°9¥y £L'668°21 00'k€s'L2 12169'8 £1'6£8'21 0018512 17169'8
%8L'9L 06°CE6'05) 00°020'902 os'eve'zl 0092119 0L'¥80'6Y 06'eve'zL 00°8Z+'19 0L'¥80'6F
%00'5L 00°055°2} 0000¥'€2 000 00'058's 00°058'S 000 00°058's 00°068'S
%LLL6 R TAAR 0070l £00vE'T 00°15EE 6011} £0'0V2'T 00°15¢'e 6011
Buewey aouelep pasiasy gdueuep yebpng QLA lenjay aaueuep Jebpng 1e6png |enjoy
1abpng 1ofipng 1ejo) -1ebpng jejoy 1ebpng a1A Jes ) jusuny pouad Jusung pouad juauny pousd usung
(e101 Juaosed

Nd $0:9€:10 TT/6/Z -29BT

SRNLANIIXT
H3AC INNIATY §533X3

SUNLIANIJXT [El0L

S3SNI4X3 YIHLO lEj0L
AVILAO TVLIdVD
ASNIdX3 1S3H3LINI

S3ASNIdX3 ¥IHLO

SISNIAdX3 ONILYYIO [E10L
ASNIdXT NOILYIDFYd3A
SANOE 40 NOLLYZILHOWY

dX3
WIALSAS INFWLYIHL H3LVM

. 3ISN3dX3
W3LSAS 1810 ¥3Lvm

INFWOYNYI

O3HS HIMISAHTLYM
ONITINYS/ONIHOLINOW
HALYM

WY d¥3 HIA
ddNSMON3AS dX3 T1DIHIA
O1¥19373 B SY9 - S3LMILN
$334 331SML

TAAVYL



9 :28eg I Wd #0:9¢€: 10 TT/6/T 2%ed
%118 00°€££'509 00°206'ShL 00'552'59 00'528'¥02 00°045'8¢1 00'952'69 00'52€'v0Z 00°045'8€1 0% W Y1v4-04d ¥$1710d
% LL 0v'998'c 00°000's 0v'6Zr'08 00'¥95°18 09¥EL') ov'62'0s 00'795°LS 09°VEL') ONIATAYUNS B ONIHITNIONT
%LE YL 26°6EL'6 0000€'2) 6'vi8 00°'5.6'€ 80°081'¢ P44 4 %] 00'6.6'€ 80'091'c voa
%8LYe 00°00¥'2 00'006'9 00051 00°059'y 00°006'Y 00°051 00'059'y 00°005'% 9ONILNNODOV
SASNIJXT ONILYHIO
$3SN3dX3
%09'6. 9Z'¥90'eS1 00°96'L02 92’184 00°189'5S #4668'%5 97184 00°189'SS vL'668'vS Q31V13y TIOHAVd B0l
%9216 - [g6v99¢) {00799L°€) (€6'8¢8) {00°Zvo) (z0°e01) {€68E8) loozbel  (20°€01)  3SNAAX3 IONVMOTIV ¥vD
%00°0 (se'1d) 000 99°62 00°40L V) 59°'62 00°L0L Y] SISNIdXT TIOYAVd ¥IHLO
%16'262 0t'6i8'L 00°000'¢ 0v'pLS's 00666 (0y'5L5'%) OV'¥L5'S 00°666 (ov'si5'h) 3SNIAX3 FAVI GANYIOY
%(28°¥5) (zeo1e'e) 00'7€0'9 (z89¢8'2) 00°805°} Z8'Pre's (z8-9¢8'2) 00'805°) 8PPE'S 3ISNIdX3 93d0
%9€'66 0.8 00°26 0Ls 00°6% 0cey 0l'6 006 oeey SWHOLINN
%YhE6 95 00909 A7 0059 9Ly 474 0059 951y Vul/das
%(66°59) {ot"06) 00°2EL (o¥'e61) 00'% 0v'L22 (ot'e61) 00'vE ov'Lzz SIIS - SLHINTA FIA0TNS
%L1°08 60'78L'8T 00'706'E 60245 00°269'6 166LL'L 6025 00'269'6 166L SY3d - SLFANAE IIA0ANT
SNI
%y0°9. e8'2UT'eE 00Zrv'Ty $80Z'C 00'vLE'El §1'691°04 58°H0Z'e 00'piE'e) G1'691°01 "03 - SLI4INTE IFA0TdNA
OIa3WVOI4
%L8°EL 15°€ES') 00'920'C (et'68) 00°c8Y 3 A (ev'65) 00'€8Y AL - 81I4INIF IFA0 TN
%2504 00'525'82 00°05¥°'0F 09ezl 00'870°21 ov'vZ6°LL 09'€ZL 00°8¥0°Z) 02611 391440 - TIOYAVd
%61°6L 1126809 00'996'08 (68°c28'1) 00°0£2'81 68'€60'02 (6gczs't) 00'0£2'81L 69'€60°02 HIOVNYI - TIOHAVd
SISNIIX3 Q31v13M TIOHAVd
SIUNLIANIAX3
%(€8G (A AT TN 00'€59°856'1 [ZE160'6) 00°05¥ 28F 89°868°SLY {Ze150%6) 00°05+'28% 20°86€CY SINNIAIY lelo)
%8150 60'€518Zy't) 007556681 [60°058Z) 00°0S2'6LF 16668 1LY (607058°2) 00°052'6LY 16°66S 1L $334 ¥3asn lewL
%00Z2) (og'8er'L) 00'866'L os'e88) 00°8¥C1 "~ 05658 {05°889) skl 05'655 3NNIA3Y 334 ¥IJISNVHL
%{00°02) (00°00Z'%) 000009 000 00°008'L 00°008'L 000 00°008'} 00008'} §334 NOLLJANNOD
%(b9°L2) (Lr158'51) 0000102 {£2'188) 00°00L'S £2'995'y (221£9) 00°004's £2'895'Y §334 W3SN NO SAILTYNId
%(€z9s) (65698'zZ) 00°000°0¢€ (65'692'7) 00°006'6 LOeL'L (656927 00'006'6 WosL's NOILIWNSNOD TYIDHINNOD
%(e9sL) (08'288'2¢) 00'8st'er (irAl} 00'665°0L 02'009'0% 07'L 00'665°01 02°009'0L WIDYIWWOD - $334 ¥asn
NOILAWNSNOD
%(99'62) (8e'262'86) 00°000'e (8¢'L61'e) 00'096'Z1 29'29'6 (85°261'¢) 00°096'24 29'79.'6 | ¥3IL VILNIQISTY
%(€0'5L) {co's89'z1E'1) 00°299'6¥2') {50'799) 00°SY9'LEY §6'8.6'9EY (50'v99) 00'€Y9'LEY §6'9.6'9EY TYILNIAISIY - §334 ¥3sN
$334 H3asN
%{z9'96) (€Z'101'28) 00°001'6S (ez'102'1) 00°002'c 11'866°L (ez'1oz'y) 00°002'¢ 10°966'} SNOANYTIIOSIN 12101
%000 000 000 [00°8€] 00'8¢ 000 {00°8€] 008 000 INNAATY ¥IHLO
%(ce"85) {00'528) 00°005'L 00'5L1 00°05¥ 00529 00°5L) 0005 00529 334 MIIAZY NYd
%(19'L6) (ez922'98) 00°009'LS (ezgee')) 0027H2'T LUELE'} (czgee')) 002LL'T LUCLE'} SININLSIANI NO 1STUILNI
SNOANVTIEOSIN
S3NNIATY
Bujueway aouelep pasiAay aurUeA 186png QLA |enjoy aaueuep jabpng 196png jenjoy
jefipng yebpng (ejo) -afipng |ejoL yefipng QLA iea) Jusun) polad juaung pouad juaung pouad waund
[e101 e84

1202/0€/6 USnoIyy, 1707/1/L Wolg
ANNA JIMES - 0¢
yoday] Uy pepnjou] suonoesuel] pajsodun) - saanjipusdiy] pue SONUAANY JO JUSUISIEIS

LONLSIA INTWIACYJT TVHIANTD AANESOND



Nd +0-9¢-10 72/6/7 21

o SIUNLIANTAXZ
%(8L ¥rL) 9°'091'68 (00'8£8'19) r'642'v6 (00°256'99) WTeE' L2 9'6.2'v6 (0025699} arzze'le Y3AA0 3NNIATY §S32%3
%26'LL YIS 0016¥0202 8L°0EE S0} 00°L0%'6¥S TT9L0WY 8L0ECE01 00°20v'6¥S 2T 9L09vY STUNLIANIX3 10
%6806 00°288°207 00°00.'822 (00°e8'02) 000 00°e¥8°02 00c¥802) 000 00°¢¥8°07 S3SNIdX3 YIHLO [El0L
%6806 00258202 0000'822 {00cv8'0z) W00 00'€v80Z 00cre0z) 000 00807 AY1LNO VLAY
SISNIXT ¥IHLO
%2¢9'9L 25'C6Y'ELT'L 00°228'¢85'} 75768'¢2) 00'92.'¢6¥ 8Y'£86'0L8 75°26£'€T1 009226y S eee'0Le $3SN3dX3 ONILYHALO fe0L
%L8L 91'2G¥'8S 00668wL | 916Gl I YR v8'L8E 9L EINIA i 001¥5'Lh ve18E9l 3ISNIAdX3 NOILVIOFHAI
%YL 10889'11 00'8v2'S1 (c6'69¢) 00969'c £6'650'F {e6'c9¢) 00969'¢ £6'650'F LDFTI ¥ SVO - SILITILN
%00'GL 00°522'8 00°00L' L1 000 005262 00526 000 00'526' 00'526'2 $334 331SNYL
%95°G8 20°Z96'2 00°29¥'e 20'79¢ 00'¥98 86667 20'19¢ 00498 96'66¥ T3AVL
%p9'Z8 09°52L'Y 00'8LL'G 05'vLy 00°28%' 05266 0S¥t 00°28%') 05266 SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
%bLLL L6 00'40€'2 (e6°26) 0002y AL (c6°Z6) 00°0Z £6°215 ANOHJIAL
%0000} 00061 00064 000 000 000 000 000 000 SI9UVHO NOILYOIENd
%EC'E8 0000 oo obr'y 00°0vL 00°08¢'L 00°0%2 00°0vL 00°08%' 00'0vL 39Y1S0d
%BY'Z vL6 00'L6¢ YLET 00°50¢ 9Z'18¢ vL€T 00'50¥ 97'18¢ $334 ANV SLINY3d
%68'tr. 61'689'Y 00'422'9 61682 00'158'1 197195} 61682 00158t 18'196'L $311ddNS 301440
%16'%9 o' 80¥' vl 00'661'22 (bs'991'2) 00'429'e ¥5°064'2 (re'99L'2) 00'729's ¥5'062'L 1N3Y S3ILINOV4 ANV 301440
%.6'G9 05°529°L 00'vab'Z {05'722) 00949 05°8€8 (05°222) 00'99 05'8¢8 TIHOLINYP 301440
STUNLIANTIXT
%(86°1£2) (zrsiL'y) 00008} {zrsio's) 00006 TL516'S (zLas0's) 00006 U616 SNO3NVTIR9SIA
%00°001 00005 00005 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1YVd AJOLNIANI
%(06°11) (95082'7) 00'LLL'6) (95'6£0'7) 00'9L¥'64 9545112 {96'5£0'2) 00'94¥'61 95'15%'12 SANOS ANV IONVHNSNI
%€0'9L WL6T'S 00'896'0 78004 00 bLL') 81°049' Z8'001 00'LeLt 8109’} 3SNAdX3 ALIMNDAS
%G.°5¢ £2'089 00°€06'L {L2°088) 00248 e (22:088) 002L8 LWeeet TLINIY INFWINDI
SHIVAIY/ LNIVW/STNddNS
%¥6°58 12°698'591 00'529'061 1Z0v9'9l 00 9vt'st £2°608'9Z 1T oyl 009vy'eh £4'508'92 *dind3
%(29°¢6) (19°'56¢'1) 00°06') (19°68v'2) 00'96¢ 19°588'7 (19°68+'2) 00°96€ 19'688'Z SNOLLI¥OSENS ¥ $3NA
%6L'99 6b'Se5°01 00'51e'sL (1g°Lv8) 00'Ze2'y \96LLY (15 245) 00'ZE'Y LS'BLLY ASNIXT YIALNAWOD
"INIVW
%62 61€) (c6'6.8) 00611 (S6°LvY) 00°26 56'86% ] 00'28 66'967 ANV SHIVd3Y ONIGTING
%TE'L9 52001 006282 (8¥'192) 005122 8YoLY'L (8¥'192) 00°512'L woLy'L SIDUVHO MNvd
%66'1L 0004162 00°82Z'50 00005 00'8L0'7LL 00'815'EH1 00005 00'8L0'v1 1 00'815°CLL SINIWSSISSY ¥SL120
_ —_— s
Buiuewey 8gueLBA pasinay aoueleA 1e6png QLA [eniay asueueA jebpng jobpng lenjoy
1efipng 1oBpng |e101 -)abipng jgj0) 19bpng QLA JBa) usung " pouad juaung pouad juauny pouad juaiing

[Bj0} Jusaiad

1202/0€/6 Y8noyy, 1707/1/L wog
QNN JIMES - 0¢
Hodayf uf papnjou] suooesuel], pajsodup) - saImipuadxy PuE SONUIASY JO JUSWAIEIS
LOTHLSIA INTWIAOUAAIL TVHANTD AdNISONIM



g :adeyg

Wd $0:9£:10 ZT/6/T 38

SNIOI
%00°00} 00°009'9 00009'9 00°002'2 007002'2 000 000022 00002'2 000 JA/LNY TVAOWSM MONS
%00°00 0000062 00°000'52 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 ONIANVS - IWAOWIY MONS
%0000} 00°000'549 00°000'529 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 ONIMOd - TVAOWIH MONS
%000 (o192 000 06'€2¥ 00005 oLoL 06'C2Y 00°005 0boL ONIAIANNS 3 ONIMIINIONS
%¥S 08 LV1S9'L 000802 21692 00299 £8'86€ LhE9e 00799 £8'96€ o3
%8L'vE 00°00% 00°051'L 002 00'5LL 00052 0052 00°5LL 00052 ONILNNOIOY
S3SNIdX3 ONILYYIdO
SISNIdX3
%16'9L LOZL LYl 00ZE}'¥81 LIS 00°LE0' LY 66'615°20 LO'LLSY 00'LE0'LY 66'615'Ch 031V TIOHAVd [€10)
%6266 (ve'8ov'l) 00zzv'l) (veset) (006717 (CTR] (yosyi) (00'6v1) @rel 3SN3dX3 IONYMOTIV ¥vD
%EQE} £9°EL 00700} (28729) 0042 1698 (15729 00T 1698 SASNIdXT TIOHAVd ¥IHLO
%88'v0Z 90°260'v 00°000'2 90°'965'C 00°1L0S (90°260'2) 90°865'Z 00105 (90°260°7) ISNIXT AV A3NUDOV
%(88'¥5) (ve'682'T) 00'820's (bee8L's) 00700 ve'18L'L (re'e82's) 00'700'7 veL8L's 3sNadX3 9340
%Ll L8 60'9€9 00LzL 6052 00'79E 1698 60622 00'9¢ 1688 SWHOHINN
%00°00} 0070011 00°004'L) 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1143N39 INFWAOTIWINN
%S0°t6 9® Y 00°ELY 98'Z1 00ty p18z 99°Ch oLy 4x'14 vil/d3as
%59°6S L1 ehy 00928 (c8'221) 00502 £978¢ (eg'2L1) 00502 £9Z8¢ SIIS - SLI4AN38 IFA0dWE
%9508 pL'69L12 00'8£2'92 y1'98€°) 00°56%'9 98'801'S 719861 00'56%'9 99'801'5 Sy3d - S1I43N3A ITA0TdNA
SNI
%E4'8L 75°065'1E 00°v58'0% 75°£08'2 00229} 8v'e28's 256082 00°229'}1 8y'€28's "Q3n - SLI43N3AG I3A0TdNE
21a3anvoLd
%2Z'LL 8Lrzel'l 00°'vSt'} 8.5y 00°LLE AR k3 84'GY 00°LL8 7T IEE - S1143N39 3340143
%2604 v6'292'v1 0052202 619 00209 90'296'S 76'L9 00'720'9 90°'296'S 301440 - TIOHAYd
%8228 0v'Z65°Ce 00'928'0% o vee'y 00'929'1L 09'e87'L O v6E'Y 00'929°LL 09'682'2 FONYNALNIVIN - TIOHAVd
%Ee'SL 09'528'92 00°€19'sE (ot 269) 00°068'L ov'48L'8 {o¥'269) 00068'L of'i8L's HIDVYNYIN - TIOHAYd
SISNIAXT 031V TI0UAVY
SIUNLIANTLXE
%(G2G2) (62v2959¢) ooovizsy | (6472061 00626811 VVLO0LLL (6272061 00626811 12V0LLL SANNIATY e10L
%l20°6L) {oL'zel"0s5e] 00°9v.99% 0L16%) 000121 0S°cL9'9L1 {oZ'16%) 00501211 0ECI9911 $334 ¥3sn el
%(00°GZ) [05¥9¢) 00°98% {05181 00°€0E 05121 og'i8t) 00°¢08 05121 INNTAIY 334 HIISNVHL
%leL'es) (257199 00°082'S (zg'esl) 00°209't 8y8LY'L (ze'e8l) 00'209'L syeLy'L $334 ¥3SN NO SAILTYNId
%(21°62) (05" 26¥'62) 00°0¥2'6¢ {05°29) 000186 0S2vL'6 (05°29) 00'018'6 05°ZrL'6 IVIDYIWNOD - §334 ¥3sn
%(20°64) (81°601'91LE) 00°0vL' 12k (8166} 00°06€'S0} 79°05€'504 {8165) 00°06€'S0L 28°0£€'501 IVILNIQIS3Y - $334 ¥ASN
$334 ¥3sn
%(pi L6) (60°Zbs'st) 00°000'9 {60'9L¥'1) 00'718') 16'26¥ (60°94¥'1) 00'v.L8°L L6'.5¥ SNOINVTIZISIW [0l
%000 000 000 [00'952'1) 009521 000 {00°95Z'}) 00952} 000 INNIATY ¥3HLO
%(pi L6) (60°2¥5'sH) 00'000'9} {60°091) 00'819 165 (60°091) 00819 16'45t SINIWESIANI NO LSTHIUNI
SNO3ANVTIIOSIN
SANNIA3Y
Buiueway aoueUeA pasiney aoueLeA 1obpng QLA |enpy soueue jebpng 196png lenioy
1abpng jebipng [gj0) -1ebpng [ejo Jebpng Q1A 1ea) uaLng pouad eun) pousd jualng pouad juaung
[ejo, jusdied

1202/0€/6 USnomL, 170T/1/L Wold

HANIATYE TVIDHdS TVAONTI MONS - 09
yodsy ul papnjouy suonoesuei], paisodur) - saImIpuadxy pue SINUIAY JO JULLL)ElS

LONLSIA INTNIAOUJINT TVHANTD AANISONDI



N v0:9€:10 TT/6/T e

SIUNLIANIX3
%9 111) & AT {00'p28°215) ty'eE8'9) 001282y ¥ ¥5€'65 vrees'al 001252y bi'b5e'ss HIAO INNIAIY §530%3
%ET V6 - €TE06¢re 00°029'000'1 STIRLBE 008SP9L  LL%IS | E€Cwl8r  008sroL L9LLLS SIUNLIANTdXT fel0L
%00°001 00°000'S 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 SISNAIXT HAHLO lejoL
%0000k 007000 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 000 T 000 AVILNO WLIdVD
SISN3IdXI ¥IHLO
%EL'86 2T 162'96. 00°88Y' 118 270wt 00 L2t'62 BL9GL'SL 220E2') 00°L2r'62 8L96L'4 SISNIAIXT ONILYHILO [eloL
%40'66 Z0706'c 00EV6'e 209851 005291 86°6E 709851 005291 8685 WBY dX3 HAA
%L8'6L 868657 00'85L's 26°000'2 00°081'¢ 7006511 960002 00°091's 20651} ddnSIoand dx3 10IH3A
%29'2L 0£'687 00vze {o281) 0002 0488 {o2:81) 0004 0,98 J1L0313 % SYO - SALNILN
%0052 05°29v'L 00°056'} 050 00°88Y 05'28¥ 050 00°88¥ 05'28Y $334 331SNyL
%LY'v6 Thig'L 00'v86'L 72'58¢ 0056 80604 7758 00'56% 8601 TIAVHL
%9878 05°'L1E2 00'928'7 05922 00'LiL 058y 05922 00LbL 058 SHYNIWIS GNY ONINIVHL
%588, 1828 0087 {eo9t) 00°Ey £9'65 {e991) 00°ch £9'6G 3NOHda 1AL
%(09 2z6) (v6°z09) 00'59 {v6'299) 00°0 6199 {v6'299) 00°0 6299 $39UVHO NOILYOITENd
%EEES 00006 00°080°} 00081 00°09¢ 00081 00081 00°09¢ 00081 J9V.1S0d
%6Y'06 97’709 00899 o'y 0089 ¥5'€9 9y 0089 #5'€9 $334 ANV SLINY3d
%9 ¥L v0'858 00°054'L 70'6Y 00°4¥E 96167 v0'6¥ 0011t 96'16Z $31ddNS 301440
%06'79 15°00¥'2 00'669'¢ {et'19¢) 00°L£6 £'967'} {e¥'19¢) 00286 £7'862'L IN3Y S3AILOVE ONY 301440
%0099 ST 00'Lit (52°28) 00204 GL6EL (5228} 00201 S2'6El IVIHOLINYF 301440
STUNLIANIIX
%06't9 £6°6EH'E 00°00€'S (20'v5%) 00'90%'} 10°098'} (20759 00'90%'L 10'098't SNOANVTIIADSIA
%000 (st'92) 000 (sv'e2) 000 5#'8Z (st'82) 000 a8z IN3WDIND3 AL34YS
%(06'L 1) (9208€) 00°G61L'C (9z'6¢¢) 009€2'c 9z'sl8'c {9z'658) 00962'¢ 97sl6'e SANOS ANV JDONVHNSNI
%000 (e6°¢) 000 (e6°¢) 000 £6°¢ (e6°¢c) 000 £6°¢ ISNIdXT ALINND3AS
SNOIS
%00°001 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000'6 00°000'6 000 00°000'6 00°000'6 000 2 §7004 'S31ddNS a13i4
%91 reeh 00'60% (8568) 0006} 85612 {86'68) 0006} 85'6.C TVINTY INFNDINDI
SulYAIY/ LNIVI/SIANdNS
%8166 98'965 00'009 83'91C 00052 e 89°91T 000sZ e dinda
%06°8¢ 8921 00928 (81'18) 00894 81661 (811¢) 00994 8166} SNOILARIOSEANS ¥ S3Na
%90°5L 2TL0'e 00'¢60't (8Lest) 00298 8.°020'L (82'¢s1) 00298 8.020'1 ISNIdX3 H3LNdWOD
"INV
%(85°8€) {5162 0009 {6159) 0081 5L€8 (g1°59) 0081 Gl'es ANV SYIvd3d ONIaTING
%8.°99 oroLL'e 00595 (09°e6) 00°55L'} 09'8v8'L {09°¢6) 00'55L'L 09'8¥8' SIDUVHI YNVE
Buineway goueleA posiAsy ajueuep yabpng QLA {enjoy asueuep jebpng 1eBpng lemoy
Jefipng jebpng 1gjo). -Jefipng [ejo) 1afipng QLA 1BaA Juaung pouad jusung pouiad juaung pousd yuauny
fe10] Jusoiad

1Z0Z/0€/6 YSNON, [Z0T/1/L WwoL

HNNAAHY TVIOHdS TVAOWEY MONS - 09
woday uf papujou] suonoesuel], pajsodur) - sarnyipuadxs puE sanusAIY JO JUSWDJE)S
LINLSIA INTWIACHJII TVHANTD XANASONI



0] :aSeq

%00°0 EY'Z6E'Y 000 £r'Zee'y 000 £rZ6e'y £y T6E'Y 000 EVZOE'Y
%000 (2070807 000 | Teo0g0T 000 700802 [20°0€0T) 000 20080
%000 - (20°080'2) 000 | (200807 000 00807 | (2070802 000 Z0°0€0C
%000 (€6°08¢] 000 | Tes08g) 000 €608 (€6°08¢) 000 £6°08E
%000 (e¥rot) 000 (6¥°0t) 000 6v°0F (st0t) 000 6v'0F
%000 {00°52€) 000 {00528} 000 00'sL¢e (00's28) 000 00626
%000 (6216 000 (cz'16) 000 STy (67 L6t 000 5Z'16¥
%000 (L2521) 000 (22'54) 000 LLst) (2rsen 000 L)
%000 (81z1) 000 (siz1) 000 81zl (s1eL) 000 812k
%000 (ov'v58) 00°0 (0¥ ¥58) 000 0 ¥SS (ov'v58) 000 0r'+SS
%000 Sveer9 000 Syeeye 000 SyZer 9 SvZeY9 000 SYZZv'e
%000 S¥Zer9 000 SvZer9 000 (2734 SPTer 9 000 [T 434
%000 SvZer9 000 Svzey9 000 St'ZIv9 SVTer9 000 Syeer9
Bululewey f0UBUBA pasiAey goueLep 196png QLA |enioy soueuen jebpng 1ebpng |enjoy
1efipng 196png jgjoy -18bpng |ejo) 196png QLA lea jaung pouad jusuny pousd jusung pouad aung
[ej0] uediad

1Z02/0€/6 YSNOIYY, 1Z0Z/1/L W01
TVLNTA IOATIANId 091 - 0L

wodayf uy papnjouy suonoesuel], pajsoduy) - somypuadxy pUE SONUIAYY JO JUSWNEIS
LONLSIA INFINIAOUJINT TVHANTD AHNESONDIL

Wd #0:9€:10 T7/6/T Bq

STANLIANIXS
HIAO FNNIAIY §830X3

SFUNLIANIJX3 B0l
SISNI4X3 ONILYHILO 0L
OMI0313 % SY9 - §3LMLN
$317ddNs 301440
TVIHOLINVT 301440
STUNLIANIIX3
SNO3NVTIZOSIN
SANOd ANV JONVHNSNI
VAN INFWLINDI
"LNIVI
QGNV SHIvd3d ONIQing
S3ASN3dX3 ONILYHIO
STUNLIANIdXT

SANNIATY jejol
SNO3NVTIAISIN fEoL
JANOONI TVANIY
SNOINVTIZOSIA
SANNIATY



%000 68°981°LL 000 689111 000 68'9EL°1} 68°98L'LL 000 69'98L'H1
%0070 (ee2281) 000 eeLeetl) 0070 €e'228'11 lee'22811) 000 €ELe8 L
%000 (eezzey 000 (XY r ) 000  EELe (eezz8 11 000 eELeel
%000 (028992 000 (029997 000 028997 08992 000 - 028997
%000 (CTA)] 000 (6¥'or) 00'0 6v°0F (6vof) 000 670
%00°0 (00°005'1) 00’0 (00°005'M) 000 00005t {00005'L) 000 00°005'}
%000 (bEviv'L) 000 (FepLv'L) 000 YErLY'L reviy't) 000 vEYLY'L
%000 a7k 000 (2rovt'?) 000 oL (erovL'd) 000 IrenL'e
%00°0 (cL8p) 000 (.8t 00’0 5.8y (s28¥) 000 SLgy
%000 (e1ere's) 000 {c1'6pe'e) 000 NG (e1eve'e) 000 SL6PE'E
%000 wWree e 000 TTY96'TT 000 2Th96'ee Wy 000 T196'eC
%000 (AR T ¥44 000 Zyee'zz 000 Y962 Tr96'ee 000 Tre6'eT
%000 Tr96'ce 000 ZTYe6'ee 000 Y9622 TY96'CL W0  Tvieee
Buiewsy souBLEBA pasinay aoueleA 18bpng LA lenpy sduelen jebpng 1abpng jenpy

1eBpng 196png jej0) - 1ebpng |ejo) yebpng a1A 18O Juaungy pouad jusung pousd jueung pouad jusung
[ej0] Jusalay

120T/0€/6 YSnoIYY, 1707/1/L Wwolg

TVINTY dAVIO AMNGSONT 867 - 08
uodsy o papnjouy suoloesuel], pajseduy) - saINIpusdxy PuE SaNUAATY JO JUIWAIEIS

LOTE.LSIA INAWIAOAJWI TVIANTD XANISONTI

W ¥0:9¢: 10 TT6/T 1B

SIUNLANIIX3
H3IA0 INNIAIY $830X3

SIUNLIONIdX3 ol
S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIdO oL
13373 3 SVO - s3LLN
$3ddNS 301440
IVI—MOLINVT 301440
SIANLIANId3
SNO3INVTIIISIN
SANOE ONV IONVUNSNI
VAN INTWAINDI
"LNIVIN
ANV SHIVd3d ONIaTINg
S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIHO
STUNLIANIdX3

SANNIAZY [El0L
SNOINVTIIOSIN (B0
JWODNI TVANTH
SNOANVTIHOSIN
SANNIATY



QUARTER ENDING
12/31/2021
BALANCE SHEET,

STATEMENT OF

REVENUE AND

EXPENDITURES
COMBINED & BY FUND



1 :afed

PL'SL6°S

000

Wd §0:20:+0 Z2/6/Z :3eq

(13N ) S1S0J FANSSI
aNOg S399VHD a39434aa
SASNIdXA AlvdIdd (el
S3ISNAdX3 AIvdId
SASNIdXI AIVdIYd
AYOLNIANI TYIHILVYI 18301
AYOLNIANI TWTYILYIW
AYOLNIANI TVRIALVIW

FIEVAIZOFY SLNNOJDV (8101

SIONVAQY FIA0TdIWNZ
ATAVAIIOAY SLISO420

A0

SAXVL ALd3dOYd ‘ONIT3d
"LS3ANI - F1GVAIIDTY LSFUIINI

"0D YLM AOOMIDAI-U/N

AMEVAIZOIY "1SIA Xv1 3LVIS

O3 INVHD ANdLS
FTGVAIZOIY LNVIO
F1GVAIROIY INIFY
FTGVAIZOITY SLNNODDY
JFTGVAIZO3Y SLNNOJDVY
SANIWLS3ANI 201
SINIWISIANI
SLINIWLSIANI
HSYD €01

ALNNOD
SV19N0Q Ad GT13H HSYD

ANYISY
ANIWIACUIWI WLIdVD

JDIAYIS 1930 INFWLVIIL
3DIAY3S 1930 NOLLNAI¥ASIG

JANVE NI HSVO
QNVH NO HSYD
HSVD AlLlad
HSYD
S13SSY ANFHAND
S13ssv

- 000 61792 12°080°T 82760 00°0
Y6166 000 000 /792 120801 8L750% 00'0
L1TTT'opT 00'0 000 00'0 T0bET'T 91'880'ShT 00'0 B
VA% 24 3 000 000 000 T0PETT 91°880°SHT 000
LTH0S'S6h 0b'9L£'01 6822’ T1'28S'E2 YE'ESS'EL 78167452 99°95T221
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 B
09'TEb'Y 00'0 00°0 85122 8b'62¢'T 96'859°Z 85'122
1§'S19'Z1 00'0 00°0 000 00°0. 00'0 15°ST92T
££'980'2 00'0 00'0 o¢'szl 95'9ch ue 66260
£6°69L 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 £6'69L 00°0
8T'ZL9'ETT 00'0 000 000 000 000 8T°ZZ9'ETT
00'0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0
00°0 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0
YE'S00'PT 0b'922'01 v6'822'€ 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0
0£°T26"LbE 000 000 £2°012'ez 0€S8L'1L LLST6'T5T 00°0
SU69S'ELS 000 00'0 9g'61 96°€E 00" LLV'ELS £r'8¢
S0°6957€Z5 00°0 00°0 9E61 96€E 002V SLS €7ee
0b'68b'€95'TZ LE'S5L'26 99°b£9", 05'29¥'E12'T 1€°0£0'SEE Y 6r0ZT'996'8  LOOKE'EHE'D
8/'807'8¢ 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 82'802'8€
ZI'v6S'ZE8'T 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 ZUb65'ZE8'T 000
TI'6£1°265 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 1641265 000
£b'L18'98€ 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 £v°£18'98€ 00°0
96'68T'ETL'81 LE°S5L'L6 99'bE9"L 05°Z9HETZ'T 1€°0£0'SEE" £8'629'bST'9 67°LE9'H06'9
00°002 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°002
00°00€ 00'0 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 00°00€

@0, TYANTY 3aVHD WANTY INNIATY WID3dS ONN4 ¥IM3S  ONNJWALYM  ONNJ WHaN3D

AUNGSONDY 867 IOANANId 09T  TVAOWIY MONS
T202/TE/ZT 40 SV

1904S aouejeq
LOTULSIA LNIWIAAOUMIWI TVHIANID AUNASONIN



7 abed

00°0 000 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 00°0
85'P16€6 199267 4% 24 p1°58£'80T (eLt'68) 66'866'ST PIERS'ET
¥8°6E 000 00°0 000 0070 ¥8°6E 000
(88'4L2) 000 00'0 00'0 00°0 (88'2£2) 000
(6£°'€99) 000 000 (4214 8b70T'E (1£918'€) st
10°918¢6 19'926'T PTb6P TL68E'80T (z6'5£5'29) PL'E€S0'ET TLLSS'ET
98'VBE'BLEYO LL'1£5°80T 09°€98°01 ZLT08°2ETT I86L5'086S  6v'999°0/6'6Y EL
I WAL 000 000 00°0 ~ 66£0969ST  SBULSIVE6E 000
P8 08T/LIS T 00'0 00'0 00'0 66'L09'695'T S8'TLS'LP6'6E 00'0
78°606'96v 000 000 000 66775515 £8°95E'Sbb 0070
(sS'eET'T60) 00'0 00’0 00°0 (8T°€T1'8) (£0"0z0‘s8p) 000
T9'9Z+'095 00'0 00'0 000 STETT'S PEETE'TSS 000
(19°¢65'1¥2) 000 00'0 000 00'0 (19€65'142) 000
9Z'£21'508 000 00'0 000 00'0 97'£21°508 000
(6L'2L6'cpL'6) 00’0 00'0 000 (c6°6£€'892) {98°z£9's4b'6) 00'0
£8°'796'850'0€ 000 000 0070 £E9rL'66T'T 05'ST2'678'82 00°0
(b9'028'52€'8) 000 000 000 {59°992’982'S) (66°€09°6£0'€) 00°0
78°286'8€1°92 000 00'0 00°0 /6'066'€59’S S8'166'P8¥ 02 00'0
(9t'S0+'965°2) 00'0 00'0 00'0 (60'z91°2¢2T) (L8 ev2'pLb'T) 00'0
pEL0T'918' 000 00°0 00°0 24189482 £5'5T5°0ES'y 00°0
(£+°995'58) 00°0 00°0 00°0 (6€£¥£'92) (+0°618'85) 00'0
£y L0T'seT 00'0 00'0 00'0 66'TST'OV pb'556'28 00'0
70v07'198°2¢ LL°1£5'80T 09°£98°01 TLT0E'LET'T £8'1/8°0THp $9°€60°€20°0T 9 THS'0L0'L
65°EhP'9L 000 00°0 000 000 6E'EPP'9L 00'0
(ST'9ST'€LT) 000 000 000 000 (S1°962's£T) 000
$5°669'6vE 00°0 00°0 00'0 00'0 #5'669'6VE 00'0
[e0L VAN 3aveD TVINTY JNNIAIY WIDAdS AaNNd ¥3IM3as ANN4 ¥3LYM ANNH TVYIN3O
AGNASONDE 862 A9ATY3INId 09T TYAOIWIY MONS
1202/1€/21 Jo sy
188YS aouejeq

JOTHISIA LNFWIAOUAWI TYHINID AUNESONDI

Wd S0:20:+0 Z2/6/2 21eQ

F19VAVd SAXVL TIOUAYd
SA19VAVd Q3LV13Y TI0UAvVd
F18YAVd SINNODJV (€304
F1avAvd INIT
F18¥AVd NOLLD310¥d SSO
JISN3SNS - 319YAVd SINNOIDV
AVl - 378VAVd SINNODDY
J189vAVd SLNNODDV
SALLINAGVIT INFHAND
SALLOIEVIT

S13SSV (€10
S13SSY QaXId €101
(13IN) INTFWAIND3
B INV1d ALY3dOUd 1210l
SSTUD0Ud NI NOLLONIYLSNOD
dinda
13 STIDIHAA “¥d3Q "WNIDV
AINIWGINDA B STIDIHIA
ALTIDVL INOZO “¥d3a WNoOV
S13SSY ¥IHLO
TYNLOMALSYUANT "Hd3a "WNDDY
FANLONYLSVUINI
ANV ALTILLN “Yd3a "WNDDV
. 3DIAM3S NI INVId ALTILLN
AINIWAINOT “¥dIA "WNDOV
ANIWAINDI
*dINO3 301440 UdAA "WNIDV
1INIWCINDA D140
(13an)
AINIWAIND3 B INV1d ALY3dOUd
S13SSV a3xId
S13SSY LNIHIND (2301
(13N ) 51500 UNSSI
ANOSE SIDUVHD QT¥d3434a =01
S.1S0D 3NSSI ANOE 40 “LHOWY
1S0D ANSSI anoa



€ :abeg Wd S0°20:+0 22/6/2 =12d

96'792'€98'91 19°'20b’6 PIP68'T ETTEEPTT 05'66£'SPT 91°880'92€79T € Lb1799T SILLITIGVT] [e301
86°8b bib'ST 00°0 00°0 000 00°0  86'8hb'bbbST 00°0 - SALLITIAVT] WY3L ONOT 101
868V b ST 000 000 000 000 ~ 86'8kFPPP'ST 000 F19VYAVd SONOS |e304
$0°S9E'TS 00°0 000 000 000 ¥0°S9€'TS 000 319VAVd LSTUIFLNI S# NVOT JuS
$0°50£'S0S 'y 000 00°0 00'0 000 $0°502/505"p 00'0 J1AVAVd S# NVO 43S
LS6TL'(8 000 000 00'0 00'0 1S'62L'48 00°0 p# 21qeAed 152493U] UBOT JYS
LELBETHE'L 000 00'0 00°0 000 LE(BE'TPEL 00°0 pi# slqeded ueo] Jys
6¢°029'ce 000 00°0 00°0 000 62°029'€C 000 £# 3|qeAed 15a.49)U] UEOT S
TT'b95'259°1 000 000 00°0 000 TT'b95°259°T 000 £# a|qeied ueol s
78'901°61 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 78°901'6T 000 ajqeded 1sa4s)u] UBOT S
£6°'100°162T 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 £6'100°T62'T 000 Z# @lqeded ueo S
ee’s 00'0 000 00'0 00°0 ({3334 000 319VAVd 1STUIINI NVOT S
65°££9'65P 00°0 000 000 00'0 65°££9'65Y 00'0 3|qeded ueot Jys
(16'868°691) 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 (16'868'691) 00°0 LNNODSIA ANOSY NOLLYZLLYOWY
16'868'691 00'0 00°0 000 00'0 16'868'691 000 SGNO4 NO LNNODSIA
‘'OHD
69'559'€2€ 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 69'559'€CE 000 ONIANNLFY 40 NOLLYZILIOWY
(69'559°czE) 000 000 000 00°0 (69'559°'czE) 00°0 SADYYHD ONIANNATY 66T
I19VAVd SANOS
SALLTIEVT] WY3L ONOT
86°€T18'8TH'T 19'20b'6 T ¥68'T ETTEEPTT 05'66£’'SkT 81°6£9'188 € L1991 SILLIAVIT LNTAND 301
9Z'ISL'€SC  009LbL ~ 0000vT orZ0b' Yy 18°629°6/ 66 Tp809T 000 T S.1ISOd3A 31aVANNSTY 2104
9T'€’s’LL 000 000 o L0b Y L8°€06'9T 6612095 000 $334 ¥3sn QIvd3ayd
00°89€°9/1 00°9/b'2 00'005'T 00'0 00°224'29 0002401 000 S11SOd3a I1avanNnN43y
S1IS0d3a 319vaNN4Ty
PI'8PT'TL0'T 000 00°0 69°8€S'T0T L0°Lb2'STT 0Z'86£'10Z 81°+95'2H1 S31EVAVd G3LV13Y TIOUAVd (2101
000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 B T19VAVd FONVINSNI 3411
00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 00°0 000 T1GVAVd DV1dV
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 000 F1GVAVd IDNVINSNI TWOIAIW
(£0'991°2) 000 000 0070 000 (€0°991°2) 0070 319VAvd SIIS
86'€/8'246 000 00'0 88'£82'L6 88'¥bL'9TT $£'6£9'229 88°'TOZ'9ET J1dvAvd 9340
000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 0070 F19vAvd S3NA NOINN
¥5'828'v 000 00'0 76°0£0°'1 b2 £80'C $5°260°0¢ $8°LL51 MDIS/OVA SAXV.L A3NUDDV
S9°'T19'08 00°0 00'0 68°6/1'E S6'vIH'9 SE2ET'99 9p'b8L'p AVd NOIS/NOLLYDVA d3nddov
000 000 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 F19VYAVd SY3d
000 000 000 000 000 00'0 000 TAvAVd VI H1OW/d3s
=01 TVINTY 3avyD IVINTY ANNIATY TVID3dS ANN4 ¥amas aNNd ¥31vm AaNNd TvYaNao
AUNGSOND 867 3I9ATY3NId 091 TYAOWIY MONS
120Z/1E/2T Jo sy
193yS aduejeg

1OTULSIA LNIWIAOUIIWI TVUINID AYNESONIN



+ :abed

Wd §0:20:+0 2Z/6/2 21eQ

T0°¥6£ 000 00'0 000 000 10°v6£ 000 $334 )03HD NanLY
I pbE'eT 00°0 00°0 000 000 PIbbE'OT 000 SIDYVHD IDIAYAS
85°£90°G2T 00°0 00°0 62°£€8'6 9£'959Z¢ £6'€/5'28 000 $334 ¥3SN NO SALLTVYNId
£8'5ES'€ST 00'0 00°0 000 TH'00€'sy wsET'o1eT 000 NOLLAWNSNOD TVIDUIWWOD
£6°209'0bT 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 £6°209°0b1 00'0 NOLLD3LO¥Ud FHI4 WIDUIWIWOD
95°602'959 00'0 00'0 00°55+'8S 9644V OT°SZb'EES 00°0 TVIDUIWWOD - S334 ¥3sN
88°0€2'8TT 00°0 00°0 000 000 88'0£'811 00'0 NOILD3LOYd I TYLLNIQISN
NOLLAWNSNOD
1S #60'€9T 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 15'¥60°€9T 00°0 € Y3LL TVLINIAGISTY
NOLLdIWNSNOD
20'091'sTT 000 00°0 00°0 00'0 20'091°521 00°0 T ¥3LL WILN3AISTY
NOLLJWNSNOD
1S TE8'HT9 000 00°0 00°0 96°25¢£'0S S5'8/0'#95 00°0 T Y3LL TWLINIAISTY
TLTHETTY'S 00'0 00'0 89°619'1E9 10°£95'129°T £8'¥S1°851’S 000 TYLLNIAIST - $334 ¥3asn
ELLLT'SE 00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 €L LLT'EE 00°0 INVYS andis
90°0£5'220'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 90°0£5'2Z0'T NOLLNATYLSIA XV.L 3LVLS
vL'2€8'059 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 £'2€8'059 dN-DIVIW WILOTVAQY
26°€TTTT 00'0 00°0 00'0 00'0 00'0 26'€TUIT XV.L ALYIdOYd TYNOSHId
SL1€2'298 00°0 00'0 000 00'0 00'0 S 162298 SAXVL WIYOTVAQY
SANLIANIAXI
YIA0 INNIATY SSADX3
S13SSV aaxid
6£7794°645'T 00°0 00'0 00'0 6700888 S8'654'169 000 TVHIANIO NI INIWLSIANI 1901
l3assv
6£°29'64S'T 000 000 000 $6°200'888 68'652'169 00'0 Q3XI4 "N3D NI LNIWLSIANI
S13SSV
@axId VYINID NI INFWLSIANI
1Z°$95°90€’S 00'0 000 000 ' v608bP'T 11'888C82'¢ 89°'185°54S QIAMISTUNN - IONVIVE NN 12301
TZ'$9S'90€'S 000 000 000 T v60'8vH'T 11'888'282'¢C 89°'185S/S a3AN3STAUNN - IDNVIVE ANNS
QIAYISTUNN - IONVIVE ANNd
£0°€02'892"9€E 85°vTE'ET 000 86°012960'T LT P9T'98L'T L1'SPT1°948'L2 LT'85L'866'S SONINYYI A3NIVLIY [0
L0'€02'89279€ 8SPZEET 000 86'017'960'T [TP97¥8LT [TSPT'9/8'7C /1'8677866'S SONINYYI A3INIV.LY
SONINYYI QINIV.LIIY
0b'SLE'25€'T 00'0 00'0 00'0 81°205'9€S TTELB'STS 000 VLIdYD QALNETHLNOD 12301
Ob'SZETSET 000 000 e 000 81°Z05'9€S TTEL8'ST8 000 TVLIdYD QALNATYINGD
IVLIdYD QALNARILNOD
ALIND3 aNnd
=01 IVINIY 3avyD IVINTY ANNIATY VID3dS aNNd ¥3Mmas aNNd ¥3LYMm AaNN WdaNaD
AJNGSONDI 86¢ IOANRIANId 09T TYAOKWIY MONS
1202/1€/2T Jo sy
3133ys aduejeq

LOTHLSIA LNIWIAOUDWI TVAINID AUNESONDI



S :abed

(€6'206°0TT) 000
(6£'800'12) (91°'569'01)
(1¥'019'zeT) 00'0
(16'05"2h) 00'0
{00°+97'2€9) 00'0
{00°'162'b£0"T) 000
(9£°€£2'D) 00'0
(06°289°0¢) 00°0
(26 29z'v6E) 000
(0z'858’9cs) 000
(6£72v0'0) 000
(0s'e6t'cs) 000
(os°£6+'29) 00°0
(59°558°05) 000
6'9£9°6 00'0
(Pr'8es'y) 00°0
8TLT'ST 000
(b6'0v’ L9v) 000
(1£7z09'6) 00°0
(6z¢19'€) 00°0
(b1°555'6) 00°0
(€1°¥60°262) 000
(evccs’say) 000
(61'051'02) 000
(ss81v'L12) 00'0
(88°0£9°609) 00'0
(50°'592'z05) 00'0
9'£16'28 ¥6'STT
T 'bP6'0ST 91'820'8ET
10°242'€ 00°0
§5'979'cS 000
2£'999°C 000
00°0S4'8 000
SLS78'92 00'0
65°205'c8 000
00°05$'00¢ 00'0
0L TVINIY 3avHD

AUNGSONDA 862

00°0 (09°11$'9) (r£°806'ST)
(v 0z2) (0£'99¢) (90'802'2)
00'0 (Pr'0£0'TT) (e zse'sy)
00'0 (8s's12'9) (ot'286'sT)
000 00'0 (00'+972£9)
000 00'0 (00°162'+£0'T)
00'0 (9£'€£2'D) 00'0
00'0 (06'289'0€) 000
000 (z6°297°¥65) 00'0
00°0 000 Q00
00'0 00°0 00'0
00'0 (11°85¢) (85°2£8'2)
00°0 (82 2zv'v) (9£'108°91)
00°0 (82'2v5°2) (0£'952'sT)
00'0 92°09% 99'0T4'T
000 (co'61H) (zs'Tsp)
000 L1'218'8 2L'8€6'9
000 (F0'v2L'ow) (26'890'95)
000 (z5°668) (02'02¢)
00°0 {99'86€) (15's28)
000 (06'TTH'T) (s1°9£5)
00°0 @rL12'82) (L6'28b'TH)
00°0 (8e-z15'29) (0b"090°p9)
00'0 (8Z'0S8'T) (20°946'2)
00°0 (£ez192e) (€£°522'S9)
000 (6+'SSp'1S) 00'0
000 (5£°59£'15) (z6'9b2’61T)
00'0 62'€62'C 86'/88'8
89°S16°CT 000 000
00'0 00°0 000
000 00°0 00'0
00°0 00'0 00'0
000 00°0 00°0S2’E
00'0 £6°204'1 65'STY'L
00'0 9£°809'p 616bE'LT
00'0 00°0 00°00Z'0F
VINTY NNIATY WID3dS aNNd ¥3Mmas
39ArYaNId 091 IVAOWIY MONS
1202/1E/T1 30 sy
Joays aduejeg

Wd §0:20:+0 22/6/Z 31eq

(bzese'ss) (5£°609°2) ISNIdX3 YILNIWOD
(0z's5¢'s) (€p'299'T) "LNIVIN ONV SUIvd3Y ONIQTING
(06°581°99) (s2'1) SADYVHD JNvE
(9£'011'02) (rew) $163Q ava
000 000 SINIWSSIASSY VSL110a

000 000 08 W VLv4-0dd ¥SL10a

00’0 000 ONIDI 30/LINY TYAOWIY MONS

00°0 00'0 ONIANYS - TYAOWIY MONS

00'0 00'0 ONIMOTd - TYAOWTY MONS

00°0 (0Z'858'9€S) $3I1ddNS B FIONVNILNIVIW GvOd

00°0 (6£°20'2) IDVNIVIAQ ANV NOISOY3

(0z'szZ'en) (19'9/5'9¢€) ONIASAYUNS B ONIYIINIONT
(£09001%) (61°€92'ST) oIt
(6g'c15'0¢€) (8£:215'2) ONLINNODJDY
80°026'S 6b'ShH'T 3SN3dX3 IONVYMOTIV ¥vD

(¥8'v20'E) (s0'z8s) S3SNAdX3 TIOUAVd YIHIO
(sreot’n) 8€'¥85°0T ISNIdX3 JAVIT AINYD0Y
(81°¥£0'662) (08'eTt's9) 3ISN3dX3 9340
(s8'+96'9) bz ev't) SIWYOLINN
(z0911'D) (01°2£%) vi1/d3s
(61°€0'S) (06°£06°T) SIIS - SLII3N3G 33A0TdWZ
(6£'68b'887) (59'668'8€) S¥3d - S1I43IN3E I3A0VdWI
(20°'222's80) (z9°€£6'92) SNI "G3W - SLI4IN3F 3IA0dINT
JIA3nW/vOH

(£5°088°21) (LT evr'd) - S1143N39 3IA0TdWA
(26°'¢96°98) (e£°219'25) 301440 - TIOYAVd
(927 241°98p) (€9°4£0'2) FONVNILNIVIA - TIOYAVd
(6£'216'552) (66°6££'52) YIDVNYI - TIOUAVd
SE9TT'9S 06°€05'67 3NN3ATY YIHLO

000 000 JWODNI TWANIY

10°2L2'€E 00°0 JONVINSNI NI INFIAYAS

65979'¢S 00'0 JONVINSNI SSO1 ANTIAY3S

7€°999'C 00"0 3NN3ATY NIWAV INITAY3S

00°00S’S 00°0 334 MIIATY NY'1d

L2169 T 00'0 ANNIATY 334 MIASNVUL

96'S0t’SE 89'€p1'9Z SLNIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI

00°052°09T 00'0 $334 NOLLDANNOD

ANNd ¥AIYM NN TYY3INAD

LOTULSIA LNIWIAOUIWI TVUINID AUNESONIN



g :abeyg
(0b'8ST'T#0°2) 000 00'0 00°0 (29°568'10T)
(¥£'969'02) 00'0 00'0 00°0 000
(81°€8T'$15°T) 000 00°0 (ez8p9'01) (zz'zge’ott)
(¥8°9£'86S) 000 000 (Lz's) (€9'1€)
(8£'88£'95) 000 00'0 000 00°0
(9v'€£2'29) 00'0 000 000 00'0
(00'292°v2) 00°0 000 000 00°0
(00 1££'12) 000 000 000 000
(58'98+'¥2) 00'0 000 (eszsL’s) 000
(€0°012'89) 00'0 000 (6£264°L) 000
(9z'se9'z0¢) (bP'6¥9'LT) (te'zir'n) (59'99/) (8€°091'¥2)
(00°005'8S) 00'0 000 (00°526'2) (00°085°2T)
00'0 00'0 000 000 000
(59°556'2) 000 00°0 (89:002) (58'969)
(692,7'8) 00'0 00'0 (88°244) (ze918'T)
(12'6£2'L2) 00'0 00'0 (9g°82€) (88'116'0)
{05°556°€) 00'0 00'0 00'0 000
(8¥'vs6°2) 000 000 (08'8£4'T) {s0'v0E'T)
(69°620°91) 000 000 (8T°0H+'T) (05'816'S)
(06'22L'€T) 000 000 {98°921'1) (91°192)
(sT°£12°92) (88°09%) (Lo zpT) (sezb'1) (bs-8£8°2)
(ez029'911) 000 000 (z0'1£8'S) (50°986'pE)
(88'£9£°2¢5) (z1'08t'6) (sz'€18) {65°250'T) (zs'vbe'9)
(£Z'816'€9) (sp'or0‘TT) (8t'9s6) (£5°26£°€) (66°01£'ET)
(00°291) 000 000 000 00°0
(16'501'S) 000 00'0 00'0 00'0
(81'£98'9) 000 00°0 00°0 (06°'c8t)
(0z°£90'T) 00'0 000 (12'1$1) 000
(60'00%'8€2) (Zrovs'D) (z2sL1) (1242’9} (bt'zeo‘or)
(66'918°02) 00'0 000 (96°'12) (s¥°116'6)
(50'6¢¥8'TT) 00'0 00'0 (81'v08'8) 00°0
(55°209'¢T) (s£'167) (0¥'s2) (9¢°528) (91°6£8°€)
(89'££9'217) 00'0 000 (81°2£) (80°sv.'68T)
(zs'zoz'9t) 00'0 00°0 {59°18%) (zs29T't)
501 TVINTY 3avHO IVANTY ANNIAFY VIDAdS aNNd ¥3mas
AYNGSONDA 862 I9ARIANId 09T TVAOWIY MONS
T202/TE/2T JO sy
Josys Iouejeg

(82:29¢’6£6'T)
(¥£969'02)
(86°590°€HT)
(£9'40£'86S)
(8£°88£'9S)
(9b'ec2'29)

(00°z97've)
(00'1£€°12)
TP IT)
(LLvov'sr)
(85°9£8°552)
(00°007'5€)
000
(29'¥5¢'1)
(17/98'p)
(11°1£9'€0)
(05°556°€)
brp12'D)
(10°19'8)
(z0'80£'11)
(91°€00'5T)
(b1°226'69)
(€5°169°2T)
(££118'9T)
(00°291)
(16°S01°S)
(8Z'6££'9)
(:Y4:144)]
(¥9'01E18T)
(¥9°198'0T)
00°0
(zo'£££'8)

(z9'+19'22)
(0£°586'01)

GNN4 YILYM

LOTULSTA LNIFWIAOUIKI TVHINID AUNESONIN

000

000
(5£'980°052'T)
{£z'S)

000

000

00°0
00'0
(98°zee's)
(£¥'zs6'01)
(06'601°€)
(00°s26'2)
00'0
(0s'€0£)
(ge'128)
(9g°82¢)
00'0
(61°261°D)
000
(98'921)
(s5°62€°T)
(e0'1£8'9)
(£8°90+'7)
(st'00b'8)
00°0

00'0

00°0

{02 £6T)
(tv'2LL'9)
(96'12)
(£S'p10'E)
(98'€82)

(08°0¥2)
(sozew)

* aNNd Tvaanao

Wd S0:20:+0 Z¢/6/T *eq

3ISN3IdX3 NOLLVIOIHdad

SANOQ 4O NOLLVZILYOWY
AVILNO TVLIdVD

ISN3dX3T 1SIFYALNI

dX3 WIALSAS LNTFWLYIYL YALYM
ISNIdX3 WILSAS LSIQ Y3LVM
LNIWOVYNVIN

Q3HS HAMIS/IILYM
ONITdWYS/ONIHOLINOW U3 LYM
W34 dX3 H3A

ddNSAIO/ 13N @A TDIHIA
ORMIDT13 B SVO - S3ALNLLN
S334 334SMAL

STvIKW SSANISNG

TIAVYEL

SYVYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
INOHdIHL

S100L TIVIWS/SATTddNS dOHS
SIDUVHI NOLLVIINaNd
FOV.LSOd

S334 ANV SLIWY3d

S3MddNS 321440

LNIY S3LUTIOVE ANV 321440
IVINOLINY( 301440
STANLIANIdXT SNOINVTIIOSIW
$334'N3AN

ANIVIW 8 dIVd3Yd ¥3.13W

S1MVd AYOLNIANI

ANAWAINDA AL34VS

SANOA ANV IONVINSNI
3SNIdX3 ALTHNO3S

SNOIS 8 S100L ‘Sartddns ai3ld
WANTY LINIWAIND3

SHIVAAY/ LINIVIW/SIIddNS
"dIND3

SNOLLAI¥DSENS B Sand



£ :3beq

06°TZT'STS 2% 91°621°66 9696’8  6¥0/6'720'1 2£°080°5£8'S m.uﬁmﬁ%‘mm vT"H6E'+06'0
912082 wm.eoﬂmw 9+°'696'8 ~ (e¥'opz'es) 19'912'841 86'116'2£6'T ~ eTvse'ogs
(£0'v0E'T) 000 00'0 00°0 000 {£0'v0£°T) 00'0
[0, IVANTY 3avHD TVINTY m:zm_a_m WIDAdS aNNd ¥AM3S AaNNd ¥31vm aNNd TVHINTD
AYNGSONDI 862 39AIA3NId 0971 IVAOWIY MONS
1202/1£/2T JOo sy
133Ys @duejeg

LOTUISIA LNFWIAOYAIWI TVHINTD AUNESONIN

Wd S0:20:40 Z2/6/t =1=Q

ALIND3 aNnd [e30L

STUNLIANIIXI
YIAO INNIAIY SS30X3 1MoL

135sv
40 TvSQdSIA NO NIVD/SSO1



Ad 8£-v£:10 TT/6/T aEQq
%TL'ly 05°0€6'L¥1 00°SL0°0LE {05580°2) 00°666'¥SL 05780291 (0¢°608) 00°205'2L 0E'1L1E'8L YIOYNYIN - TIOHAVd
SASNAdX3 A31v13Y TI0HAVd
SIUNLIANIAXT
%lee 6y (ov'ecoizy'y) 00'¢60°990'6 {ov'¥s9'est) 00 LLI'8YLY 09cor'vesy |  (06°EL8HOL) 00°/8Y'922 T 0LELSICLT SINNIAIY lejoL
%l(eZ08) (829/9'8v9°¢) 007Z¥9'261 'L (82098%¥1) 00°1£8'889°C zoe'eres | (Evee0ld  o0ser08ll 156809041 $334 ¥3sSN 1eoL,
%l01°6%) 1262901 00'691C 80722 ~ 00080'1 8072011 vl 00°0v5 8985 JONVHNSNI INET INMAYES
9%(e6°pS) (29'82'02) 00'598'98 {28°618'}) 0028l £1'919'9L {1L1°c88')) 009126 68°0EE'L JONVHNSNI SSO1 ANITANIS
%(09°6%) (1¥'628) 00'€LL'} 658 00588 6568 19 00' vl 19 INNIAZY NINGY INIANIS
%(85"19) (0000¢'6) 00°00%'v1 {00'260'2) 002612 00°00L'S (00'st2) 00°665'C 00'088'2 3NNIATH 334 ¥IISNVHL
%(01°261) {00'05t's2) 00'002'91 (00°05t'22) 0000Z'¢t (00'08Z'6) (00°059'9) 00'002'1 {00"051's) $334 NOILOANNOD
%(e8sp) {00 0zz) 00°08¥ 000z 00°0vZ 00092 (00°02) 00021 00°001 S334 ¥IFHD NUNLIY
%(gg 9g) {60°951'6) 00°002'91 (60'950'1) 00°004'8 6EV0'L (96°1¥8) 00°050'y #0'902'S SINUVHD ADIAM3S
%leesy) {eg'L25'se) 00°809'sL LT 00'408'9¢ L1'9€0'8e 896l 00'20¥'81 89°198'sl $334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTYNId
%{02'¥9) {69°€ct'6z1) 00°009'661 (69°c86'29) 00°00v'est L£99Y'04 {ev'vze'st) 00'005'S2 156/6'1Z NOILIWNSNOD TVISHIWINOD
NOILOALONd
%(00°08) {ze'890'Lp) 00°LE)'Y6 890 00°890'2y 89'890'L¥ ¥E0 00'¥£5'€2 VE'PES'ET FuIH VIDHINNOD
%(1t°05) (99'2¢6'v22) 00°SZZ'oy (08°218°L) 00°0L1'€2Z y1262'1LeT {56%9) 00585 LLL SO06Y'LLL IVIDUIWINDD - $334 ¥asN
NOILOZLOYd
%(z6'8t) (Lo0e6'26) 0061522 66269 00°262'8¢€ 66'765'6€ 26°296 00°'8LE'6L Z6'576'6) Iy ILNIaisTY
NOILJWNSNOD
%(e5-az) (vr'8e5'02) 0000022 (¥rsLy's) 0008895 95'L9Y'1S 6£2L2 00°0¥0'S 6EZ1E'G £ ¥3lL VILNIOISAN
NOILWNSNOD
%(60°Lt) (v6'155'68) 00°000'%8 (v6'189'11) 00°082°95 90'8vb'vr {se'108'2) 00°0¥Z'6 59°88¥'9 Z ¥3IL YIN3QISTY
NOILAWNSNOD
%(01°68) (e8c20'c6?) 00°000'€ZY (egeczon) 00081'0£2 81'926'681 (s 2e0'31) 00°002'68 6979912 | 93IL VINIQISTY
%(s66) {85'295'¥18°2) 00'6L¥'¥E9'S WL 00'9€2'218'2 v 0L6'618'C #2'5es'e 00°029'80%'L Y2851 TVILNIQIS3Y - $334 ¥3SN
$334 ¥3sn
%(62:88) {82°882'921) 000£2'812 (82 '6¥1'6l) 00°160'60 7T 16’68 (19°626'v1) 00°0Z0'vS 6€°¥60'6€ SNOINVTIADSIN fejoL
%ges)  [co0Lvost 00951981 | (20°€EcZ9) 00'9.0°c8 86PLGL | (00°9896E)  006ES Iy 00€387 INNIAIY HFHLO
%000 L0°0v9'65 00°0 L00b9'68 000 L0°0v9'68 A TA 000 0t'£8z'08 IWOONI TYANIY
%(ot°9t) (00°000'1) 000542 00°00% 00°05€'L 00°082' 00009 00051 00°05L 333 MIINTY NV
%(pOt) (15g15'9g) 00°5ZE'6¥ (15'958"}1) 00°€99'0Z 6v'908°C) (toezL'e) 00'1E€'T) 66202'9 SINIFNLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
%000 (zeo) 000 (ze0) 000 (zero) 000 000 000 INVHO andLs
SNOANVTIIDSIN
%(L6°L¥) {¥8'£99'769) 00'542'559' 91'958'0L 00'561°056 94°155'096 (98°68.°51) 00°62¢'26¢ p1'6£5°9LE SIXVL E0L
%00°08) eo'iel'9ee)  ooeovele | (o0 O0LEL9EtT 86°062°9€€ {EY0) 00995891 6v'59E'891 NOLLNEIILSIA XVL 31V1S
%(b6°8e) (61°L19'0L1) 00681'9EY {61°98¢'9) 00950942 19°126'292 (19'926'11) 00°€82'004 ££'58'88 dN-3YIN WIHOTVAQY
%{05°08) (rg6er'9) 000008 91°096' 000 91°095') 19'6E5°L 000 19685} XVL ALHIdONd WNOSYI
%(LLee) (62°528'081) 00°95'5E5 1228211 00°90%'LE€ 12'899'vSE (e 96¢'S) 00°08L°€CL SO'ERL'LLL SIXVL WIHOVAQY
SAXVL
SANNIAY
Buurewsy 8ouelBA 19bpng |10 adjueueA 1ebpng QLA lenjoy aaueuep jebpng jebpng [enpy
jebipng 186png [ejo 196png 1A Jes) Juauny pousd Jwaung pouad auny pousd jusuny
[E101, juadiad

Sk P2 vIoqwoTH K
1202/1€/21 Y8noxq, 1Z02/1/01 Woig
Hoday Uy papnjou] suoyoesuel], pajsodup) - saxyipusdxy PUE S3NUIAY JO JWIW)RIS

LORMLSIA INTWTAOUJ I TVHANTD XdNASONI



T ioded

%5t 2096L's 00°066') 1 (82'699) 00°#66'S 84'€59'9 9961 00'666'Z 10082
%0169 eoLYL'9) 00°289'¥61 £9EGH'62 00°€6€'26 1£666'29 ¥£'269'91 00°'9v9'8y 99°'€56°1€
%(56°Z) (sicLo'e) 00'910°2 (81°z88's) 00°2pL'y 81°620'01 00084 00'SvS 00'59¢
%90°9% 629E1L'VE IR 7) 62806 002880 LLEL6'6E 15°99'G 00°'9v1'€2 6v'69v'21
%8156 £9'689°C4L 00'710'22) £9'089'2S 00'500'19 LEVTE'S 5€'510'8Z 00'205'0¢ 59'98¢'C
%E6'8Y 96'LbZ'88 00'vLL'8L {ro'6c8) 00'£80'6€ 0'926'6¢ (ce'op1) 00'Et5'61 §E'689'61
%0000} 0014802 0011807 0014802 0011802 000 00'L¥8'0Z 0019807 000
%2205 00°9€0'622 00720968 00°000't 00'980'82Z 00'9£0'£22 00005 00'8L0°%11 0081511
%5085 0050V VLY 00°00€'218 0055259 00705980 00'568'74¢ 000 00'52€'v07 00°52€'¥07
%00°001 00°009'9 00'009'9 00°00%'y 00’00y 000 000022 00002 000
%z1'98 £1'665'%9 0000052 eLE60')L 0000512 1790101 £2660°1L 0000812 LZ%0%'01
%8869 00°00L'}2¥ 007000529 0000291 00000022 00°008°€0Z 00°00L'91L 00'000°022 00°00€°€07
%62 L6 sreve’Le8 00665098 £vLL8'98 00822041 15°068'€2 £8'65€'12 00 viL'vb 5L
%6281 15 000052 {6272¥5) 00°008°L 6L2v0'2 {62210'2) 000 612402
%0888 00°299'022 00°005'84Z 00°599°'96 00°€05'¥2Z1 0096822 00'729'¥S 0000029 00°928'2
%00°001 0000082 00°000'8Z 000 000 000 000 000 000
%86'¥S GL176'82 00'000'sS SLIEY'T 00°005'92 §22L0'T STLTL 00705751 6472807}
%PSEL G961’y 00°000'L€ §€'961'y 00°000°L€ §9'€08'9Z SE'969'C 00°005'S) §9'208'LL
%506 95°292'0v8 00VILO'ELL') (zvs59'pl) 00'€£0°958 rAALINAL] (5zez5's1) 00°LEZ L2 STYSL Ty
%2088 (65CIEL) {00'¥89°G1) (651269 00Zv8'D (170871 (#e'680°) 00°126¢) (997189
%P90L 65°528'C 00°000'y 65'¥2v'T 00'665'€ WLl 092221 00'66L'L orLLs
%GE'gEL yoLIS'Ze 00°005€T 519202 000511 {¥5°110') 92'610'c 00'7i8's ¥1'96L°T
%(8E'Z61) (86'22'201) 00'692'¢S {86211 '621) 00'629'9Z 86'9Y1's5) {6#'855"¢9) 00°GLE'EL 67'ci8'LL
%PR 6y SI'8L9°E 00'092'2 (804} 00'1€9'e S8LY9'e (8z°922'2) 000 809222
%00°004 00°0Z4'C 00°021'¢ 00°095'L 007095} 000 00082 00082 000
%£6'85 8.'5v6 00'949'L 8l'lgl 00208 20049 91101 00°Z0% 862
%Y5Zs SrSL0Y 00€P9'L £r68l 00°L18'¢ 15429'¢ AT 00°0L6'L SLOEE'L
%2965 LLY6S Ly) 00°/68'8%T LL'€68'sT 00961+21 62708001 19°'880'€} 0000429 £E'LL0'6Y
%bY'L9 61°v51'5¥T 00566968 64'959'sh 00°L6v'661 LB OVB'ES) 9/'859'6Z 00°052'66 v2'160'vL
%.8'85 ZT08L'L 0045 T I6Y 00'982°L 81°961'9 95°'69€ 00°SP9'E rsLz's
%16°05 0£€82'18 00°9+9'091 08°'95b'L 00'61£'08 0429882 91’950’} 001910 PeLL6E
%5695 YL ¥62°6L2 00°099'56¥ vLI29Y'1E 00'928'L4T 92'G9E'9LZ vLLLL'E 00t16'ET) 9TIELVLL
Buuewey aouelep yefpng |ejoL goueliep 1e6png QLA |enjoy saueye 1ebpng 1ebpng lenjoy
jabipng Jefipng |ejoL. Jefipng @A iB9) jusLny pouad juainy pouag juainy pouad aund
[ej0) Jusaleq

> Y2 VIiogwoy x

1202/1€/T1 Yanomy, 170Z/1/01 woLf

yoday U popnjouf suonoesuel], pajsodun) - soxmipusdxyg pue sonusAY JO JUSWSIE)S

LORLLSIA INTANTAOAdWI TVHINED AANISONDI

Nd 8€:VE:10 TT/6/T 218

TVYLNIH LNJWCIND3
SHIVdIY LINIVW/SITddNS
"dino3

SNOLLJI¥ISBNS ¥ S3na
ISN3dX3 ¥31NdWOD
"LNIVIN

GNV SHivd3d ONIGTING
S39UVHI MNvE
s1d3aavd

SINJWSSIASSY VS110a
0% N VY.LVH-Oud ¥SL10d
ONIOI

JANLNY TYAOWTY MONS
ONIANVS - TYAOWNIY MONS
ONIMOTd - TYAONIY MONS
S3ddNns

'8 JONVNILNIVIN QVOX
JOVNIVHG ANY NOISOY3
ONIAIAYNS ¥ ONIYIINIONT
SNOILYILLOD3AN

HOEYT - Vo

oIt

ONILNNODIVY

SASNIAX3 ONILYHIdO

S3SNIdX3
G3LV13Y8 TI0UAVd BI04

JISNIdXT JONYMOTIV ¥YD
S3SN3dX3 TI0HAVd ¥3HLO
3SN3dX3 AV 0ANNIOY
ASN3dX3 8340

SWYOAINN

S1I43INTFF INFWAOTHININN
vil/d3s

SIIS - SLI43N38 3IA0TdNE
SY3d - SLI4INTE 33A0TdW3
. SN

‘03N - SLI43N3E FIA0TNI
R ENT A e

- S1143N34 33A0dW3
301440 - TIOHAVd
JONVNILNIVIN - TIOYAVd



%L0°LL ) 6577896181 00°€6E'PESL 65799096 0089€S6Y' Y  T¥S0L9CSE ¥S695'99E 00'€BI'66CC ov'L19Z86't
%99°€6 826081289 00CL9'9EEL | 9TE0S0SY 00z G68 ZL80879Y TS Iel 00LLVvOF  BL9V6'9EE
%E0°96 S9'60V¢29°9 00000°8%6'9 | S9SLZSeh 00°908°00Z GE065'SLT - 60°EI0SZL 00'81€'29¢ 16 V0E'THT
%bE15 £9°€6€'661 00'219'88¢E €9'480'5 00°90¢'v61L 1£817'681 ELLIS'T 00'€51'26 L8L19'Y6
%1259 _ ELL0goLy 00'29.'862'9 eL110'158 00'€84'20L'2 £T'591'164'T 18'795'752 0018t 20¢°L £v'9L6'261°)
%06'6F 99°9¢9'189 00'vSY99E"1 eieet) 00'92Z¢89 veLI9'v89 (e6 ov) 00°cL9'1¥E £6°2507VE
%9E'¥S Ll o0'LLZ'YL 79819 00°501°2 81°98v'9 16'60¢8 00°€55'e 60'ev2's
%LG'LL §1'650'25 000129 §1°005'8) 00'985'¢€ S8Y50'GL yreee'sl 0082291 95'580'¢
%6588 £7'500'0L 00020'6L £r'S6v'0¢ 00'015'6¢ 151106 81'9/0'21 005561 798197
%000 000 000854} (00°064'5) 0006L'S 00'08S°L4 00568'7 00'568'2 000
%S9t 00'bog'e 0002171 {00°952) 00°090'2 00'918'2 (00'11L8) 00°085°¢ 00°LbR'E
%L0°58 Sre91L'se -00°986'3¢ SY'5L9'E) 00'56¢'61 S56L8°G 9T LEY 00'LL'8 vL6ZY'S
%598, LVEE'L6 oo'sot'alL 2L 058'sE 00°702'85 97°658'vZ 662284 00°€01'62 1908281
%2495 61'G16'66L 00061112 6LLI6'L 00Z6L'z21 18'718°20L SL5L6'Y 00°08%'95 STHOS' 1S
%0005 00°005'64 00°000'6¢ 000 0000561 00°005'61 (oo'p) 006746 00056
%66°G8 SEvpL'el 00°001'12 Se065'L 00°9v5'04 §9'656'2 SE6L'Y 00'6£2'S §9°LL0'L
%6198 00°005'k 00°0zt'9 00982} 00'902'81 00°026'y 00°vhl'L 00'b0L'6 00°09¢'L
%5005 £6'8L0'6 00020'9. €611 00°€L0'6 10°100'6 £1692 00°908'Y LTIETY
%L6°S. 9LLe's 00°000'2 LTRA LA 00°005'¢ v2'989'L Sy'Z08 000521 5516
%20'ES 79°668°C 00°00£'s (81°096'L) 000 81°096'1 (00'6L)) 000 00°6L}
%00'05 00°000'9 00700021 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 {00°000'2) 00°000'Z 00°000'%
%09°S 69228 00°085'6 69'LYL 00'59¢'S 1EAT's 9v Lze 00'€LLT ¥5'68¢'2
%99'L9 66'602'91 00°201'¥2 66'657'Y 00°150'2Y 10262t L8'SLE'E 00°620'9 616052
%LLEy 0264428 00°/66'74 {orzesy) 00°56v°L8 0Lz 09'66%'Z 006291 0Z'6v2'94
%08'8¥ 8881’6 002Y'sE {892e2) 00'12L'6 89°'€56'6 (99°zzw) 00198 99'€82's
%GZ 62 80°'156'8 00'262'62 (z6°090'9) 00029t} 76'089'0Z 15186'E 00°20€'L £7'69€'E
%00°00} 00028 00028 000l 000LY 000 00'502 00502 000
%00°001 00'000'004 00°000'001 00'000'L 00°000°1 000 00°000'1 00°000't 000
%O0V'8Y 10'299'2 00°005'S (66°2£€) 00°005'2 66'LE8'C (v 962) 00052} YT'9vs')
%Z6'LL £Z61L 00°000't £TELY 00002 11082 (vo-o1) 0000} yo0LL
%86°Z1 ovoLkLL 007.8'LEL oroLlLl 00'7.8'151 09°262'v14 (26208°2) 000 161981
%LTTG 00°081'8 00°159'G} 00'80S 00'646'L 00°LLt'L 72662 00'85}'y 80498'¢
%9266 L¥'60p'62 00'0£9'62 1'6£0'62 00°00£'62 65022 Lr'626'L 00'051'2 66'022
Bueway adueuep 1abpng jej01 aoueURA 196png gLA |enjoy goueuep Jabpng jebpng lenpy
1ebipng Jebipng jejo) 1ebpng QLA Jes ) Jueung) poliad jueuns pouad juaung pouad jusung
{10} Jusaled

PRV Iowe

120T/1€/21 YSnoxqly, 170Z/1/01 wolg

Hodsy uj papujou] suoyoesuer], pajsodu) - sAIMIPUSAX puE SINUIASY JO JUDMRIE]S
LOTMLSIA INFWAACUANI TVIIANTD XUNFISONI

Wd 8€-VE10 TL/6/T -9

STUNLIANILXT lejol
SISNIdXT ¥3HLO (€0)

AVLLNO VLAY
ISNIdX3 LSIHIALNI

SISNIdXT ¥IHLO
SASNIX3 ONLLYHILO iEtoL

JSN3dX3 NOILVIO3dd3d
SANOE 40 NOILYZILHOWY

dx3
WILSAS INFWLYIHL HILVM

JSNIJX3
W3LSAS LSIQ ¥3LYM

AINJNOVNYW

G3HS UIMISHILYM
ONIMdWYSIONIYOLINOW
HILYM

W2Y dX3 HIA
ddNSI0N3ANA dX3 ITDHAA
L9313 8 SV - S3LNULN
§334 3318NHl

TAAVHL

SHYNIWIS ANY ONINIVHL
ANOH4313L

$7001

TIVWS/S3NddNS dOHS
$394VHI NOLLYII8Nd
39V.LS0d

$334 ANV SLINY3d
$3I1ddNns 321440

N3 SOV ANV 301440
TVIMOLINVI 301440
STUNLIANIDX3
SNOANVTIIOSIN

§334 N3N

INIVIA 3 HIVd3d 3313
S.14Vd AHOLNIANI
LININAINDT AL34VS
SANOG ANV JONVHNSNI
3SNIdX3 ALIENO3S

. SNOIS
? 87001 's3Iddns aT13id



¥ adeq
%(96'941) 61'850'8VE'L (00°10€"282'9) 61'800'€18 00'6pL'25C 6)°25'590'L v9'162°192 (00969'24) 9'650'68)
Buiueway aoueuep yebpng |ejo1 gIuBUeA jebpng QLA |enjay aoueuep Jobpng 1ebpng jenjoy
1ebpng Jebpng |ejoL 196png QLA 188 UBUND pouad jusung pouad waund pouad jusund
[€}0 Jusdiad

* ,mv\.v A2 = CGQU %\
120Z/1€/21 Y8noIqy, 120%/1/0T Wolg
yoday Uy papujou] suonovsuel], pajsodu) - sainyipuadxy pue soNULASY JO JUIUNELS

IOTLSIA INTWIAOY T TVIIANTD AdNESONIA

13

WA 8€:¥£:10 TT/6/T 31

STUNLIANILX3
HIN0 NNIATY §§30X3



%896

£v'L66°009

00°889'¢99 £v'118'98 00°'822'011 150887 £8'65€°12 00'hL v Y5172

%62'8l LT l6h 000082 {6L:7¥5) 00°005'} 6L°200'T {6£2¥0'2) 000 6LZ00'C
%19E oF Lip'e 00'L0E'HT {09'68¢) 00°005'Gt 09°688'Gl 05182 00'6vL'L 05'296'9
9%(€9'681) (cez88'e) 00050 (sez19'p) 00°52¢'L S€°186'G (15'919'7) 00799 15°8¢6E'S
%(p5'9L) (s1°061) 00051} 78602 00°055') 8L 0vE'L Zgv8l 00°SLL 81°065
%045 0£°8009¢1 00°¥59°8h2 0£°06€'0} 00°9£0'S21 085v9'21L 90'+29'9 00°1€2'19 6'900'v5
%¥9'68 izy'e (006027 (rrezel {00°909) (95°082] 6zozt) (oocog) (Gz'zel)
%EB'8 0592 00°00¢ (0521 00051 0S'€L2 (08'62) 00°6. 08'¥s1
%989y} 119859 00°005'p Lhgee'y 000522 {11'980'7) 96626} 00°SZ1'} (9€°00%)
%(18'602) {09°992'¥1) 00°8€0°2 (09'882°81) 00915 09°'%08°12 (oe'vpL'e) 00°852'} 0£'206'01
%St'e 85'645 00'%91'L (zv9) 00288 Zv'88s {50°60%) 000 50'60¥
%0000t 00°08€'94 00°08€E'9L 000 000 000 000 000 000
%8488 29795 00'9€9 9 00911 8E1L 99°ge 0065 e
%8062 SL€92 00'EYL') (sz'608) 00048 SZT6L8 {11001} 00682 11’588
%0829 er'TL8'Le 00928'v¢ £¥'650'y 00°eL0°LL 15'€56'2) 9’8662 00'805'¢ ¥5'v16'G
%LE79 6£928'v¢ 00'6€9'65 6£°186'6 00'65°0¢ 197102 62262' 00°262'S4 LLp00'6
%9685 967121 00°€06'L 96412 00966 v0'182 Lyl 00'g6Y 2Tese
%Sty v9'G66'8 0062202 voLT 004021 9€'6Z8'L1 08'951 00420'9 02'198'S
%ZhP9 6v°059'0¢ 00°951°LS A A 00855°2¢ 15'505'02 £6'L06'S 00°082'91 Lr8LE0L
%Z9'LG 17'686'6Z 00'252'05 (eLz90't) 00082'e2 eLTISWe ez 00'629'}) eLVLLL
AT (99°G11'969) 00°269°099'1 (o90c0'9s) 007180207 = vE 187796 (8€'8v0'6Y) 00289 LTy 79°985°8.¢
%(G1°96] (ze69g's0r) 00°008'60 (2g°98¢729) 00°Z190L 810eTY 6'8626E)  00'80€%SE 8Y6r0C
%(09°Z5) {oo9zs! 00°000'L {oo'te629) 00°59v'e9 00vLy (00°2091€) 002¢Lle  00%Sch
%(55'96) {zg'evo'sot) 00°008'801 (z8's6¢'c) 00°281'L 91°962'c (z57159')) 00°945's 8v¥26'L
%(20°8¢) {Fe'st5'068) 00°260'155'} 91'98¢'0L 00'561'056 91°166'096 (99'682'51) 00°62¢'76¢ b1'6£5'9.€
%EeLy  (20°5e9z08) 0099c6€9 | (200 00°162'96E 86°0€2'95¢ (50 00'99€'891 B¥SIER91
%12'vE) {61201 '6E1) 00'6£9'90 (61°98t'9) 00850'9/2 19°118'492 (19'926°1L) 00°€82'004 £C'¥58'e8
%(05°08) (veeer'o) 00°000'g 91085 000 91°095'} 19'5E5'L 000 19665}
%(r982) (sreoe'zyl) 00250’ L6 228z LL 00°90%'L8€ 12'889'v5E {ce'96€'s) 0008421 59°€8.'1)

Buuewoy aoleuBA pasiAey soueLeA 196png LA |enoy saueLep Jebpng 16bpng |enjoy

1ebpng Jebpng o -1efipng ejoy. 1ebpng a1 A 1e@A Juauny pouad jusuny pouad weung poifed Jueung
[ejo) Juanieg

120T/1€/71 YSnOIqL, 120T/1/01 wol]

QNN TVIANED - 01
vodsyf uf papujouy suonoesuel], pasodup) - saIIpuadyy puE SINWIASY JO SIS

LONLSIA INTWIAOUdWI TVIANTD AdNISONDI

W €£:9¢:10 TUS/T 21eq

$31Nddns
' SONVNILNIVIN VoY

JOVNIVYA ANV NOISOY3
ONIAIAYNS 2 ONIYIANIONT
o

ONILNNOJJV

S3ISNIdX3 ONILVHILO

$S3ASNIdX3
Q3LVI3d TI0HAV [EloL

ISNIdX3 IONYMOTIY ¥V
S38NIdX3 TIOHAV H3HLO
3SNAdX3 3AYIT A3INHIV
3ISN3dX3 8340

SWYOLIND

S1143N38 INJWAOTJW3NN
Wifd3s

SIS - SLi43N39 33A0TdNI
S43d - S1143N39 33A0TdNT

SNI
‘a3 - S1I143N39 33A0TdN3

OIQ3WVOI4

- S1I43IN38 33A07dN3
301440 - TI0¥AVd
JONVNILNIVIA - T108AVd
YIOVYNYI - TIOHAVd

S3ASN3dX3 A3LV13H TI0HAVd
SUNLIANIIX3

S3INNIAIY [EleL
SNOINYTIIOSIN teiol

ANNIATY ¥3HLO
SLINIWLSIANI NO 1SFHIINI

SNOANVTIFOSIN
S3XVvL1(eoL

NOLLNGRILSIA XYL 31V1S
dn-33YN WIHOWAQY

XV1 ALH3d0OYd TYNOSH3d
S3XVL WIHOTVAQY

SANNIAIY

SaxvL



7 :a3eq

%(26°982) 96'LZY'8EE" L {00°018'95) 9¢'¥69'651 00°€Z6'¢19 98 L19'CLL 89'€76°2Z 00'9¥2'8¥Z 88°692'1.L2
%16 ~ TOEVSYEDT 00200522 20G2L5he 00'688°907 96'291'161 92¢IS 1L 00168'821 vZ8IE 01
%1066 8GEL60LT ) 00'611'€22'1 85°558°C) 00°L00'82 rsviel €L80€°C 00700071 1716901
%10°66 §8'926017'1 006LL€2C 1 68'868'G) 001008 [[N¥475A] 00°ZIEe 00700071 0088901
%00°0 (2z e} 000 (1z¢) 000 e (zz¢) 000 e
%02 16 ¥4°095'289 00'HE6'ESL vL'8Ly'68) 00'258'652 92'€8'99 Ly'6e9°19 00°099'¢0} £5°020'2K
%0119 ¥eTlle 00Z61'S ¥E50LT 00SZL Y 99610 18 007290 89°086'L
%6945 289162 00'862'¢ 26'6£0'9 00'128'8 891822 001887 00'LIF'Y 0£'655'}
%0082 0016 00'62¢8 00'607'C 00'6¥9'T 00'vEZ 0168} 00525} oSyl
%00°08 00'5.6 00°056'} 000 00546 00526 (0s°0) 00'/8Y 05'/8¥
%15°98 05°976°'L 00'052' 05’128 00'621'1 05'60¢ wny 0095 £2'9v)
%hlv L8 STLLLY 00002y STSLL) 00'79€'7 51885 00°€LL'L 00Z81°L 0069
%26'S9 0658} 00282 {ovey) 008 0196 £5'6 o0ey Lr9e
%(stelr'l) (2088) 0009 (20'7¥6) 000 L0¥¥6 (g6'9) 000 568
%LE'L T 0069 ¥ 0029 ¥589 00'0 000 000
%06ES 60'L2Y 00'06L 60'8EE 00°20L 16'89¢ bLLET 00°€SE 9ZS1L
%56'Ch L1'685" 00'002'¢ (69'8¢2) 00'228'L 69°0LL'7 v5'ezl 00'926 9v'218
%EV'92 29'801 00'kLY 79115 00°028's 86°70¢ LT 000162 £9'Z81
%(Zt'8es) (zz519'1) 00°00¢ €L°00'y 0091’9 LZGLE'L 08'€5L'e 00'602'¢ 02°65
%000 (627°95) 000 LUEhy 00008 6295 {ct9t) 000 4]
%(06°11) {92'08¢) 00'561'¢ bLESL'S 00'62.'8 92°65'¢ 000 000 000
%00°0 (e6°¢) 000 (c6¢) 000 €6°€ 000 000 000
%E0'66 Lreor'ee 00'089'2¢ L'620'02 00°00¢'02 65022 L¥'626't 000512 65022
%2119 yZzel 00002 vTLLL 00552 oLlL Z1e8 00921 89'8¢8
%ET L6 26'L48'S 00'008'G 26'265'C 00°052'2 80°Z51 vo's2z') 00'P28'} 96'81
%L6'98 8011 0091 (81°0) 0066 81661 00°'le 00°)e 000
%L8°2L Sr'ves'L 00'665°C G856 00822} S§vlL 10988 00929 €262
%(29°208) (9¢'16) 008l Z9'v19'95 00'%22'98 8¢'601 11°68¢'92 00'29¢'82 £2°92
Buiuiewey aauetiep pasiray SOUBLBA 18bpng QLA lenpy aoueuep 186png Jafipng enjay
1eBpng 10Bpng [ej10) -Jebpng tejo) 10Bpng a1A Jesj jsung pouad juauny pouad juaung pouad juaung
[ejo yueosed

120Z/1€/21 YSnomq, T70T/1/01 Wold

ANNA TVIINGD - 01
1oday] uf papnjou] suonoesuel], pasodur) - saxnypuadxy pue SINUANY JO JUSWATEIS

LIONLSIA INFNIAOYJAL TVHANTD AdNGSONDA

W £€9€:10 TT/6/T 31

SUNLIANILX3
H3A0 ANNIAIY $S30X3

SRANLIANIX3 [E1OL
SASNIdX3 ¥IHLO [E1of

AVLLNO WL4YD
ISNIdX3 LSTYALNI

S3ISNAAX3 ¥IHLO
S3SNIdXT ONILVYILO (€10

W8Y dX3 H3A
ddNSAI0N3AN dX3 F10IHIA
OR13313 7 SYO - SALMILN
§3343318NyL

T3AVHEL

SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVAL
INOHJITAL

S$3OUVHI NOLLYDINENd
§334 NV S1INH3d
$311ddNS 301440

IN3Y S3ILNMNOVA ANV F01440
TYIHOLINYF 301440
STUNLIGNIX3
SNOANYTIAISIN
ININCINDI AL3IVS
SANOE ANV FONVINSNI
3ISNIdX3 ALIEND3S

SNaIS

? $7001 's311ddNs a3l
TVLINTH LN3W4IND3
SHIVdIY/ LNIVWS3ddNS
'dinD3

SNOILLAIIDSANS ¥ S3aNd
ASN3dX3 ¥ILNdWOD

"LNIVKW
GNY SHivd3y ONIQTiNg



Nd £8:9¢ 10 ZTT/6/T @A
SNI
%80°LS §5'685°L01 00'886'861 6610512 00°006'81 1 SU'e6E'L6 65'L08'01 00°L5P'6S LY 69'8Y "GIN - SLI4INTE 3FA01dNS
2103Wvol4
%E9'9Y W0BB'E 00°62r'8 Wl 00145y 85867 621 009822 LIBLZ'T - S1143N39 3340143
%15 LY TLLBE'TT D0'EE6'ES 24288 00°821°2¢ BTGHS'IE 9681y 00°590'91 ¥0'9v9'G1 301440 - TIO¥AVd
%e9Ty S0°019'%¢) 00°€Z8'5)e S0°L08'0L 00°v10'261 96212181 (66'826) 00900'96 65 ¥V6'96 JONVNALNIVIA - TIONAVd
%86°05 ZVvEL'ss 00°v91'891 (8g'c00'c) 00'92v'6. 8862128 {26'68¢) 0042'6€ L6°E0L'0Y YIOYNYIN - TIOMAVd
S3SNIAX3 A3LV13H TIOHNAV
SANNLIANIIXI
%(GE6] (I'698'seET)  00PISCELY | (LA CoWSEl)  O0LOFIEST 6O PROL6EC (€e'9/L'el) 00°180'702'1 L9V06'0E1 T S3NNIAIY ietoL
PACTET) I 7475 3 4] 00758657 (ST 66£921) 00'18%'205°C SI'180'04€C (69'826'€9) 00°€v1 061} 1P $334 ¥3sn [eloL
%(GF15) Z6 201 000422 807¢ 0070801 80°Z0L'1 D 000%5 8v'955 JONVHNSNI INM INITANES
%(15°e8) (28'221'61) 00'vhL'sE (L8518')) 00°ZEY'8L £L'919'9) (11segt) 00'912'6 68°0EEL JONVHNSNI SSOT ININAYIS
%(Lb8h) (Log8) 00'vZL') 658 00°c88 65'€68 19 00'bhy 9Ly 3NNIATY NINAY INFTANIS
%(er o) (0g°26¢) 00918 {0g'929) 00'560'% 05'8LY'E {05'961) 008102 05°6¥8' 3NNTAIY 334 YIASNVYEL
%{9¥'121) (00°051°68) 000048 {00°099'02) 00002°0L (000st'01) {0008't) 000 {00-088'Y) $334 NOILDINNOD
%(€8sh) (00°022) 0008y 0002 00'0¥Z 00092 {00702} 00021 00'00L $334 MOIHD NuNLFY
%{r9'9p) (60951'9) 00°002'c} (60°950'1) 00°00L'8 L6'€r0'L {96'148) 00'050'% $0'802°¢ SIDUYHD 30IAHIS
%(98°Zt) (0¥ v¥5'61) 00°009°Gy 09'659'2 00°00¥'€Z 0955092 9481} 00°00L'k) 79°188°C) $334 ¥3SN NO SIILTYNId
%{19v5) (01652'89) 00°000'6Z} (01-658'08) 00°009°C L1 06'0vL'96 (ev'619'vh) 00'009'69 1508602 NOILJWNSNOD TVIZUIWWOD
NOILO310¥Yd
%(6E°3p) @eezr'v) 0026116 89°0 00'890°LY 80'890'Ly ) 00'v85'€Z PE¥ES'ET 14 WIDHINNOD
%(v0'Lp) {oz'spr'09l) 00'250°1¥E (9z589')) 00'262'281 v2°909'081 Se'l 00'9vL'1L6 SEIPLL6 IVIOHIWWOD - 334 ¥3sN
NOILO310Yd
%{20°St) {(10°06t'28) 00°'580°ZL 66°LE8 00'25L'8¢ 66'¥65'6€ 76295 008461 T6'5v6'61 J4i4 VILNIAISY
NOILLIWNSNOD
%(zL6) (v'8es's) 00°000'26 (rr8iv's) 00°088'95 95'L9¥')S 6€CLZ 00°0%0's 65218'S £ ¥31L WILN3QIS3Y
NOILANNSNOD
%(29'18) {v6'165'02) 00°000's9 {r6'188'11) 0008295 90 8hY vy (5°1L08'2) 00°0vZ'6 S9'8EY'9 Z Y311 VILNACISAY
NOILIWNSNOD
%(90°8t) {er16e'e91) 00°000°0¥¢ (eL'16¢'se) 00000012 12°809'0.1 (r9°268'pL) 00°005'29 9¢°201'89 } Y4311 WILNIQISTY
%(LE8p) (8z8e0's29')) 00°159'55¢E'e yL0vb'e 00ZLL1EL'L vLZI9vELL £5°0BS'E 00°£85'598 £€°/91'698 IWINIAISTY - $334 ¥AsN
$334 ¥3sn
%(€0'¥8) (9g9ev'cLL) 00°000'sE} (98°290'2) 0092982 #1'€958'L7 (r9'261'6) 00°8€6'st 9e0rL'y SNOANVTTADSIN jeioL
%(G9°€7) Roselv) 0000002 @0V 0052021 86°0LG1 [00'552'9) 00158 0085."1 3NNIATY H3HLO
%{00'5) (00'052'2) 00°000'¢ 000 00052 00052 00°'5L€ 000 00°5.8 333 MIAIATY NVId
%(50°56) (25" L5t'901) 00°000'ZH) {25'808's) 00'158°01 8Y'ZYS'S (v9'218'7) 00'52¥'S 98°209'2 SININISIANI NO LSIMILNI
%00°0 (ze'0) 000 {ze0) 000 (ze'0) Q0’0 000 000 INVYS andis
SNOANVTTAISIN
SANN3ATY
Buiuewsy aoueueA pesiAay aouelep 190png aLA |lenpy aoueuep 1abpng jebpng lenpoy
jebipng 1e6png jejo1. -1ebpng (ejo 1ebipng QLA lea) uauny poliad uauny pouad jusuny pouad juaun)
{101 Juadlad

1207/1£/21 Y8noIYL 1Z07/1/01 WwoLg
ANNA JILVM - 0T
Hodsy u] papnjou] suonoesuel], pajsodup) - saInypuadyg PUR S3NUSASY JO JUdWNE}S
LORLLSIA INFWAAOU NI TVHANTD AANESONDI



¥ afed

%09'15 ¥6°0LE'8 00vZZ'9l 6051 00%00'8 90'€98'L 55182 00'200'7 SyzL'e
%1664 9LB1E'S 00°000'2 9L L8l 00°005'€ ¥2'989'L §7'208 00082t 66'/P6
%ERY syyl 00°008 {z5'982) 000 75982 (0¥ 201) 000 o' 204
%0005 00°0vZ'€ 00°08+'9 000 00°0vZ'E 00°0vZ'S (00°080°1) 00°080°1 00'091'2
%Ga'ey £0'7L6'C 0081’8 €091 00522y 16'802'Y W'ize 00°€kL'2 #5'588'}
%05°19 0L851°L 00'LY9' 1L 0L LY 00°096'9 0£'28%'y 212602 00°08b'S 89'28¢'}
%S6ZY 8€°290'6} 00865V (29'1£8°2) 00°66%'22 29°0E8'52 8005’} 00°052°}L Z5°6VL'6
%5€°92 51'962'} 00°826'% (sz'sol'L) 00°9Y'2 §7629' (ezozd) 002821 £2°256°)
%(5L€2) (aL'112')} 00'001'G (911422 00°009°¢ 91’119 88'8c1'L 00°008'L zL'199
%000 000 000 00°0Ly 00°0LY 000 00'502 00°'502 000
%00°001 00°000's 00°000'G 00°000'} 00°000°) 000 00°000') 00°000°) 000
%ve ey L0792 00°000's (66°2€€) 00005’ 66'2€8'7 (¥z'962) 00'08Z'} vTovs')
%000 (Lz¥8L) 000 £L61 00°002 sl 8 0000} €818
%EDL 199871 00'26v'L6 1965271} 00°£61'004 £EEET'E8 (152980 000 1£188°L
%6182 86'189') 00°€r8'S 86'€92 00'szY'y wisL'y ok'zrL 00'62€'C YB'TET'T
%89'e yrevL 00'160'Y (95'92¢) 00'619'c 95°L16'S Z6'941 00°208' 80°069'
%Z0°Y9 82°098'61 00°020°LE (zL°608'c) 00°05€"2 [AX: ] 20689'L 00529'¢ 86'G86')
%0118} (1Z'182'2) 00'¥9¥'y (1z'06L'c) 00°556'Z LZ'SPL'e (00°082) 0058 00°59¢
%P0°Sy ove5v'zT 00°898°6¥ 0t 160"} 0000582 09°'80v' 42 LO'BLE'S 00°'005°01 66'LZLL)
%0€°6L 910559 00°09Z'8 91 02v'Z 00°0EL'Y va'60L'L 01'€Z9' 007902 06°0%¥
%L8'5¢ vL'120'Tt 00°695'eE (08'968) 00 LYL'LE 98°Ers'12 {cz'65) 00°€25°01 §2'2£9'01
%000 000 000 00°€56'E ) 00°SS6°E1 000 00°€86'¢) 00°€56°C1 000
%)) (0z280°1) 00°005'6 (0z212'6) 00°5L8's 02'285°01 00'6Z¥'2 00'289'2 00'852
%E9'SS 91'689'¢) 00°009'tZ 9L'€86'y 00°006'S1 ¥Z'916'01 155167 00°086'2 £Y'pE0'S
%(r91) (61°282'2) 00°008°€) L8 00°009'8) 61°280'01 184122 00°00€'6 61'280'2
%98°'8€ 8£°014'00¢ 00°9v9'926 (za'815'9E) 00°210°0ES 29°585'995 {S¥ee'se) 00Z69'€92 5910262
%6698 2ez1L'8) (00304701 [25859°¢) (00%50°S) CTZT lerseg't)  (00°2¢8d) (12199
%59°SL ov'Lib 00052 ov'295'T 0000Z'c 09°Ze9 66662 00°009' 10°90€
%2y 90L 602v9°04 00°000°0} 60°ZHL'L 00°005'9 {60'Zt9) z0'68Y 00°6v2'¢ 86'609'2
%(6L°602) (90°Z05'29) 0004128 (90°065'c8} 00'880'91 908966 {e0'g6L'Lt) 00°7¥0'8 £0'6€8'6Y
%1215 806692 00'212'S 8.€9 00°99°2 A AL TA {cz'a9v't) 000 £7'89¥'1
%00°00L 000ZL'S 00°02L'S 00095t 00°095'} 000 00082 00082 000
%51 pL 61°G6E°L 00288t {1521 00°'vLY 1598y 128 00°282 6822
%82'59 716582 00815y zh oLy 00'992'C 89859°) 15916 00°€8€' £y o9y
%6205 TT6ET'19 00°669'€EL 7T ovE's 00°808'%L 92°65¢'99 8eL9Y'E 00°v0¥'L€ 29'986'SE
Buiuieway soueLep pasiAsy aauBLEA 196png Q1A lenjoy soueue jebpng jobpng lenoy
1ebpng yebpng jejoL. -3ebpng [ejo 1e8png aLA eaj Jueung pouad Juaung pouad JuaLn) pouad Juaung
(10 Jusdied

1202/1€/21 USn0IqL, 1207/1/01 Woid
ANNA JHLVM - 0T

yoday uy papnjouy suoyoesuer] pajsodun) - saamIpuadyy pue sanusAsy Jo JUSWNLIS
LORLLSIA INTWAAQUJIE TVHIANTD AUNFSDINI

Wd £€°9€-10 TZ/6/T 21eQ

ANOHdA3AL
s7001
TIVWS/SAddNS dOHS
SI9DUYHI NOLLYDIENd
39V1S0d
$334 ANV SLINYTd
$311ddns 321440
LN3¥ SILNOVH ANV 301440
TYINOLINVF 391440
STUNLIANZAX3
SNOINVTIIOSIN
$334 N3N
LNIVW 9 NIvd3d §313n
S1HVd AYOLNIANI
ININdINDI ALI4VS
SANOS ANY JONVHNSNI
ISNAdX3 ALMNOIS
TYLNIH INTNAIND3
SHIVAIN/ LNIVIW/S3ITddNS
dIND3
SNOILAINOSENS ® $3NC
3SNIdX3 Y3LNdNOD
“INIVA
ONV SYIV43¥ ONIaTING
SADUYHD YNVE
s183a ave
ONIAZANNS 7 ONIMIINIONT
VoI
SNILNNOJOV
SISNAdXT ONILVH3O

S3ASNIdX3

Q3LV134 TIOHAYd leioL
3SNIdX3 IONVMOTTV ¥VD
SASNIdXT TI0MAVd YAHLO
ISN3dX3 IAVI1 AINUIOV
3SNI4X3 8340
SWHOLINN
SL43N38 INFWAOTWINN
vill/d3s
SIS - S114INIF IIA0TINA
S¥3d - SLI43IN3E IFA0 W3



Nd £€:98:10 TU/6/T 18

- SAUNLIAGNIIXT
%(8Y"604) 22es8 1Ly {00°288'2LE'D) isl'ely {00'g81't9) 22°966'80¥ 180'681L {00'688'8t) 1£°9¥8'081 ¥3A0 3NNIATY §830X3
%e08L ~ EnRLs0l 00°FLE9%06 £6'€79'909 00762965C  Z9'8v9'886’l 0L€16'85¢ 000462521 0£'960'766 SAUNLIANIAX3 1ejoL
%VP6 0TS 0062 EME'S 28758605 00 LELTYS 81°957'28¢ V9212861 00'1Z¥Ser  6£'€699ZC SISNIJXI HIHLO =o)L
%y L6 20SIv'96ES 00°t8Y'685S 206605 00'S08L19 96'590°chL IE0FC961  00'8LE'8ZE 69°210ZE4 AVILNO TWLdYD
%SLES 08'958'642 00'8¥0'60¥ 09°ELL'S 00°90€'¥6) 07'261'68} 08°LE57 00'¢61'26 0L519'v6 ISNIX3 1STHAINI
S3SNIdX3 HIHLO
%08'6 eLLYE'180') 00961242 SL'60EE} 00918221 18'758'680'1 £9'09¢'88 00°£08'€95 LE9YE'SLY S3SN3dXT ONILYHILO 1oL
%196y 1£°506'¢h9 00062967 ¢ 690V 00TPL8P0  6078EZe9 AN %] 00220vee  ZHEOZ9ZE 3SNAdX3 NOILYIDTUIG
%S 19 78'602'04 00'969'9) 79819 00°50}°2 21°98%'9 16'60€ 00'685°C 60°EHZ'e SANOE 40 NOLLYZILHOWY
dx3
%98'¢9 §1°609'9Z 00°099' Ly §1'005'81 00°555'EE S8'¥50'S) Y 769'€L 00'822'94 95°680'€ W3LSAS INSWLVIHL HILYM
' ’ 3ISNIdX3
%2€'98 £7 001’16 00°G11'99 £'geY'0e 0001568 5106 81'9.0'2) 0055261 298197 W3LSAS LSIA ¥IIYM
. LINFNIVNYI
%816 00'994'L 0092l {00°06L'5) 000625 00085'L4 00'968'2 005682 000 Q3HS HIMIASHILYM
. ONITdNYS/ONIHOLINOW
%S9 v 00'Foc'e 00°0Z1'%L (00°952) 000902 009482 (00t 18) 00'0£5'E 00'4L¥8'e ¥ILVM
%86'6. trzIz'as 00°'692'S1 £7'290'6 0002121 15'980'¢ 8TSIEE 00°090'9 WL WBY dX3 HAA
%G9'L§ £1'BGG'9Z 00°590'9% £7'955'€Z 00'€90'c 15'905°61 0L'9LL'0L 0028512 0£'518°0) ddnsnionand dx3 10H3AA
%8t'S 957062711 00°020'902 85°951'02 00'988'L 1L W6TL'Le 89218, 00°85%'05 28°5h9'ey 21410373 2 SY9 - SALILN
%00'06 00°00L°t1 00°00¥'82 000 00°00L'LL 00°00L'L 4 000 00058'5 00°058'S $334 33LSNYL
%16'98 8S'6Y9°LL 00°¥0¥'El 8E L6y 0020L'9 9vsLL 684042 00°158'e ] T3AVL
%¥1°06 sleevor 00°959'22 5L°052'6 00v8t'LL STEEL'T 00240 00ZYL's 00049 SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVHL
Bunyewsy B8IUBLBA pesiansy ‘ouBUeA yobpng QLA lenjoy soueuep jebpng jebpng lenjoy
1ebipng 1eBpng |ejo) -jobpng |ejo 1ebpng g1 A Jea) Jusungy pouad jusing pouad jusun) poued juaungy
[ejo] juadiag

1Z0Z/1€/T1 YBnON, [70T/1/01 Woig
AN JILYM - 02
yoday U papnpou] suonoesmel], paysodup) - SUMIPUadNE pue SsNUIASY JO JUSUINE)S
LOTILSIA INFWFAOUJINL TVHANTD ANNASONTI



9:3ded N £€:9¢-10 TT/6/T “aRQ

%1665 00°800' L0V 00°€06'CPL 00652'69 00°059'80% 00°568'ZvE 000 00°52€'70Z 00°62€'¥02 0% W V1ve-04d V81700
%Ll oveeL's 00°000's 0v'798'101 00'9Z1'€0} 09°€9Z'1 00°SEV' LG 00°%95'15 0062} ONIAIAYNS 9 ONIYIANIONI
%1EYS £1°089'9 00°00€'Z1 £108E'7 00°056'L 18619'S LZ515') 0056 6L°65%'T woa1
%(p5'91) {o1'ii'L) 00°006'9 06'952°L 00°00€'6 oLLpo'e 06'804'L 00°059'% 0L IPS's ONILNNODOV
SASNAJX3 ONILYYALO
S3ASN3dX3
%60°Ly 19126'46 00'v96'L0Z 18°082') 00 LLELLL £1°960'041 1966 00'9£9'§ 6€'9E168 031Y13Y TIOHAYd [e10L
%S6°v6 (62°925%) 00'89L%) 642691 008871 (1Z161) {98°€58) {00°z6) (7% 3SNIdX3 FONYMOTIV ¥VD
%000 (299) 000 85viL 00°10Z Zre8 £6'v8 00001 L0°6L $SISNIAXT TIOUAYd ¥IHLO
%eL 07T 96°12Z'L 00°000'€ 96'612'9 00'866°} {96'L22't) 95°5+9 00°666 vrese ISNAdX3 AAVET 3NHI0V
%(+2'602) (rar559'z1) 00'%€0°9 (r9°zL9'G1) 00°210°€ v9'689'8) {z8'5£8'Y) 00°'605'} 8the's 3SNIdX3 93d0
%leL L) {05°2) 00°L6 {0559) 00°6¥ 0501 (0z'19) 000 0719 SIWHO4INN
%2088 ov'ees 00909 0’95 00°621 09°ZL 96°2¢ 0079 vo'Le Vii/d3s
%(61°502) {(11'182) 00°2E1 (L1'6¥e) 0069 LBLY (1551) 00'se 12061 SIS - S1i43NTF FJFA0TdWI
%1969 6606962 00't08'sE 85LELL 00'588'61 WEsz'el 056557 00°€69'6 05°EEL'S S¥3d - SLI4ANIA FIA0TANI
SNI
%99°ES 0T9LL'TT 00°ZHY'TY 02°280'L 00°8v2'9Z 09'599'61 SEL2.8'C 00PLEE) 59°96%'6 ‘G3N - SL43NIE FIA0TAWA
O E[TAE]
%22'65 wovl'l 00°920'2 19 00996 £5°626 06'S6 00°€8Y ol L8 - §1143N39 I3A0TdWA
%15 Iy 7L L6L'9L 00°05¥'0% W13 0096042 99'859'€Z ¥5Ele 00°810°CH WVELL 391440 - TI0¥AVd
%LE25 15SL'eY 0098608 {ev220°2) 00°EV5'9E £ 025'8E {rse02) 00°€L2'8) v59LY'8L UIOVNVI - TIONAVd
SASNI4X3 A31V13H TI0HAVd
SRANLIANIdXA
%(01°28) [99%E¥00,]  00°€G9'856) (99'020°07) 00762 856 vEBIZ8EG (¥£'696°01) 00'682'S.Y 99°618%9¥ SINNIAIY [E10L
%(08705) 21Z10596) 007556687} 16651  000%1'2c6 98°0v5'7E6 CYI7K0) 00°068'2LF 16°0vLE9Y §334 ¥3sn [el0L
%L TE) iSLeed) 00866} ((FRTIND} 00°96%'C T STPEEl (STErY) 00'8¥Z 1 SLY08 INNIAZY 334 HIJSNVHL
%(00°08) (00°008'Y) 000009 {00°008'1) 00°000'¢ 00°002' (00°008'1) 00°002' {00°009) $334 NOILD3INNOD
%(¢2'66) {orv92'11) 00°00%'02 {o¥'¥90°L) 0000201 ¥S'GEL'S {69zcs) 00°00L'5 1296 $334 ¥3SN NO STILTYNId
%(5Z ¥S) (65v22'9)) 00°000°0¢ (66'720'9) 00'008°6} WezLel {00'508'c) 00°006'6 00°565'9 NOILJANSNOD TVIQYIWNOD
%(5Z'16) (09'282'22) 00°88¥'cy 0T 0086112 000212 0zl 00'665°01 0Z'009'01 IVIDHAWNOD - S334 H3sN
NOILAWNSNOD
%(5z'22) (60'289't8) 00°000'8% (60°'Z¢8'9) 0009102 L6 LIEEL {12 79'e) 00°002'2 62'555'C } ¥3(1 WILN3AISTY
%(10°08) (£9°690'5.28) 00°299'6v2') (c9'889) 0098Z'5.8 1£°165'v18 (85'v2) 00'er9'LEY rsL9'Ley IVIIN3QISTY - $334 ¥3sn
: S334 ¥3sn
%(8.°€6) (vs'z2p'ss) 00°001'65 rs'12v'2) 00°660'0 9y L19'¢ (Le0zz'1) 006682 69'89') SNOANVTIIOSIN {eloL
%000 000 000 [0052] — ez o000 | ToozE 00°2¢ 000 ) 3INNIA3Y ¥3HLO
%(ee ee) (00"008) 00°005'} 00°00% 00°009 00°000'L 00522 0005} 00'G.¢ 334 M3IIA3N NY1d
%(5¢°56) {v5'z26'v9) 00°009'L8 (bs'o¥22) 00°¥2¥'S 91292 (1e'90¥'1) 00'2LL'e 69°€0¢'} SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI
SNOANVTTAISIN
SANNIAIY
Buiwewsy sgueLeA pasiasy aoueuep j9bpng QLA lenjoy eoueueA 196png jebpng [enpy
ﬁau:m ummuzm jgj01 - uomgm {ejol -wou:m aLA Jes) Jusung pousd Juaunp pousd jusung pouad jusun)
[e10], Jusdlad

120T/1€/21 BNy, [207/1/01 WoX]
NN YIMHES - 0€
yoday] uf papnjour suonoesuel], pajsodur) - saimipuadxy pue saNUIAY JO JUSTIDIELS

LONLSIA INTWIAOAJINI TVHANTD AUNISONI



W ££:9E°10 TT/6/T 8

B | STHNLIANTIXI
%(rTZL) 75°0.6'2 {00'8¢8'19) 75°796'96 {o00€2't51) (8¥'292'v9) 90°'€89'2 (00°€L2'y8) (v6'685'18) H3A0 INNTATY $530X3
%8805 815008207t 0016Y020C |  8L'€86°91) 00'69%'601 '+ 78987266 [z 007790095 09°607'9v5 SAUNLIANIX3 1801
%EL1S G1'862 811 007002822 (G8'10vS8) 00°000'GZ SeL0V 011 (68855 %9) 0000062 6885568 SASNIAXI HIHLO [B10L
%EL18 8LLIE8LL 00008 ([Zzesese) 00°000'62 ZTZ8E0LL Zzeesyel  00°000'ST 77°6€568 AVILNO TWLIdYD
%000 (eg'6l) 000 (eosl) 000 £961 {e9'6L) 000 £9'61 3SNIdX3 LSTUILNI
SASN3dX3 H3HL0
%SZ°1g U6LL 118 00°228'€85') 910102 00Z51'€L6 YeLYOTLL YO LLLLL 009ZF'6LY 9L PLL 0P SASNIdXT ONILVHIHO [eroL
%E6°95 §€'909'2y 00°688'p. SE'6V8°C 00780S€  S9ZeTee 61069 00'1¥S'Z) 1B098'SE ) 3SN3dX3 NOLLYIOFd3a
%91'Ey 51°262'9 00°8¥L'S1 (eg°zg8) 008608 58°056'8 {z6°88¥) 00°Z0¢'v 76'068'y JI419313 8 SV - S3LNILN
%00°05 00°088'S 0000411 000 00088° 00°058'S 000 00'526'C 005262 $334 334SNYL
%.8'6L 51'82'2 00°Z9¥'¢ SLIE0'L 00'92L'L 58'969 €299 00798 18961 TAAVHL
%L 08'v52'y 00814 0S°0L¥'L 00'+€6'2 059t 00'966 00°20%' 00'LLY SYYNINIS ONV ONINIVHL
%2585 61'8¥¢') 00°70£'2 (g'si) 00°0¥8 18'656 (s9'22) 00'02¢ 88' 2y INOHdI1AL
%yLLL 0£°9€eL 00061 {02¢9) 000 0L'€S (02¢9) 000 0L'€S SIDUVHI NOILYDINAN
%00°05 0070222 00°0Vb'y 000 00022 000222 (00'ov2) 00°0YL 00°08%'1 JOVLS0d
%6Y'T vL6 00168 7% 00°'50F 9Z'18¢ 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLIWY3d
%8L€9 LL196'C 00'122'9 LL8pY') 00°Z04° £2°€62'2 856511 00°158') 169 $311ddNS 301440
%S6°2Y 0L'6£5'6 0066122 {oe'9Lr'L) 0064211 0£'599°C) vZ08L 00'529'G U'bI8'Y INTH S3ILTOV4 ANV 301440
%0197 85059 00°vab'2 (zt'185) 00262} et (z6'85¢) 00919 W6VL6 IWINOLINVT 301340
SIMNLIANTAX3
%(80°252) {69°9z9't) 00°008'L {69'929'Y) 00°008'} 69'92+'9 £8'apy 00°006 JANTT SNOANVTIIISHN
%00°001 00°005 00005 000 000 000 000 000 000 SL4Vd AJOLNIANI
%(06°11) (95°082'7) 00'LLL'61 {95'5£0°2) 0091461 9G'LEH'1Z 000 000 000 SANOS ANV JONVHNSNI
%9°Z8 £8'699'¢ 00'896'9 89152 00°455'S 120e'e 90'ts) 00€8L'1 ¥6°1E9't JSNIdX3 ALMNDIS
%{1L L) (gL o) 00'€06'} (z2'v0€) 00°SpL'L L6102 S0'9y 00'€L8 56'9Z8 TVANFY INFWIND3
SUIVAIY/ LNIVWSIITddNS
%0£"0L §6°050'vEL 00'5£9'061 §5'892'0¢ 00°£68'98 St'v29'98 §7'829°c) 00'Lbb'sh TL819'6T ‘dino3
%({29°€6) (19°56¢°1) 00706t} (19°260'7) 00'€6L 19°68B'T 00'26¢€ 00°26€ 000 SNOLLJINISENS 2 S3aNa
%66°L8 8v'218'G 00'5LE's1 {zgeen’s) 00°+9%'8 5°L6V'6 {1o'98p) 00262y LO'8LLY 3SN3dX3 ¥IALNDNOD
"INIVW
%(05'15%) (62'2¢9) 00641 (62 'sv9) 00kl 62999 - {re'101) 0095 ¥ L61 ANV SuIvdaM ONIATING
%8¥'se oLLL'e 00'6/8'22 {be'1e8) 00°05t't1 ¥5L9L') {90°04) 00612'L 90'587'L SIOUVHO YNve
%000 000 000 00°0¥5' 00°0v5'S 000 00°0v5'S 00°0¥5'S 000 s193aavd
%L6°8Y 00°Z61'8L1 00°822'50¥ 00°000°t 00960'822 0090’22 00005 00°810'7L) 00°8LG'ELL SINIWSSISSV vS1100
Bujujewsy 0UBUBA pasiney aoueuep 1ebpng QLA lenjoy aoueuep jebpng JeBpng enjpy
1efipng 1ebipng jejo -Jebipng jej0 1ebpng Q1A dea ) auny pousd juaung pouad eun) pouad Jusuny
[ej0] Juaaied

120Z/1€/21 YSnoay1 1707/1/01 Woif
ANNA JIMAFS - 0¢
voday U papnjou] suonoesueL], pajseduy) - saInyIpusdxy PUE SaNUAAY JO JUSTUSTELS
LONLLSIA INFIWAAOUJWI TVHANTD XHNaSONI



§ a8eq

%0001 00°009'9 00'009'9 00°00%'y 00°00t'y 000 000022 000022 000
%2198 £LE65'F9 00°000'5. £L€60°1L 00°006'12 1290101 £L'660°1L 0000812 LZ90v'0L
%98'69 00°00L' VLY 00°000'529 0000£'91 00°000'022 00°00£°202 00°002'91 00°000'022 00°00£°€0Z
%000 (0926) 000 0v'Z0¥ 00'005 09'26 {o5'42) 000 05’12
%4022 LZLSh 000802 (6482 00°52¢'} 6865 {96°985) 00°€99 96'661'}
%(ba'9L) (34°061) 00054t 29602 00°055'L 81'0ve' 79481 00'5LL 81065
%b9'vs £9°£19°001 00°ZEL' V81 £9'881°04 00'€0L'E6 18718'E8 29°LL9'G 007299y 8E'766°0Y
%6.766 ye8or't) 00zv') ¥8v62) (00867 {91°¢) | Tooebt) [ E 000
%{68°18) (68'18) 00°001 (e8'cct) 008y 69'181 518 002 25°66
%.0°€02 8E°190'Y 00°000'T 8E'€90'C 00'200'4 (9¢7190'2) 7e'59% 00° 108 89°GE
%(92'602) (89'opg'0l) 00'820°c (89'995"11) 00'800'y 89'715'G1 (ve'g8.'s) 00'700'2 ve'482°L
%818 62°05¢ 00°22L (¥ird¥) 00'v9¢ LL9LE (08 282) 000 08°282
%0000} 0000214 00°00L' 11 000 000 000 000 00°0 00'0
%09'L6 r s 00€Ly ey 00€8 £L6¢ 0e 00°Zy 6511
%EL') 1951 00928 (e£'652) 00Ziy eE1L9 {o5'18) 00°L02 05'88Z
%69 W'l 00842'97 LrER'E 0006621 £5°5E1'6 ££°99Y'T 00°56+'9 19°920'Y
%609 5006542 00'5E"0F S0°L6¥'L 00'652'€Z 56'692°GH £5'189'Y 00829°L ) Ly0v6'9
%6969 1£'998 00'tSt'L 8291 00°552 £9°285 65121 00828 Wosz
%S Y 08°6€'8 0062202 08'842 00°80'T1 0Z2628'1} 98951 00'%20'9 71L98'S
%2L't9 02'6L1'92 00°928‘0¥ 02'609'8 00'95Z°€Z 08'9v9'v) 08'%12'¥ 00'829'}1 0Zely'L
%1625 ' LR'8L 00°€19'e (ot 166) 00081 9y’ 12201 {90'6) 00°068'2 90°786'L
%67 15) (yos958ve) 00°9vLZ8Y w018l 00656262 9621 %62 Gzeiel) 00086811 SL90LZLL
%(10°05) (17'86€'CET) o09vi99y | (iv298 00°012E7 65°LYeEeT (12048 00501211 62 VEL 8L
%TLYE) (52'891) 00°98% | (6L'e8T) 00909 [TAIIK3 §z°201) 00°€0¢E 61661
%(ZL9h) (16'vE¥'7) 00'082'6 (26'88€) 00'70Z'c £0'GY8'C {sv'si)) 00'209'1 ek ra gl
%{£°05) (00'ss2'61) 00°0vZ'6¢ (00'sE4) 00029'6} 00's8¥'64 {05°29) 00°018'6 05°ZrL's
%(v008) (69'6£0°'L1T) 000’ LTY (69°62) 00082'042 1€°00£°04T (1502 00°06€'50} 67'69¢'S01
%(18'76) (9'691G1) 00°000'9 (£9'816'2) 00°6vL'c 18068 {v5'205'}) 00'528'L oeLe
%000 0070 000 00€157T) 00€15¢ 000 foo'zsel) 0025C1 000
%(18'76) (co'691'G1) 00°000'91 (€9°50%) 00'9€Z°L 1£°0€8 (b5'S¥2) 00'819 oFzLe
Buujewsy sIueueA pesiay asuelep yobpng Q1A {enjoy aoueLep jebpng yebpng {enjoy
Jebpng 106png [ejo). - jebpng |Ej0L 186png QLA JLEYRUTIT ) poled juaung pousd juaung pouad Jusung
|Bj0] Jueasad

1207/1€/21 Y8nouy L, {70T/1/01 woly

Nd ££:9¢:10 TU6/T 218Q

ONIDI

AANLNY TYAOWIY MONS
ONIONYS - IYAOWTY MONS
ONIMOTd - TYAOWIY MONS

ONIAIAYNS 3 ONIMIINIONT

voa
ONILNNOJJY

S3ISN3dXT ONILVYIH0
S3ASNIAdX3
Q3LY13M TI0UAVd [EleL

3SN=dX3 JONVMOTTY VO

SISNIdXA TTOUAVd ¥3HLO

3ASNIdX3 3AVIT Q3INYIOY

ISNIdXT 8340
SWHO4INN

S1143IN39 LINFWACTdININN

Vull/d3as

SHIS - SLI43IN3E I3A0TdNT
SY3d - SLIFINIE FFA0TINI

SNI

"03W - SLIJINIE FIA0TIWI

e E

- SLI43N38 33A0TdW3
331440 - TMOAVd
JONVNILNIVI - TIOHAVd
YIOYNVIN - TI0HAVd
S3ISNIdX3 G31V13H TI08AVd
SRUNLIANIX3

SINNIATY [El0L

$334 ¥3sn el

HNNIATA TVIOAdS TYAOWHY MONS - 09
poday Ul papnjouj suonoesuel], pejsodur] - samIpuadxy pue sanULASY JO JUSIE)S

LONLSIA INTNFAOUAJINT TVHINTD XANESONDI

INNIATY F34 H3ISNVHL
§334 ¥3SN NO S3AILTVYNAd
TIDHIWNOD - §334 ¥asn
IVIINIAISTAY - $334 ¥3sn

$334 ¥3sn

SNOANVTIZOSIN €10l
ANNIATH ¥IHLO
SINIWLSIANI NO LSTFHILNI
SNOINYTIZOSIN

SANNIAIY



Nd ££°98°10 TL/6/T P1eq

o _ STUNLIANIXI
%{00°1.8) LLTOV'BIY (00°v28'215) 'Ly (00'652'501) (€Z'11+'86) £EFIS0E (00°082's81) (19°994'481) H3A0 ANNIAATY $530X3
%9.°99 1B0E0899 00°029°000') L8RS 008lE8E  61°685CEE 9518€'2¢ ‘00°092'20¢8 Treisvie STUNLIANIDA I|roL
%000t [Zze00’s) 00000S {2Z'20001) 000 180001 (2ze0001] 000 Z7eo0ol SISNIdXT HIHLO feroL
%(00°00t) " [o0roo0’s) 00000S {007000701) 000 ~ 000000k | (0000004 000 00700001 AVLNO TWLIdYD
%000 (22¢) 000 {Lz¢) 000 yras {1z€) 000 145 ISNIX3 LSTHILINI
* SASNIdXI ¥IHLO
%¥50L SYOLYZLS 00'88t'LL8 SY'EV6°0S 00'510'062 5120662 £ZeLL9E 00885092 LIPLR'ETT SISNIJXT ONILYHIJO iEl0L
%5118 89661 00°eh6e 89'905'C 00°052°¢ Eerl 99°026 00'529'1 YEVOL W2Y dX3 H3IA
%515 I6T6L'E 00'852'S 68L'E 00°02¢'9 £0°595'2 6665t 00°09L'¢ 10°90F') ddNSI0M3Nd dx3 I10IHIA
%812 0006 00'v2e (00°69) 00591 00tz {oc-0s) 0056 oSyl OI103713 2 SV - SALMILN
%00°05 00526 00°056'L 000 00'56 00'5.6 {0s°0) 00°28Y 0528 $334 3318NYL
%6868 zeesl't 00°'86') 28064 00°166 89°002 0L'50p 00'96¥ 0606 T3AVHL
%S5 LL 051642 00'928'2 05682 00vZY'L 0559 00°€95 00€1L 00051 SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
%26'59 06581 00282 o1 0058 0496 £5'g 002y Lo INOH4AT1AL
%(LE'1¥6) (69°119) 0099 {68°929) 000 68'9L9 {s6'9) 000 56'8 $39UVHO NOLLYOITENd
%00°08 00°0pS 00°080°L 000 00°0tS 00'0v5 (00081) 00081 00°09¢ 39VLS0d
%951 9%'v0) 00'899 9oL 00899 5695 00001 00009 00°005 $334 ANV SLiNN3d
%6S'v9 8L2ve 00'051'} 8LbLZ 0089 T X144 00'LYE L TAN) $317ddns 301440
%E6°2 11886} 00'669'¢ {68'5€2) 00°628't 68°0LL°2 ¥5'521 00'8¢6 9'zI8 LNIH S3ILIOV4 ANV 301440
%EY'92 2990} 00'LLy (8¢'26) 00502 9€°20¢ {e9'68) 00'€0L £9°'79) IVINOLINYE 301440
STUNLIANIAXI
%€6°¢9 8'88e's 00'00¢'s 8268 00'708'Z L6 S5°9pE'L 00'96€'L 518 SNO3NVTIAISIN
%000 (lzop) 000 (zow) 000 (F414 (oL 11) 000 81l INIWNGIND3 AL3dVS
%(06°1t) (9Z°08¢) 00°S61'E {9z 6e8) 00'962'e 92'GL5'e 000 000 000 SANOF GNV JONVHNSNI
%00°0 (c6°€) 000 {ee'e) 000 £6°¢ 000 000 000 3ISNIdXT ALIMNDAS
SNOIS
%00°001 00°000'8 00°000'8 00°000'6 00°000'6 000 000 000 000 2 87001 's3ddns a1314
%L1 el) (8g°cs) 0060t (e8°c8) 00'6L¢€ 88°279% 0L's 00’681 0s'e8t IVANIY ININDIND3
SHIVIY/ LNIVW/S3ITddNS
%8V'66 28'965 00009 99968 00°'00% e 00051 00051 000 ‘dind3
%06°8S 28921 0092¢ 780 00002 81661 002¢ 00°ze 000 SNOILLAINISEANS B S3Na
%L5Zy 96'6EL'L 00'€60'p 96’167 00°'5¥9'Z Y0'e8E'z vLSvy 00842t 97'76¢'L 3SNIdX3 HALNDWOD
"LNIVIN
%{08°29) (gc°6) 00'09 {ss'12) 00'8¢ 8€'60) {29 0002 €292 ANV SYIvd3¥ ONIaTIng
%V6 e 96’ L 00'695'S {v9°0L1) 00°015'e ¥9'029'c poLt) 00652} PozLL) SIOUVHO MNvVE
%000 000 000 00'8Ye’L 008vE'L 000 00'8¥¢'L 00'8vE'L 000 sla3aave
Bujulewey souBLBA pasiney gaueleA 196png QLA |enjoy aoueue jabpng 1eBpng lenjoy
jebipng 18bpng (g0 - j8fipng [ejo). 1ebipng g1 A 1ea,) Juauny poied juaungy pouad ueuny pouad jusuny
(B30, Jusaiad

1202/1€/21 YSnoIqL 120Z/1/01 Wox|
ANNIHATS TVIOAdS TYAOWTY MONS - 09
yoday uf papnjou| suonsesuer, paysodup - saInyipusdxy pue sanuaAsY JO JUsUIIE)S
LOTILSIA INTWAAOAIINI TVIANAD XUANISONDI



of :98g

%000 £5°80L'6 000 £5'80L'6 000 £5'804'6 0VoLL'y 000 0LoLL'y

%000 (G1°208°) 000 [51°Z0s'e) 000 §1208°€ €rzeLn 000 VUL

%000 (612087 000 (§1°209°€) 000 silog's | (erzul 000 VUL

%000 loF'si0t) 000 ov'8I01) 000 vt I¥rie9) 000 IvIE9

%00°0 (29°2p1) 000 (19291} 000 19Tk (s1'zot) 000 81204

%000 {sz'182) 000 (sz'182) 000 ST18L (52'90%) 000 S7'90¥

%00°0 (s956) 000 (8¥'956) 000 81956 (ez'sot) 000 £2'59¢

%00°0 {L2641) 000 (22821 000 U681 000 000 000

%0070 {9e'+2) 000 (9e'v2) 000 9T {81z 000 81T}

%000 (zz'802) 00'0 (zz's00) 000 7z80L (z8¢s1) 000 8¢5l

%000 99°G16°2) 000 89°GI62L 000 89GI6CL | £Teer9 000 £7°¢6Y'9 _

%000 991672l 000 89°G16'CH 000 89G16C) £e6v9 000 A

%000 99516'CL 000 N 895162t 000 89516CH £2e67'9 000 £26679
Buulewsy 3ouBLBA pasinay adueLep 18bpng QLA lenjoy aoueue jebpng 18bpng |enjoy
Jobipng 1efipng [ejo -10Bpng jejoy 1abpng Q1A 1o Juauny pousd ueing poliad juauny pouad WaLny
[ejo) Jsolad

1Z0Z/1€/21 YSNoIy[, 1202/1/01 Wod
TVINHI 3OATIENId 091 - 0L

yoday uf papnjou] suonoesues], pajsodup) - semgipuadxy pue SHNULAY JO JUSWLIRIS
LONLSIA INTWAAOYJINI TVHANTD AANISONII

Wd ££:9E°10 ZT/6/T e

SRUNLIANIIX3
H3A0 INNIATY §530X3

STUNLIANIJX3 [e10L
SASNIJX3 ONILYHIdO 1E10L
ORILDIT3 8 SV - SALNILN
S37ddNs 301440
TVIHOLINYF 301440
STANLIANIAX3
SNOINVTIZISIN
SANOS ANY JONVHNSNI
VLN INFWLINDI
"INIVIN
GNV SHIvd3d ONIgTING
SIASNIdX3 ONLLVHAAO
STUNLIANIdX3

SANNIAIY tejo)
SNOANVTIZOSIN [EoL
ANOON! TVLNTY
SNOINVTIZISIN
SANNIAIY



%00°0 6LELL'T 000 6LELL'9Z 00°0 6LELL9T 06°925'G1 000 06'925'c)
%000 [09°010702) 000 {09°01002) 000 09°010°0Z (27818 000 17818
%000 [09°010°02) 000 [09°01002) 000 0901002 Zzesls 000 ITe8L'8
%000 Fi'e0Lg) 000 ¥1'80£') 000 ¥i'80L'S ¥6'680°C) 000 ¥6'660'C
%00°0 (s9zvt) 00°0 (sg°zvl) 000 89'Zhl (61°zo1) 00°0 61201
%000 {o0'gz1'e) 00'0 (005z1'e) 000 00'5ZL'e (00's29'1) 000 00°529'
%00°0 (09'651'¢) 000 (0g'651'c) 000 09'651'¢ {9Z'589'L) 000 97'689'L
%00°0 (2rove'd) 000 (2rove'e) 000 [AR: 7N 000 000 000
%000 (05°26) 000 (05°¢6) 000 0526 {seew) 000 SL8Yy
%000 (9z'1£0'S) 000 (9z'150'9) 000 92°1£0's (e1es9')) 000 £1789')
._\l..cc.c . 6€'¥ZL'9b @.c 6EveL'9y 000 6e'veL'9y L1°094°¢e 00’0 110982
%000 65 v2Lor 000 6€vzL oy 000 6EvZLoY 1109.'eZ 000 1109082
%0070 6evelay 000 BE 2. oF 000 65v2L ¥ LV09.'eT 000 1109.'¢7
Bupeway aoueuep pasiaay aoueue jebpng QLA |enjoy saueuep jebpng 196png lenpy
1eBpng Jebipng [ejoL -1ebpng jejo 1obpng 1A Jea) uauny pouad juauny polad jusuny pouad juaung
€10} Jusalad

1207/1€/T1 48noayy, [202/1/01 woy

TY.INTY 4AvVi0 AINISONT 867 - 08
Hodsy u popnjou] suonoesuel], pasoduy) - saInjipuadxy pue SMUSAY JO JUSUIEIS

LONLSIQ INTAIACUJWI TVIANTD AUNASONDI

Wd ££:9€:10 TZ/6/T 2180

SAUNLIANIdX3
H3A0 INNIAIY $S30X3

SIUNLIANIJXT [eoL
SASNIdXE ONLLYHICO [e10L
ORLI313 2 SYO - saLLN
$3NddNS 301340
TVIMOLINVF 301440
SNLIANIdX3
SNO3NVTIIOSIN
SANOY ANV 3DNVENSNI
TVANTH INSWLIND3
"LNIVIN
OGNV SHlvd3d ONiaTing
S3SNIdX3 ONILVIIdO
SIUNLIANIdXT

S3NNIATY fejoL
SNOINYTIIOSIN EloL
JNOONI TVLNIY
SNOINVTIIOSIN
SINNIAIY



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #8

TITLE: Nevada Public Employees Deferred Compensation Program — 457(b)
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and provide approval for the proposed action to
adopt the State of Nevada Public Employees deferred compensation program.

MEETING DATE: February 15,2022
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For information and possible action to adopt the State of Nevada Public Employees
deferred compensation program 457(b) for the employees of Kingsbury General Improvement District

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Kingsbury GID has advertised as having a deferred compensation program
in its recruitments and because no one opted to use this, the provisions for the program do not exist. Nevada PERS
provides the structure and manages the vendor for the program. The district must apply. Once establish, the
program offers a tax deferred option which employees of the district are eligible to sign up and participate at their
own discretion.

The purpose of this plan is to provide a supplemental retirement plan with quality, cost-effective investment options.

The program is similar in structure to a401 program, but the 457 (b) program is specific to public employees. The
district has advertised the availability of the plan but made no representation to making any contributions. The
investments and the cost operating the plan are borne by the participants. The additional administrative effort to
process these payroll deductions is nominal.

A participant’s account value will depend upon the rate of investment and the results achieved by the options in
which the participant chooses to invest. Each participant shall be 100% vested at all times in his or her account in
accordance with the terms of the plan. The participant’s account belongs to the individual and is not an asset or

liability to Kingsbury GID.

In accordance with Section 457 of the Code, all amounts of compensation deferred or contributed under the plan, all
property and rights purchases with such amounts and all income attributable to such amounts and all property and
rights are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and/or alternate payees
pursuant to the applicable trust agreement.

The plan and trust agreements are intended to satisfy the requirements of an eligible deferred compensation plan
under Section 457€(1)(A) of the Code and shall be construed and administered accordingly. To the extent that any
term of the Plan is inconsistent with the provisions of Section 457 of the Code applicable to governmental
employers, the inconsistent term shall, to the fullest extent possible, be treated for all purposes of the Plan as
amended and reformed to conform to the applicable provisions of Section 457 of the Code.

e Interlocal Contract

e Program Certification; and

e Contact Information
A presentation by the program sponsor will be provided.
Fund impacted by above action:



() All Funds ( X) Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



INTERLOCAL CONTRACT BETWEEN PUBLIC AGENCIES

A Contract Between the State of Nevada
Acting By and Through Its

State of Nevada Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Committee
(Commitiee)
100 North Stewart Street, Suite 100
Carson City, NV 89701

and

Kingsbury General improvement District
(Political Subdivision)
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A
P.O. Box 2220
Stateline, NV 89449

WHEREAS, NRS 277.180 authorizes any one or more public agencies to contract with
any one or more other public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity or
undertaking which any of the public agencies entering into the contract is authorized by law to
perform;

WHEREAS, NRS 287.250 to 287.370, inclusive, authorize the Committee to create a
program for deferred compensation, and whereas NRS 287.381 to 287.480, inclusive, authorize
the political subdivision to create a program for deferred compensation,;

WHEREAS, The Committee has created a deferred compensation program and pursuant
to that program has entered into contracts with contracted Recordkeeper(s) with whom
participants in the program may invest their deferred compensation;

WHEREAS, The investment options and fee and rate structure of the contracted
Recordkeeper(s) in their contract with the Committee are considered by the Political Subdivision
to be generally more favorable than that which would be available to the Political Subdivision if the
Political Subdivision were to independently contract with the Recordkeeper(s);

WHEREAS, the Political Subdivision desires to join the program created by the Committee
in order to obtain the more favorable investment options, fees and rates;

WHEREAS, the Commitiee desires to have the Political Subdivision participate in the
Committee’s program subject to the same terms and conditions as apply to state empiloyee

participants, except for limitations expressly provided below;

WHEREAS, the Committee has secured the consent of the contracted Recordkeeper to
enroll the Palitical Subdivision’s employees as participants in the Committee’s program subject to
the same terms and conditions as apply to state employee participants, except for limitations

expressly provided below;
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually

agree as follows:

1. REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Contract shall not become effective until and unless
approved by appropriate official action of the governing body of each party.

2. DEFINITIONS. ‘“State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified
herein (the Committee), its officers, employees and immune contractors as defined in
NRS 41.0307. Unless the context otherwise requires, "program” is synonymous with “plan” and
“state of Nevada deferred compensation committee plan”.

Page 1 of 5
NDC Interlocal Contract



3. CONTRACT TERM. This Contract shall be effective upon approval of the NDC
Committee and when the Confract is signed by the appropriate individuais with no termination
date, unless sooner terminated by either party as set forth in this Contract.

4, TERMINATION. This Contract may be terminated without cause by either party prior to
the terms set forth in paragraph (3), provided that a termination shall not be effective until 60 days
after a party has served written notice upon the other party. This Contract may be terminated by
mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party without consent of the other. The
parties expressly agree that this Contract shall be terminated immediately if for any reason federal
and/or State Legislature funding ability to satisfy this Contract is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.
Benefits accrued by participating employees of the Political Subdivision upon termination of
participation in the plan shall remain in the plan until such are otherwise eligible for distribution

under the terms of the plan.

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this
Contract shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in
hand, by telephonic facsimile with simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the

address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed
shall be specifically described; this Contract incorporates the following attachments in descending

order of constructive precedence:

ATTACHMENT A: The State of Nevada Deferred Compensation Committee Plan
Document.

7. ASSENT.
a. The parties agree that the terms and conditions fisted on incorporated attachments of

this Contract are also specifically a part of this Contract and are limited only by their

respective order of precedence and any limitations expressly provided.

b. Except as agreed otherwise in paragraphs 3 and 4, the Political Subdivision agrees:
1)  To participate in the Committee’s deferred compensation program subject to all

contract terms and conditions as set forth by the State of Nevada Employees’
Deferred Compensation Committee;

2) To be bound by all current and any future State of Nevada Public Employees’
Deferred Compensation Committee “Plan Documents” and “Investment Policies
and Procedures”;

3) To cooperate with the contracted Recordkeeper(s) and to provide all necessary
and appropriate administrative services to enable Political Subdivision
employees to participate in the Committee’s deferred compensation program;
and

4) To provide an appeal process to Political Subdivision employees for denials of
requests by Political Subdivision employees to make unforeseen emergency
withdrawals from the program and to abide by any guidelines established by the
Committee for this purpose.

c. The Political subdivision agrees that it has made its decision to participate in the
program based on its own independent analysis and that neither the State of Nevada
nor the Committee are fiduciaries with regard to its decision to participate in the
program.

d. The Committee agrees to authorize the contracted Recordkeeper(s) to enroil
employees of the Political Subdivision on terms and conditions consistent with this

Page 2 of 5
NDC Interlocal Contract



agreement. Execution of this agreement by the Committee consfitutes such
authorization.

8. INSPECTION & AUDIT.

a. Books and Records. Each parly agrees to keep and maintain under general
accepted accounting principles full, true and complete records, agreements, books,
and documents as are necessary to fully disclose to the State or United States
Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or reviews, sufficient
information to determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and

statutes.

b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records (written,
electronic, computer related or otherwise), including but not limited to relevant ac-
counting procedures and practices of the party, financial statements and supporting
documentation, and documentation related to the work product shall be subject, at
any reasonable time, to inspection, examination, review, audit, and copying at any
office or location where such records may be found, with or without notice by the
State Auditor, Employment Security, the Department of Administration, Budget
Division, the Nevada State Attorney General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the
State Legislative Auditor, and with regard to any federal furiding, the relevant federal
agency, the Comptroller General, the General Accounting Office, the Office of the
Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.

¢. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this
Contract must be retained a minimum three years and for five years if any federal
funds are used in this Contract. The retention period runs from the date of termination
of this Contract. Retention time shall be extended when an audit is scheduled or in
progress for a period reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to complete
any administrative and judicial litigation which may ensue.

9, BREACH: REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Contract
shall be deemed a breach. Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Contract, the rights
and remedies of the parties shall not be exclusive and are in addition to any other rights and
remedies provided by law or equity, including but not limited to actual damages, and to a prevail-
ing party reasonable attorneys' fees and costs. It is specifically agreed that reasonable attorneys'
fees shall include without limitation $125 per hour for State-employed attorneys.

10.  LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter
41 liability limitations in all cases. Contract liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive
damages. Actual damages for any State breach shall never exceed the amount of funds which
have been appropriated for payment under this Contract, but not yet paid, for the fiscal year
budget in existence at the time of the breach.

11. FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Contract if it is
prevented from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public
transportation, civil or military authority, act of public enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of
God, including, without limitation, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms. In such an event the
intervening cause must not be through the fault of the party asserting such an excuse, and the
excused party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Contract after

the intervening cause ceases.

12. INDEMNIFICATION.
a. To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in paragraph (10) of this Contract,
each party shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other's right

Page 3 of 5
NDC Interlocal Contract



to participate, the other from and against all liability, claims, actions, damagss, losses,
and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs,
arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the party, its officers,
employees and agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or
otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise
exist as to any party or person described in this paragraph.

b. The indemnification obligation under this paragraph is conditioned upon receipt of
written notice by the indemnifying party within- 30 days of the indemnified party's
actual notice of any actual or pending claim or cause of action. The indemnifying
party shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorneys' fees and costs for the
indemnified party’s chosen right to participate with legal counsel.

13. INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for
the purposes and to the extent set forth in this Contract, and in respect to performance of services
pursuant to this Contract, each party is and shall be a public agency separate and distinct from
the other party and, subject only to the terms of this Contract, shall have the sole right to super-
vise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the details incident to its duties under
this Contract. Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a part-
nership or joint venture, to create relationships of an empioyer-employee or principal-agent, or to
otherwise create any liability for one agency whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness,
liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

14. WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular
breach of the Contract or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a
waiver by such party of any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

15. SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court
of law or equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the non-
enforceability of such provision shali not be held to render any other provision or provisions of this
Contract unenforceable.

16.  ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign, transfer or delegate any rights, obligations or duties
under this Contract without the prior written consent of the other party.

17.  OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any
reports, histories, studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blue prints, plans, maps,
data, system designs, computer code (which is intended to be consideration under this Contract), or any
other documents or drawings, prepared or in the course of preparation by either party in performance of
its obligations under this Contract shall be the joint property of both parties.

18.  PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuantto NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public
inspection and copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made

confidential by law or a common law balancing of interests.
19. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form,
produced, prepared, observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential

by law or otherwise required by this Contract.

20. PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this
Contract on behalf of each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract and that the
parties are authorized by law to perform the services set forth in paragraph 6.

Page4of 5
NDC Interlocal Contract



21. GOVERNING LAW: JURISDICTION. This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties
hereto shall be governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties
consent to the jurisdiction of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Contract.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND MODIFICATION. This Contract and its integrated attachment(s)
constitute the entire agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive
statement of the promises, representations, negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may
have been made in connection with the subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this
Contract specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts
in language between any such attachment and this Contract shall be construed consistent with the terms
of this Contract. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract, no modification or
amendment to this Contract shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by
the respective parties hereto, approved by the Office of the Attorney General.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Contract to be signed and intend to
be legaliy bound thereby.

Kingsbury General Improvement District
(Political Subdivision}

By Mitchell S. Dion February 15, 2022
) Date Nl

General Manager

Title

Attorney for (Political Subdivision) (optional} Date

Nevada Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Program

State of Nevada Employees’ Deferred Compensation ' Date
Executive Officer

Chairperson ' Date
Nevada Deferred Compensation Program

Appraved as to form by:

Deputy Attormey General for Attomey General Date

Amended 7/2017

Page 5 of §
NDC Interiocal Contract



H i - Steve Sisolak
Witbeg, Nevada Governor

7 -« Deferred Laura E. Freed
Compensation Director

STATE OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION Rob Boehmer
Executive Officer

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM
100 N. Stewart Street, Suite 100, Carson City, Nevada 88701
Telephone 775-684-3397 | Fax 775-684-3399 | defcomp.nv.gov

Program Certification

Eligible Employer: Kingsbury General Improvement District (Political Subdivision)

Date Entered Plan:

To be completed by NDC Staff

| hereby certify | have read the required documents for the Nevada Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation
Program and will administer the Program to the best of my abilities within the rules and regulations set forth in the

following documents:

Interlocal Coniract Agreement
Plan Document

Investment Policy
Administrative Manual

Plan Summary

® & » o o

| hereby agree to abide by the requirements listed below in order to be a participating entity. Please initial next to
each item to acknowledge the requirements.

Submit payroll funds electronically by wire or ACH (no checks accepted)
Notify recordkeeper of any changes in payroll personnel within 30 days
Provide employee termination data to recordkeeper within 30 days
Collect beneficiary data from employees and submit to recordkeeper
Process payroll forms according to IRS Code

Responsible Official:

(Signature)
Mitchell S. Dion - General Manager

(Print name and title)

Date: February 15, 2022

For NDC Staff Only

Accepted for the Program by:

Meeting Approval Date:




u—:,," Nevad a Steve Sisolak

X Deferred Govaror

LauraE. Freed

Compensation Director
STATE OF NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION Matthew Tuma
Deputy Director

Rob Boehmer
Executive Officer

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' DEFERRED COMPENSATION PROGRAM
100 N. Stewart Strest, Suite 100, Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone 775-684-3398 | Fax 775-684-3389 | defcomp.nv.gov

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE(S)
FOR INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS WITH THE NEVADA DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM

Responsible Official (authorized signer)

Mitchell S. Dion

Name:
Title: General Manager

Kingsbury General Improvement District
Governing Body/Entity: & 7 P

Official Mailing Address: P.O0. Box 2220

Stateline, NV 89449

Emai. Mitch@kgid.org

Prone: 7 75-588-3548

Desianated Representative(s)
Judith Brewer

Name:

Title: Administrative § Human Resource Supervisor
Emair  Judy€kgid.org

Phone: /7/5-588-3548

Name: brandy Johns

The:  Accountant IT

Emal;  orandye€kgid.org

prone. | 775-588-3548




KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #9

TITLE: Award of FY 2021/22 Waterline Replacement material procurement
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and provide approval for the award of
the FY2021/22 Material procurement for the Water and Road Improvement Project

MEETING DATE: February 15,2022
PREPARED BY:  Mitch Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve award of the FY2021/22 Material procurement for the
Waterline and Road Improvement Project to Western Nevada Supply Company for $197,363.85.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The FY2021/22 Waterline and Road Improvement Project is
an approximately $2.7m job. Due to supply chain uncertainty, it was determined that advanced
procurement of most of the materials, such as pipes, fittings, and valves, would be advantageous to
the district. To meet the construction season with the expanded project, mitigate delays from long
lead times and simply avoiding the additional cost of markup by contractors was the objective. The
bid documents were developed and advertised on Planet Bids by FarrWest on January 14%, 2022,
and only one bid was received by the deadline of February 4™, 2022.

Upon evaluation, it was determined to be a qualified and responsive bid. Additionally, it is with a
vendor that has demonstrated successful experience with the district.

Fiscal Impact: The expense for these materials is approximately $197,364.00 which compares
favorably to the engineer estimate. It is noted that any materials such as fill, asphalt or
miscellaneous items will remain the responsibility of the successful contractor. We anticipate the
award of that contract in the Board of Trustees in March 2022 and work to commence in May and
lasting 16 weeks which will place most of that expense in FY 23.

INCLUDED:

Attachment A — Summary of Bids

Attachment B — Bid document

Attachment C — 2021/22 Waterline and Roadway Improvement Project Schedule

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item
(X) Water Fund () Sewer Fund

(X) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



KGID Water Distrihution Mataial Pro

Vendor Name
Address

Respondee
Respondee Title
Phone

Email

Vendor Type
License #

Bid Format
Submitted
Delivery Method
Bid Responsive
Bid Status
Confirmation #

File Title

KGID Bid Docs-WNS.pdf

e e, bidding on

Western Nevada Supply Co
950 South Rock Blvd
Sparks, Nevada 89431
United States

Rodney Smith

Estimator

775-353-0231
rsmith@goblueteam.com

Electronic
02/04/2022 1:49 PM (PST)

Submitted
279494

File Name
KGID Bid Docs-WNS.pdf

File Type
Generai Attachment

Page 10t 3



#{FSTY
Discount Terms No Discount
Item # Iltem Code Type Item Description
Section 1
1 1" Water Service Line
2 1.5" Water Service Line
] 8" Water Main
4 6" Water Main
5 8" Gate Valve
6 6" Gate Valve

7 Fire Hydrant Assembly

uoM

LF

LF

LF

LF

QTy

360
300
3564

180

Unit Price

s11.04
$17.25
$40.1
$30.78
$1,103.74
$706.67

$2,793.18

Line Total
$197,363.85

$3,974.40
$5,175.00
$143,308.44
$5,540.40
$17,659.84
$4,946.69

$16,759.08

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

0204/2322

Comment

60' colls

60' colls



Page 2 of 3

KGID Water Distribution Matarial

Section Title Line Total
Section 1 $197,363.85
Grand Total $197,363.85



KGID - 2021 Water and Road Improvement Project SCHEDULE
Procurement Bidding Schedule
Date Effort Perfoermed By
Tuesday, January 11, 2022 | Provide advertisement to Record-Courier Farr West
Tuesday, January 11, 2022|Procurement documents to KGID for review Farr West
Thursday, January 13, 2022 |Newspaper publish {identifying 1/14 bid date) Farr West
Friday, January 14, 2022 | Any comments received from KGID KGID
Friday, January 14, 2022 |Begin bid solicitation via PlanetBids Farr West
Friday, February 4, 2022 |Bids due Farr West
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 | Bid review and recommendation KGID
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 |Board Meeting KGID
Wednesday, February 16, 2022 | Notice of Award Farr West
Friday, March 4, 2022 | Submittal review and approvals Farr West
Friday, May 13, 2022 |Material Delivery Vendor
Permit Schedule
Date gffort Performed By
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 |Submit to TDFPD (with NDEP form) for fire approval Farr West
Prepare NDEP submittal package (application, forms, $300 fee) Also,
prepare letter identifying this is an addition to previously approved
project and what is new to focus this review on (per NDEP-BSDW Eng.
Monday, February 7, 2022 | Mgr.) Farr West
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 |"Permit Set" plans and specs submittal to NDEP-BSDW for review Farr West
Friday, March 11, 2022 |NDEP review comments received? 30-day review period Farr West
Friday, March 25, 2022 | NDEP re-submittal for approval Farr West
Friday, April 1, 2022 |Receive final NDEP approval Farr West
Monday, April 4, 2022 | Address any NDEP comments to project via change order Farr West
Design & Construction Bidding Schedule
Date Effort Performed By
Thursday, January 13, 2022 | Draft plans to include in the procurement bid package Farr West
Wednesday, January 19, 2022|60% design to KGID for review Farr West
Wednesday, January 26, 2022|KGID 60% review comments back KGID
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 |90% design to KGID for review Farr West
Monday, February 7, 2022 |KGID 90% review comments back KGID
Monday, February 7, 2022 | Provide advertisement to Record-Courier Farr West
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 |Final 100% Design Plans and Specifications Farr West
Thursday, February 10, 2022 |Newspaper publish and bid solicitation via PlanetBids Farr West
Friday, March 4, 2022|8ids due Farr West
Wednesday, March 9, 2022|Bid review and recommendation for Board meeting agenda KGID
Tuesday, March 15, 2022 | Board Meeting KGID
Wednesday, March 16, 2022 | Notice of Award Farr West
Friday, April 1, 2022 |Contracting Farr West
Friday, April 8, 2022 |Submittal review and approvals Contractor
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 |Pre-Con Farr West
TBD|Construction start (16 weeks) Contractor
TBD|Construction end Contractor




BID FORM FOR PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to Bidders,
the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions.

ARTICLE 1—BUYER AND BIDDER

1.01

1.02

This Bid is submitted to Farr West Engineering’s PlanetBids portal:
https://pbsystem. planetbids.com/portal/482 13/portal-home.

The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into a Procurement
Contract with Buyer in the form included in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and to furnish
the Goods and Special Services as specified or indicated in the Procurement Bidding Documents,
for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid, and in accordance with the other terms and
conditions of the Procurement Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2—BASIS OF BID

2.01  Unit Price Bids
A. Bidder will furnish the Goods and Special Services in accordance with the Procurement
Contract Documents for the following Unit Price(s):
Item Description Unit | Estimated Bid Unit Bid Amount
No. Quantity Price
] 1" Water Service Line LF 360 $ “ OL{ $ 3 ?f)cf 7y
2 1.5" Water Service Line LF 300 $ $ :
(225 |°5115,00
8" Water Main LF 3,564 $ 8
0.2 |°1y3 3084
4 6" Water Main LF 180 b 3
30.78 : 5, 0. 40
5 8" Gate Valve EA 16 3
L0374 | " 17,659.8¢
6 6" Gate Valve EA 7 $ $
2. 7 9 % 67
7 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 6 $ $
1,793.(8 16,759.08
Total of All Unit Price Bid Items | $ .
/97.%3.85 |
Bidder acknowledges that estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the
purpose of comparison of Bids, and final payment for all unit price Bid items will be based on
actual quantities, determined as provided in the Procurement Contract Documents. Bidder also
acknowledges that each unit price includes an amount considered by Bidder to be adequate to
cover Bidder’s overhead and profit for each separately identified item.
2.02  Total Bid Price

A. The following Total Bid Price is the sum of the Lump Sum Bid Price from Paragraph 2.01,
the Total of All Unit Price Bid Items from Paragraph 2.02, and the Buyer’s Contingency
Allowance. The Total Bid Price, if accepted and incorporated in the Procurement Contract to

EJCDC® P-400, Bld Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page1ofd



be awarded, will be subject to any Buyer-accepted Alternates and to final Unit Price and
Buyer’s Contingency Allowance adjustments.

Total Bid Price § / ?Z 363, 35

ARTICLE 3—TIME OF COMPLETION

3.01  Bidder agrees that the furnishing of Goods and Special Services will conform to the schedule of
Procurement Contract Times set forth in Article 2 of the Procurement Agreement.

3.02  Bidder accepts the provisions of the Procurement Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 4—ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID

4,01  The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid:
A.  Required Bid security in the form prescribed in the Instructions to Bidders.
B. Evidence of authority to do business in the state of the Project; or a written covenant to abtain
such authority within the time for acceptance of Bids.

C. Required Bidder Qualification Statement with supporting data.
ARTICLE 5—BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

5.01  Bidder accepts all terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders. This Bid will remain subject
to acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period that Bidder may agree to
in writing upon request of Buyer.

5.02  Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Bidding Documents, the related data
identified in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged:

Addendum No. Addendum Date
/ oz/ot/2021

ARTICLE 6—BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

6.01  Bidder's Representations
A. Insubmitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:
1. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Contract Documents.

2. If required by the Instructions to Bidders to visit the Point of Destination and the site
where the Goods are to be installed or Special Services will be provided, or if, in Bidder’s
judgment, any observable local or site conditions may affect the delivery, cost, progress,
or furnishing of the Goods and Special Services, then Bidder has visited the Point of
Destination and site where the Goods are to be installed or Special Services will be
provided (as applicable) and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the observable
local and site conditions that may affect delivery, cost, progress, and furnishing of the
Goods and Special Services.

EJCDC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 Nationa! Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Englneering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page2of4




3. Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect the
cost, progress, and performance of Seller's obligations under the Procurement Contract.

4, Bidder has carefully studied, considered, and correlated the information known to Bidder
with respect to the effect of such information on the cost, progress, and performance of
Seller's obligations under the Procurement Contract.

5. Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or

discrepancies that Bidder has discovered in the Procurement Contract Documents, and
the written resolution (if any) thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Bidder.

6. The Procurement Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey
understanding of all terms and conditions for performance of Seller's obligations under
the Procurement Contract.

7. The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of the Bidding Requirements, that without

exception the Bid (including all Bid prices) is premised upon furnishing the Goods and
Special Services as required by the Procurement Contract Documents.

6.02  Bidder's Certifications
A. Bidder certifies that:
1. This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed

individual or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or
rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation;

2. Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a
false or sham Bid;

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

4. Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in
competing for the Procurement Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 6.02.A .4:

a.  “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of
value likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process;

b. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to
influence the bidding process to the detriment of Buyer, (b) to establish bid prices at
artificial non-competitive levels, or (c) to deprive Buyer of the benefits of free and

open competition;

c. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders,
with or without the knowledge of Buyer, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices
at artificial, non-competitive levels; and

d. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,
persons or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process.

EJCDC® P-400, Bid Farm for Pracurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Counclil of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 3 of4



This Bid is offered by:

Bidder:
Wesrezw Newsa Supy (o,
(type, <ited name of organization)
By: _—
-~ ’ N (individual''s signature)
Date: 02/ 05// 2022
’ (date signed)

Name: /éDDA/EL/ '-f/"'! b/l

4 (typed or printed)
Title: EsrimATol /

(typed or printed)

lvint venture, attach evidence of authority to sign.)

(If Bidder is a corporatio) rm%
Attest:
(individual's signature)

7
Title: ﬁ/ﬂf/«dﬂ Mm[s // ) s/ /2

(typed or printed)

Address for giving notices:
750 Soumt bock &t
SPARES, pv §9903/
Designated Repres/es?tive:
Name: OONEY S:HT)"
& (typed or printed)

Title: ErimATl.

(typed or printed)
Address:

950 Spury bk bty

DAL, s Gy

Phone: 775-353-023/

Email; 5@#&2@5/&-‘@@»"

License No.:

Classification:

Limitation:

EICDC® P-400, Bid Farm for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Pagedof 4



BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

THE INFORMATION SUPPLIED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS CONFIDENTIAL
TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAWS AND REGULATIONS

1. SUBMITTED BY:
Official Name of Firm:

Address:

2. SUBMITTED TO:

3. SUBMITTED FOR:
Owner:

Project Name:

TYPE OF WORK:

Western Nevada Supply Company

950 South Rock Blvd

PO Box 1576

Sparks, NV 89431

Kingsbury GID

KGID Water Distribution Material Procurement

Kingsbury GID

2021 Water and Road Improvements Project

Water pipe, valve, and tubing material supply

4. CONTRACTOR'S CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Person:
Title:
Phone:

Email:

5. AFFILIATED COMPANIES:
Name:

Address:

Rodney Smith

Estimator

775-353-0231

rsmith@goblueteam.com

EJCDC® £-450, Qualifications Statement,

Copyright © 2013 National Saciety of Professional Engineers, American Councll of Engineering Companies,

and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page1of1l




6. TYPE OF ORGANIZATION:

O

SOLE PROPRIETORSHIP

Name of Owner:
Doing Business As:
Date of Organization:
PARTNERSHIP
Date of Organization:

Type of Partnership:

Name of General Partner(s):

CORPORATION
State of Organization:
Date of Organization:
Executive Officers:

- President:

- Vice President(s):

- Treasurer:

- Secretary:

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Nevada

1964

Richard Reviglio

State of Organization:
Date of Organization:

Members:

EJCOC® C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 Natfonal Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.

Page 2 0f 11




a

7. LICENSING

JOINT VENTURE

Sate of Organization:

Date of Organization:

Form of Organization:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name:

- Address:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name:

- Address:

Joint Venture Managing Partner

- Name:

- Address:

Jurisdiction: State of Nevada

Type of License: Business

License Number: B202101271383151

Jurisdiction:

Type of License:

EICDC’ £-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright ® 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Counci! of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page3of 11




License Number:

8. CERTIFICATIONS CERTIFIED BY:

Disadvantage Business Enterprise:

Minority Business Enterprise:

Woman Owned Enterprise:

Small Business Enterprise:

Other ( ):

9. BONDING INFORMATION

Bonding Company: Great American Insurance Company

Address: 301 E 4th Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

Bonding Agent: Andrea Cantlon

Address: 301 E 4th Street

Cincinnati. QH 45202

Contact Name: Andrea Cantlon
Phone: 513-369-5000
Aggregate Bonding Capacity: $100.000,000.00

Available Bonding Capacity as of date of this submittal:__$1000,000,000.00

10. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Institution: PNC Bank

Address: 350 South Grand Ave ste 3850

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Account Manager: Lisa Pinckney

Phone: 626-229-6223

EJCOC® C-450, Qualificatlans Statement.
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Soclety of Civil Englneers. All rights reserved.
Page4 of 11




EJICDC® C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 Natlonal Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 50of 11




EJCDC® C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright ® 2013 Natlonal Society of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 6 of 11




| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREWITH, INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS,
IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

NAME OF ORGANIZATION: _Western Nevada Su

BY:

TITLE.//Esﬁmatnr

DATED: _02/04/2022

NOTARY ATTEST:

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME

s _ ¢ DAY OF Felireeary | 204

JODY D, HEDGCORTH
51 Notary Public - State of Nevada
v‘* g7 Appointment Recorded In Washae County
5 No: 02:75056-2 - Expirea May 01, 2022

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ) €V q da
MY COMMISSION EXP;REf: Mae | 0K

4
s
. ) S A —,t
NOTARY SIGNATURE:\. -—«ﬂ-'-réff/!h g - A, c‘,{riic.«f Tl
J / i{

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

1. Schedule A (Current Experience).

2. Schedule B (Previous Experience).

5. Evidence of authority for individuals listed in Section 7 to bind organization to an agreement.

6. Resumes of officers and key individuals (including Safety Officer) of firm named in Section 1.

2 Degnired-sak bmittatsdisted in-Seetion 12

8. Additional items as pertinent.

EJCDC’ C-450, Qualifications Statement.
Copyright © 2013 National Society of Professtonal Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 7 of 11




Trjogaded

“pansasal spyBis iy *s1u13u3 A1 Jo A3B100S URdMAWY pue
‘sajuedwo Bupaaulfug Jo 12uno] uedlBWY ‘s12au1Su3 [eunissajod o Aa130s [euoien £T0Z @ WYS1Ado)

"juawiajels suciieay)end ‘05t-d AR

ouoydajay, :auoydaja],
:Auedwon 1SS2IPPY
aueN auweN
:auoydaja, :ouoydala,
Auedwo)y $521ppY
PweN weN
:auoydajay :auoydsja],
:Aweduro) ‘SS2IPPY
DUIBN DweN
ouoydafoy, :ouoyds[a],
:Aueduion) SSAUPPY
aueN DWeN

LLOL-€88-GLL auoydaa)

8%0T-592-GLL:auoydapp L

"mUHthm uﬂvauumﬁﬁmum 2088y g sown] Auedwon|[lAldpuies) 1] UINA 1€6:ssa1ppy uGUEUON—&UM EEILYYY
auppdid 1918 M Te0T/s1/10
WS'T$ uf adueradse] UeyieUO(:aweN (D) SOYSUERY I[[IAIIUPIRL) Bwey (19 soyouey S[ATIUpIES)
88L%-198-S.L :auoydajo], 9C19-9€9-S L/ :auoydajay,
fsaxdo1g mnwmm% mw MMWWMM 1202/10/Z1 Sug 159 M 11 :Auedwoy Kemred v :ssorppy Aypoeg
NS9$ uf ) ouay Yonyy :ewen AID N1 oweN Surdumng yusnpyg ndL,
aurpdig 88LY-158-GLL wouoydajay, 9719-9€9-G//, :suoydaja],
3 wuumo.-m 1318 M PawITeDay 0202/91/T1 wnm 1S9 M T8 :Auedwon %m?vﬁmm VSI) :ssaippy
W6'ZT$ uy ouaYy Yonyy) :awey aIo NYL eweN surpdig Uan[yq N
Hiopm Jorse) | smmg Ao Jo adA], a)E( 1ENU0D avomBug udisaq UOSI3J JIBIUOY) S JAUMQ aurep] jaaforg
IONHATIALXH LNTHIND

V d471NddHOS




Trjogoded

*PanIasaA SY31 [y *s1aauidua Al Jo Aeidog ueausuy pue
‘sajuedwo) SunasuiSug jo fauno) uedudwy ‘siaauSuz [euoissajoug Jo Ajarog Jeuonen £10Z @ y3uAdo)y

usWNYG suoneayliend ‘0sy-d 003

:ouoydojo ] :suoydsja],

:Kuedwo) :SS21PPY

PDWeN ueN

:auoydaya, ouoydajay,

:Auedwo)) :SSIIPPY

raureN SweN

auoydajay, :auoyds)a]

:Aueduio) :§SAIPPY

sureN PueN

:suoydajo], :ouoydaja],

:Auedwo)) SS2IpPY

PN BureN

P68 SSET-L88-SLL :suoydayay, GGET-£88-S/ . suoydajay,

4 ourp mmm BeM 6102/02/90 :Kuedwio) aﬁ_U uosie)) mnyg (s ssappy
apdwo) SHOM qng A1) uosIe) wen | sYI0A qng A0 uosTE) PurEN Ud Uty M-g uosIe)

M0SE$ surpdig 0606-€ZF-S /L auoydopa, 9L9T-¥96-SLL:auoydajay

afs1dwon — 1202/62/S0 SunasurBug Le( :Auedwop [ AN ‘UNSIY IS (IO 1€ issappy
SHR1EM apres AjrepyoweN Afuno) 1opueyswey | durpdid py YoUg MOPL

. 890%-€T8-5LL ouoydajoy, 9LET-¥6T-SEY ‘ouoydaje),

:Aued ‘syreds:

sprdwop|  UOSIIPANS|  020Z/10/10 $128p0Y OO Huedurcd AN TECs =Ry

PIe[[0d MayNEN dweN | T ‘s1dy 1991 ISAUA(] ey SAI(] QNS Y00IGAUOIS
HIOAA JO IS0 snyeys HI0AA JO 2dAy, aje(g eiue) Jo3uiduy ugdisa(q BOSI3J JIBINOY) S, JIUMQ awey 1afoag

(s1eaf g yse] urypA pajardo) syafosg TV oprpuY) FONFIYAIXT SNOIATN

4 91NJdIHOS




‘pantasal sydu (1y "staawBug |1ap jo AJ3130s ueapaly pue

11 jo 0T 29eg

‘s3juedwos Supaduidug Jo IPUNo) ueBWY S193uIdu3 [RUOISSa0Ig 30 Ajapos jeuoneN £T0zZ  WSsAdoy

JuBWAle}S SUCHEIWIEND ‘0SH-D A3

:suoydsjo ] :onoydaja],
:Auedwio]y SS2UpPY
IDWEN BWEN
ouoydajay, :auoydajal,
:Auedwo) SS2IppY
weN IBHUIRN
:auoydaja], :auoydapa],
:Auedwo) SS2UPPY
BleN aweN
:auoyda|a], :ouoydajay,
:Auedwioy SS2IppY
aueN ureN
:auoydoarag, :auoydapa,
‘Kuedwo) 1SSAIPPY
aweN PweyN
:auoydaja, ouoyda)a,
:Kuedwo) SS2UppY
oweN DweN
souoydafa], suoydsay
:Kuedwon) SSIPPY
oueN owep

NIOAA JO 1800

snyejg

HI0AA Jo 2dKy,

aje( 1PEHUO))

Jawiduy udisaq

o513 3IBIU0Y) S UM

aue) 302{oag

(s1ead g 3s%) wynm pajerdwo)) spafo1d TV apnpuL) ADINATIAINT SNOIATAL

g 4 1NATHOS




TTjo 1T aded
‘PaAIasal S |y "s1a9u18u3 IA1) jo AJaos uesuBwY pue
‘sajuedwo) Suuaawfug Jo |Puno) ueduBWY ‘Sisauidug |euoissaj0id Jo Ajapos [euoneN €102 @ WuAdoy
“Juswiajes susHedyliend ‘0sy-3 Jad[

INIVA ATAIN0IV NOLLIAONOD ALVA ASVHDUNJ WHLI

HTEVTIVAY INFWJINOT YOIV 40 LSIT - O F1NATHIS




EJCDCE PENAL SUM FORM

ENAINEERS JORIT QONTAAGT
DOCLMENTS COMMITILY

BID BOND

Any singular reference to Bidder, Surety, Owner or other party shall be considered plural where applicable,

BIDDER (Name and Address):  Western Nevada Supply Co
Post Office Box 1576

Sparks, NV 89432

SURETY (Name, and Address of Principal Place of Business):  Graat American Insurance Company
301 E Fourth Street

Cincinnati, OH 45202

OWNER (Name and Address): Kingsbury General Improvement District
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, NV 83449

BID
Bid Due Date:  February 4, 2022
Description (Project Name~ Include Location): 2021 Water and Road Improvement Projact
Water Distribution Material Procurement; PWP #D0-2022-145

BOND Statsline, Nevada
Bond Number: WA
Date: February 4, 2022
Penal sum _ Five Percent of Total Amount 8id $ 5% of Total Amount Bid
(Words) (Figures)

Surety and Bidder, intending to be legally bound hereby, subject to the terms set forth below, do each cause this
Bid Bond to be duly executed by an authorized officer, agent, or representative,

BIDDER SURETY
Westemn Nevada Supply Co (Seal) _Great American Insurance Gompany {Seal)
Bidder's Name and Corporate Seal Surety’s } \Iaufe and Corpgu;.xtc Seal
By: W v By: @LW \ L&y VTZ(J\/L :
Signature Sugnature {Attach Power of Atiorney)
Laurie Baxter Andrea Cantlon
Print Name Print Name
CFO Attorney-In-Fact
Title ] Title
Attest: SIS Attest: b C( K0\
Signature =~ — ) Signature  Oarey Morgan

Title Witness Title Witness
Note: Addresses are to be used for giving any required notice.
Provide execution by any additional parties, such as joint venturers, if necessary.
EJEDC® C-430, Bl Bond {Penal Sum Form). Publlshed 2013,
Prepared by the Englneers lolnt Contract Documents Committes.
Pagelof2




GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY®
Administrative Office: 301 E 4TH STREET ® CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 © 513-363-5000 ® FAX 513-723-2740

The number of persons authorized by

this power of attomey is not more than FIVE
No.0 21605

POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOWALLMEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohie, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persons named helow, cach individually if more than
one is named, its truc and lawful attorney-in-fact, for it and in its name, place and stead 1o execule on behalf of the soid Company, as surety, uny and all bonds,
undertakings and contracts of surctyship, or other written obligations in the nature theceof: provided that the liability of the suid Compuny on any such bond,
undertaking or contract of suretyship exceuted under this authority shall not exceed the limit stated below,

Name Address Limit ol Power
NICK ROSSI ALL OF ALL
TERI WOOD RENO, NEVADA $100,000,000
PATRICIA OWENS
ANDREA CANTLON
BREANNA BOATRIGHT

This Power of Attomey revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney(s)-in-fact named above,
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed and allested by ils appropriate

officers and its corporate scal hereunto atfixed this 19TH day of FEBRUARY , 201
Attest GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
// gﬁ’i,g s TS /// / / / /o
f # P
STESLR L e Pa : e / / N
e A S / /%;‘ 14

Assistant Secretary Divisional Senior Vice President

STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY QF HAMILTON - ss: MARK VICARIO (877-377-2405)
On this 19TH day of FEBRUARY . 2021 | before me personally appeared MARK VICARIO, to me known,

being duly swom, deposcs and says thut he resides in Cincinnati, Ohio, that he is a Divisional Seniar Vice President of the Bond Division of Great American
Insurance Company, the Company desceibed in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of the said Company; that the seal affixed to the
said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was sa affixed by authority of his office under the By-Laws nf said Company, and that he signed his name thereto
by like authority.

SUSAN A KOHORST
Notary Public
State of Ohle

My Comm, Expires v 7 w
May 18, 2023

This Pawer of Altorney is granted by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Great American Insurance Company
by unanimous written consent dated June 9, 2008.

RESOLVED: That the Divisional President, the several Divisional Senior Vice Presidents, Divisional Vice Presidents and Divisonal Assistant Vice
Presidents, or any one of them, be and hereby is authvrized, from time tw time, tv appaint one or more Altorneys-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company,
as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings and contracts of surctyship, or other written obligations in the nature therenf; to prescribe their respective duties and
the respective limits of their authority; and to revoke any such appointment at any time.

RESOLVED FURTHER: That the Company seal and the signuture of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the

Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, contract of suretyship,

or other written abligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being hereby udopted by the Company as the ariginal signatnre of such
afficer and the original seal of the Company. to he valid and binding ugon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affived.

CERTIFICATION

i, STEPREN C. BERAHA, Assistant Scerctary of Great American Insurance Company, do hercby cerlily that the toregoing Power of Attomey and
the Resolutious of the Board of Directors of Junc 9, 2008 have not been revoked and are now in full force and effect.

Signud and sealed this 4th day of February , 2022

Y

Assistant Secretary

S1023AH (03/20)



NEVADA STATE BUSINESS LICENSE
WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO.

Nevada Business Identification # NV19641000204
Expiration Date: 01/31/2022

In accordance with Title 7 of Nevada Revised Statutes, pursuant to proper application duly filed and
payment of appropriate prescribed tecs. the above named is hereby granted a Nevada State Business
License for business activities conducted within the State of Nevada.

Valid until the expiration date listed unless suspended, revoked or cancelled in accordance with the
provisions in Nevada Revised Statutes. License is not transferable and is not in lieu of any local business
license, permit or registration,

License must be cancelled on or before its expiration date if business activity ceases. Failure to do
so will result in late fees or penalties which, by law, cannot be waived.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my
hand and affixed the Great Seal of State. at my
office on 01/27/2021.

WK.%

BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Scerctary of State

You may verify this certificate

online at hitp:/: www.nvsos.cov /




ADDENDUM NO. 1

February 1, 2022

Engineer: Owner:

Farr West Engineering Kingsbury General Improvement District
5510 Longley Lane 255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Reno, NV 89511 Stateline, NV 89449

2021 Water and Road Improvement Project
Water Distribution Material Procurement

To: All Holders of the Bidding Documents, Specifications, and Drawings.

The Contract Documents for the above-referenced Project are modified as set forth in this
Addendum. The original Contract Documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full
force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which is hereby made part of the Contract
Documents. Bidder shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and submitting
a bid and shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Article 5 of the Bid Form. Failure to do
so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

Bid Submittal Deadline: The Bid submittal deadline remains the same and is not changed by this
Addendum.

This addendum consists of;

7 Pages of text (including this cover sheet)

Prepared by:

Matt Van Dyne, P.E.



REVISIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

BIDDING DOCUMENTS

1. Section 00410 — Bid Form
a. REMOVE Section 00410 — Bid Form
b. REPLACE Section 00410 — Bid Form in its entirety, included in this addendum

i. Intent:

1. Update bid schedule within Article 2.01.A to adjust quantities to reflect
complete lengths of pipe

a. Sticks of ductile iron pipe
b. Rolls of copper tubing

QUESTIONS
Item Questions and Answers
1. Question: Material Procurement includes 6-inch and 8-inch ductile iron main AND field lock
gaskets?

Answer: Correct. Section 01025 — Measurement and Payment Section 2.03.B (8” Water Main)
and Section 2.04.B (6" Water Main) identifies:

o “..delivery of water main and self-restraints (as indicated in plans)..."
o “..delivery consisting of ductile iron pipe and restrain gasket malerials as
identified...”

Indication of “self-restraints™ and “restrain gasket materials” is specific to the field lock gaskets
that will be required. Approved manufacturers of locking gaskets are further defined in Section
02510 — Water Distribution. Generic referencing was utilized in measurement and payment
descriptions.

2. Question: Material Procurement includes gate valves ONLY and none of the connecting
hardware?

Answer: Correct. Section 01025 —Measurement and Payment Section 2.05.B (8” Gate Valve)
and Section 2.06.B (6” Gate Valve) identified:
o “..delivery of gate valve as identified...”

Connecting hardware will be furnished by the contractor under a separate construction bid for
the project in early February.

END OF ADDENDUM



BID FORM FOR PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

2021 WATER AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
Water Distribution Material Procurement

PWP-DO-2022-145
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Article 1— Buyer and Bidder ...t s s e 1
Article 2— Basis 0F Bil.. .o coicerercnncereeniesiissi e s rsisestseesss e s e e satsbe s sssts s s st sba b st s napnan s s 1
Article 3— Time of COMPLELION ..o vericrecerreer ettt s e s e e sna s e 2
Article 4— Attachments to this Bid.....ccrrreiimiieniiiimmmes e sessissessssssssssensesssissansssas 2
Article 5— Bidder’s Acknowledgments...........ccvcvnminininicnimii s s s 2
Article 6— Bidder’s Representations and Certifications.........ovvuenmniiminmnimsisorssos 2

EJCDC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Cantract.
Copyright® 2019 National Society of Professional Engineers, American Councif of Engineering Campanies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
TOCPagelofl



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM 10

TITLE: Accept NDEP 319 (h) Subgrant Agreement and approve procurement of road
sweeper

For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and provide approval for the acceptance of the
NDEP 319 (h) grant and approve the purchase of the Tymco 600 Road Sweeper

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022
PREPARED BY: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
A. Approve DEPS 22-030 Subgrant Agreement with NDEP and authorize the Utility
Operations Superintendent to sign necessary documents
B. Approve procurement of TYMCO 600 street sweeper through Sourcewell contract
pricing for an amount not to exceed $310,635.00

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

A. The DEPS 22-030 Subgrant agreement is for the 319 (h) Grant awarded to Kingsbury GID
for the purchase of another street sweeper. This agreement is the same as the previous one
awarded in 2019 for a street sweeper and the 2015 grant for the EPOKE. The current cost is
estimated at $429,386.00 of which $160,000.00 is funded by NDEP 319 (h) grants funds for
non-point source stormwater discharge. Kingsbury GID will provide match of $269,383
($150,635 direct funding and nearly $119,000 in-kind). The in-kind funding source is met
by operating and maintenance of the sweeper. Progress reports and invoicing will be
provided by Kingsbury GID to NDEP on a quarterly basis. The project is anticipated to be
finished and all matching funds met by December of 2024. Approval is sought to enter the
subgrant agreement.

B. Procuring another sweeper will enable Kingsbury GID to increase pollutant recovery from
the roads within the district. With limited personnel, equipment, and funding to for cleaning
stormwater, another sweeper will assist in the efforts. Two sweepers in use during breaks in
storm events may increase the amount swept and reduce chances for missed events when one
sweeper needs repair.

The district seeks to acquire a new TYMCO 600 which is the same as the current sweeper
that Kingsbury GID owns and operates. This unit was selected because of its effectiveness
combined being of the same manufacture and model makes parts and services easier for both
units.

The contract pricing for this equipment is provided by Sourcewell. Sourcewell is a self-
supporting governmental organization which partners with governments, tribes, and non-



profits as for cooperative purchasing. Their protocols comply with regulatory requirements
for competitive bidding. Sourcewell is within the exemptions set in NRS 332.115 for
equipment. Total purchase price is quoted at $310,635.00 with delivery estimated at 210-
270 days from issuance of a purchase order.

INCLUDED:

DEPS 22-030 Subgrant Agreement
DEPS 22-030 Attachment A
DEPS 22-030 Attachment B

DEPS 22-030 Attachment C
TYMCO Quote

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

(X) General Fund (X) Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



ATTACHMENT C
THIRD PARTY MATCH RECORD-KEEPING REQUIREMENTS
SUBGRANT CONTROL #DEPS 22-030

A. Ifnot included in the scope of work / budget attachment of the contract, the Public Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee
shall provide to the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) a detailed match budget clearly
distinguishing between cash and non-cash (in-kind) contributions, prior to submittal of the first invoice.

B. With each invoice, the Public Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee shall submit a detailed match schedule that includes:
(1) the total match budget; (2) match expenditures for the current period; (3) cumulative match expenditures; and (4)
balance remaining. Cash and in-kind expenditures must be identified separately.

C. The Public Agency or Independent Contractor shall establish a file dedicated to this contract that includes the
following:

L.

For any declared in-kind contributions:

(a) An itemized listing of each employee's hourly rate, including the justification for the rate such as the current
“Prevailing Wage Rates for Nevada Counties”, NRCS cost-share rates, etc.

(b) A Fringe Benefit detail and explanation.

(c) A copy of an approved Overhead/Indirect Cost Allocation Plan.

(d) An itemization of per diem rates, equipment rental/usage rates, etc.

(e) Copies (or originals) of timesheets, with employee's and supervisor's signature, noting dates, hours, and
projects worked.

(f) Copies (or originals) of logs/schedules for equipment usage.

(g) Signed statements noting fair market value for in-kind donations of materials or supplies.

For any declared cash contributions:

(a) An itemization of each employee's hourly rate including fringe benefits, overhead, and indirect cost.

(b) An itemization of per diem rates, equipment rental/usage rates, etc.

(¢) Copies (or originals) of timesheets, with employee's and supervisor's signature, noting dates, hours, and
projects worked.

(d) Copies (or originals) of logs/schedules for equipment usage.

(e) Copies (or originals) of invoices for materials, supplies, equipment, etc.

D. The Public Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee agrees and acknowledges that:

1.

Neither the costs nor the values of third-party match contributions being used to satisfy the match requirements
of the attached contract have been or will be used to satisfy a cost share or match requirement of another federal
grant agreement, federal procurement contract, or any other award of federal funds.

Third-party match contributions or expenditures must be made within the effective dates of:
10/01/2021 through 9/30/2026

All financial records, including match documentation, relevant to this project shall be retained by the Public
Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee for three years from the date of final payment by NDEP to the Public Agency,
Contractor or Subgrantee, and all other pending matters are closed.

Reported match contributions deemed inappropriate or unreasonable during the invoice review process may be
disallowed.

NDEP may, at any time, audit the Public Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee contract files to ensure compliance
with the Third-Party Match Record-Keeping Requirements. Reported match contributions deemed inappropriate
or unreasonable during an audit may be disallowed.

NDEP may require the Public Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee to repay any funds provided to the Public
Agency, Contractor or Subgrantee under the attached contract that the Public Agency, Contractor or
Subgrantee is unable to match or provide adequate documentation for the reported match.

Subgrant Control #DEPS 22-030 Attachment C Third-Party Match Requirements Rev. 4/2018

Page 1 of 1



A. COVER PAGE

Project Title:

Lead Agency:

Primary Contact:

Project Location:

Project Summary:

Timeframe:

Fiscal Summary:

Project Partners:

ATTACHMENT “A”

Kingsbury General Improvement District (KGID) Street Sweeping Operations

Kingsbury General improvement District
255 Kingsbury Grade

P.0. Box 2220

Stateline, NV 89449

Brandon Garden
Work 775-588-3548
Fax 775-588-3541
brandon@kgid.org

Lake Tahoe, HUC 16050101

With this funding contract, Kingsbury General Improvement District (KGID) will
purchase a high efficiency street sweeper for use on GID-maintained roads within its
boundary. A high efficiency street sweeper is a mobile BMP (best management
practice) used to remove sediment and other pollutants accumulated on roads. The
effect is to reduce loadings of pollutants of concern in stormwater runoff to improve
the clarity of Lake Tahoe.

January 2022 - December 2024

Estimated Total Project Cost: $ 429,386
Section 319(h) Funds: $ 160,000
Non-Federal Match: $ 269,386

Douglas County

KGID Street Sweeping Operations
Attachment A
DEPS 22-030
Page 1 0of 5



B. SCOPE OF WORK

1. Background & Problem Statement

The Lake Tahoe Total Maximum Daily Load (Tahoe TMDL) Report indicates urban uplands contribute 72% of the
fine sediment particles (FSP) and 47% of the total phosphorus impairing the transparency of the Lake. The TMDL
interim Clarity Challenge restoration goal requires reductions in FSP (34%), and phosphorus (21%) loads to Lake
Tahoe over the next 15 years. Urban stormwater runoff carries these nonpaint source pollutants mainly in pipes
and ditches directly into Lake Tahoe and tributary streams.

Traction abrasives are the largest specific source of FSP less than 16 microns, the primary pollutant of concern
to Lake Tahoe clarity. The type, volume, residence time and recovery of roadway abrasives are primary factors
contributing to FSP generation and stormwater loads. Innovative and advanced road operations practices that
address these factors have been found to be a cost-effective means to reduce FSP loads in stormwater.

Douglas County has registered a portion of the GID’s roads in the Lake Clarity Crediting Program. To this end,
KGID implements road operations that maintain the registered network in a specific expected condition. NDEP
provided 319(h) grant funding to KGID for the purchase and implementation of an EPOKE, a best available
technology spreader that reduces the volume of abrasives applied via brining and targeting application of pre-
wetted materials. The Road Operations Plan implemented by KGID has proven to be effective at meeting the
expected condition specified in the registration.

As load reduction and associated credit targets ratchet up, Douglas County is in the process of evaluating the
need to expand the road registration. Currently, KGID's fleet consists of one street sweeper that is about 2 years
old. This situation is unreliable; when a maintenance need on the sweeper arises, the sweeper can be out of
commission for several weeks, missing key sweeping opportunities prior to precipitation events. Acquiring an
additional high-performance sweeper will help ensure KGID can reliably and effectively achieve the expected
road condition throughout the KGID service area.

2. Project Description, Goals and Objectives
Project Description

The goals of the project are to improve the effectiveness of KGID road operations throughout the district by
efficiently maintaining registered roadways in the expected condition. The objectives necessary to fulfill the
goals are:

Request quotes and purchase an additional Tymco 600 sweeper.
Provide updated procedures and a sweeping schedule to Douglas County to update the Road Operations (ROP)
associated with the KGID road registration.

e Operate and maintain the new sweeper according to ROP protocols and procedures and make appropriate
protocol adjustments to optimize reduction of FSP in urban stormwater runoff to Lake Tahoe.

e Provide support to Douglas County for the purposes of assessing and reporting sweeping activities and
effectiveness.

The anticipated outcomes of the project include the garnering of Lake Clarity Credits to support fulfillment of
obligations specified in Douglas County’s Interlocal Agreement to Implement the Lake Tahoe TMDL and reduction
of clarity reducing pollutant loads to Lake Tahoe.

KGID Street Sweeping Operations
Attachment A
DEPS 22-030
Page 2 of 5



3. Tasks

Task 1.0 Project Management and Administration and Reporting

1.1

1.2

1.3

Project Oversight: Provide all technical and administrative services as needed for contract completion;
monitor, supervise, and review all work performed; and coordinate budgeting and scheduling to assure
that the contract is completed within budget, on schedule, and in accordance with approved procedures,
applicable laws, and regulations. Contractor shall promptly notify the NDEP Contract Coordinator of
events or proposed changes that could affect the scope, budget, or schedule of work performed under
this agreement.

Project Reporting: Submit quarterly progress reports (due by the 10* of April, July, October, and January
each year) describing the activities undertaken or remedial actions needed to achieving project tasks,
schedule and budget.

Expenses Reimbursement: Except as indicated in Task 2.3, this project contemplates no ongoing
reimbursement obligations to KGID by NDEP.

Task Deliverables: 1.1 Notification of any workplan changes; 1.2 progress reports; 1.3 invoices with
appropriate supporting documentation for expenses

Task 2.0 High Performance Sweeper Acguisition

2.1

2.2

2.3

Request and receive quotes for a Tymco 600 street sweeper.

Follow KGID's criteria for bidding and award of bid. Prepare draft bid package. Provide NDEP Contract
Coordinator the opportunity to review and comment on the draft prior to release of final bid package.

Purchase and acquire high performance sweeper. Provide documentation when submitting invoice to
NDEP.

Task Deliverables: 2.2 Draft and final bid package; 2.3 high performance sweeper; documentation of
purchase

Task 3.0 Douglas County Support and Coordination

3.1

3.2

3.3

Support Douglas County to update the KGID Road Registration: KGID’s obligation under this Task 3.1 will
be limited to sharing information to allow Douglas County to review and update the existing KGID Road
Registration.

Operate sweeper according to protocols outlined in Road Operations Plan, with the intent of achieving
expected condition score designated in the KGID Road Registration.

Coordinate with Douglas County to assess roadway condition: participate in Road RAM observations to
see first-hand how performed practices translate to actual road conditions. Use road condition scores as
a tool to assess protocols and to develop and implement improvement recommendations.

Task Deliverables: 3.1 updated KGID Road Registration Road Operations Plan; 3.3 Road RAM
participation; sweeping protocol improvement recommendations in progress reports

KGID Street Sweeping Operations
Attachment A
DEPS 22-030
Page 3 of 5



Task 4.0 Sweeping Accomplishments Reporting

4.1 Track and report annual operation and maintenance activities to assess efficiency and effectiveness of
sweeping protocols. The types of measures to track and format of report will be agreed to by the NDEP
contract coordinator and KGID project manager, which may include, miles swept, surface area swept,
hours of operation, days of operation, operational costs, and maintenance costs, amount of material (by
type where feasible - e.g., sediment, gross solids) removed, and amount of abrasives applied.

4.2 Estimate and report annual and cumulative pollutant load reductions for both the new and existing
sweeper. Coordinate with NDEP on the development of the load reduction estimation method. The
pollutant load reduction for each sweeper will be reported separately.

Task Deliverables: 4.1 O&M Activities Tracking and Reporting approach; O&M activities reporting in

progress reports; 4.2 Method of estimating sweeper load reductions; and annual report on pollutant load
reduction estimates.

Task 5.0 Assess and Dispose Sweeper

Prior to termination of the NDEP subgrant agreement, evaluate if the sweeper still has additional useful lifespan.
If the sweeper is to remain in operation beyond the NDEP subgrant agreement, operation and disposition must
abide by Federal requirements as contained in 2 CFR 200.313. If permitted by law, the parties’ mutual
expectation is that KGID will retain ownership of the street sweeper following termination of the subgrant
agreement.

C. SCHEDULE OF DELIVERABLES

Detiverable Schedule or
Due Date

Task 1 Project Management and Administration and Reporting
Notification of issues affecting workplan, budget or schedule Immediately
Progress Reports Quarterly
Invoices/Reimbursement Requests Monthly to quarterly
Task 2 Sweeper Acquisition
Research and testing, bid package January thru May 2022
Sweeper acquisition June 2022
Task 3 County Support and Coordination
Updated KGID Road Operations Plan March 2022
Road RAM participation 4 times per year - to be determined
Task 4 Sweeping Accomplishments Reporting
Activities tracking approach December 2022
Activities reports Included in progress reports
Annual pollutant load reduction estimates January each year

KGID Street Sweeping Operations
Attachment A
DEPS 22-030
Page 4 of 5



D. BUDGET

Table A: Project Costs by Budget Category:

Salanes Hourly
DC Stormwater Program M: 4111 ' § 5 $5,961 $5,061
KGID Utidy Op Superinferdent | 4654 5 $ $4,002 $4002
KGID Street all 33.33 B $ $16,332 $15,332
KGID Bookkeeper 2662 $ $ $1,278 £1,278
Fringe Banel 30-68% of Salaries
Fringe Benefits for salaried employees. g £17,813 $17.813
Operating Actual Cost
Fuel 3 3 $50,000 $50,000
Truck Mai B 5 $20,000 $20,000
Sweeper Mantenance $ 3 $14.0600 §$14,000
Travel State Rate
3 $ $ 3
IDC %ol TDC
_ 5 3 § 3
| Equipment Aciual Cost
Streel Sweeper $160.000 $140,000 $300,000
$ $ 3 s
‘ $ ] 3 s
Subcontract Achual Cost
$ £ 13 3
E; 3 3 5
| Totals: $160,000 $140,000 5129 386 $428.386

KGID Street Sweeping Operations

Attachment A
DEPS 22-030
Page 50f 5




Granting Federal Agency: US EPA

CFDA#: 66.460

Grant Name and #: Nonpoint Source 319(h) C9-
97908122

Subgrant Agreement
Control # DEPS 22-030
A Subgrant awarded by

Nevada Department of Conservation and Natural Resources,

Agency Name: Division of Environmental Protection
Tax ID # 88-6000022 DUNS # 0938199980000
Address: 901 S. Stewart Street, Ste. 4001

City, State, Zip Code:

Carson City, NV 89701-5249

Contact:

Holly Holwager

Phone: 775-687-9449
Fax:
Email: hholwager@ndep.nv.gov

and awarded to Subgrantee.

Subgrantee Name:

Kingsbury General Improvement District

Tax Id #

Address:

PO BOX 2220

City, State, Zip Code:

Stateline, NV 89449

Contact:

Brandon Garden

Phone: 775-588-3548
Fax:
Email: pbrandon(@keid.ore

WHEREAS, 40 CFR Part 31.37, NRS 445A.265 and NRS 445A.450 authorize the Division of Environmental Protection to
award subgrants of federal financial assistance to local governments for the purposes set forth in authorizing statutes; and
WHEREAS it is deemed that the project purposes hereinafter set forth are consistent with the federal grant agreement that
provides support of the subgrant;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the aforesaid premises, the parties mutually agree as follows:

1.

Subgrant Control #DEPS 22-030

REQUIRED APPROVAL. This Subgrant shall not become effective until and unless approved by appropriate official
action of the governing body of each party.

DEFINITIONS. “State” means the State of Nevada and any state agency identified herein, its officers,
employees and immune contractors as defined in NRS 41.0307.

SUBGRANT TERM. This subgrant shall be effective as noted below, unless sooner terminated by either party as set
forth in this Subgrant.

Effective from: December 31, 2024

NDEP Administrator’s Approval | To:

TERMINATION. This Subgrant may be terminated by either party prior to the date set forth in paragraph (3), provided
that a termination shall not be effective until 30 days after a party has served written notice upon the other party. This
Subgrant may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties or unilaterally by either party without cause. The parties
expressly agree that this Subgrant shall be terminated immediately if for any reason federal and/or State Legislature
funding ability to satisfy this Subgrant is withdrawn, limited, or impaired.

Subgrant Agreement Rev. 172021

Page 1 of 4



Granting Federal Agency: US EPA

CFDA#: 66.460

Grant Name and #: Nornpoint Source 319(h) C9-
97908122

5. NOTICE. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under this Subgrant shall be in writing
and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by electronic mail, telephonic facsimile with
simultaneous regular mail, or mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid on the date posted, and
addressed to the other party at the address set forth above.

6. INCORPORATED DOCUMENTS. The parties agree that the services to be performed shall be specifically described;
this Subgrant incorporates the following attachments in descending order of constructive precedence:

ATTACHMENT A: SCOPE OF WORK, DELIVERABLES, AND NEGOTIATED ITEMS ‘

ATTACHMENT B: NDEP ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ‘
ATTACHMENT C: THIRD-PARTY MATCH RECORD KEEPING REQUREMENTS f

7. CONSIDERATION. Public Agency agrees to provide the services set forth in paragraph (6) at a cost of $N/A per N/A
with the total Subgrant or installments payable: quarterly, not exceeding $160.000.00. Any intervening end to a biennial
appropriation period shall be deemed an automatic renewal (not changing the overall Subgrant term) or a termination as
the results of legislative appropriation may require.

8. ASSENT. The parties agree that the terms and conditions listed on incorporated attachments of this Subgrant are also
specifically a part of this Subgrant and are limited only by their respective order of precedence and any limitations
expressly provided.

9. INSPECTION AND AUDIT

a. Books and Records. Each party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting principles full,
true, and complete records, agreements, books, and documents as are necessary to fully disclose to the State or
United States Government, or their authorized representatives, upon audits or reviews, sufficient information
to determine compliance with all state and federal regulations and statutes.

b. Inspection & Audit. Each party agrees that the relevant books, records, reports, studies, photos, negatives,
data, materials, drawings (written, electronic, computer related or otherwise), including but not limited to
relevant accounting procedures and practices of the party, financial statements and supporting documentation,
and documentation related to the work product shall be subject, at any reasonable time, to inspection,
examination, review, audit, and copying at any office or location where such records may be found, with or
without notice by the Department Of Conservation and Natural Resources, the Nevada Division of
Environmental Protection, the State Auditor, Employment Security, the Department of Administration, Budget
Division, the Nevada State Attorney General's Office or its Fraud Control Units, the State Legislative Auditor,
and with regard to any federal funding, the relevant federal agency, the Comptroller General, the General
Accounting Office, the Office of the Inspector General, or any of their authorized representatives.

c. Period of Retention. All books, records, reports, and statements relevant to this Subgrant must be retained a
minimum three years from the date of final payment by the State to the Public Agency, and all other pending
matters are closed. Retention time shall be extended when an audit is scheduled or in progress for a period
reasonably necessary to complete an audit and/or to complete any administrative and judicial litigation which
may ensue.

10. BREACH REMEDIES. Failure of either party to perform any obligation of this Subgrant shall be deemed a breach.
Except as otherwise provided for by law or this Subgrant, the rights and remedies of the parties shall not be exclusive and
are in addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity, including but not limited to actual damages. If
the court awards reasonable attorney’s fees to the prevailing party, reasonable shall be deemed $125 per hour.

11.  LIMITED LIABILITY. The parties will not waive and intend to assert available NRS chapter 41 liability limitations in
all cases. Subgrant liability of both parties shall not be subject to punitive damages. Actual damages for any State breach
shall never exceed the amount of funds which have been appropriated for payment under this Subgrant, but not yet paid,
for the fiscal year budget in existence at the time of the breach .

Subgrant Control #DEPS 22-030 Subgrant Agreement Rev. 1/2021
Page 2 of 4



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Granting Federal Agency: US EPA

" CFDA#: 66.460
Grant Name and #: Nonpoint Source 319(h) C9-
97908122

FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party shall be deemed to be in violation of this Subgrant if it is prevented from performing
any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public transportation, civil or military authority, act of public
enemy, accidents, fires, explosions, or acts of God, including, without limitation, earthquakes, floods, winds, or storms.
In such an event the intervening cause must not be through the fault of the party asserting such an excuse, and the excused
party is obligated to promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Subgrant after the intervening cause ceases.

INDEMNIFICATION.

a. To the fullest extent of limited liability as set forth in paragraph (11) of this Subgrant, each party shall
indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other’s right to participate, the other from and against
all liability, claims, actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorneys'
fees and costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the party, its officers,
employees, and agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other
right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this
paragraph.

b. The indemnification obligation under this paragraph is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the
indemnifying party within 30 days of the indemnified party’s actual notice of any actual or pending claim or
cause of action. The indemnifying party shall not be liable to hold harmless any attorneys' fees and costs for
the indemnified party’s chosen right to participate with legal counsel.

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC AGENCIES. The parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the
extent set forth in this Subgrant, and in respect to performance of services pursuant to this Subgrant, each party is and
shall be a public agency separate and distinct from the other party and, subject only to the terms of this Subgrant, shall
have the sole right to supervise, manage, operate, control, and direct performance of the details, incident to its duties under
this Subgrant. Nothing contained in this Subgrant shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or joint venture, to
create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to otherwise create any liability for one agency
whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness, liabilities, and obligations of the other agency or any other party.

WAIVER OF BREACH. Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of the Subgrant or its
material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party of any of its rights or remedies as
to any other breach.

SEVERABILITY. If any provision contained in this Subgrant is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or equity,
this Subgrant shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the nonenforceability of such provision shall not be
held to render any other provision or provisions of this Subgrant unenforceable.

ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION. Neither party shall assign, transfer, or delegate any rights, obligations, or duties under
this Subgrant without the prior written consent of the other party.

OWNERSHIP OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION. Unless otherwise provided by law any reports, histories,
studies, tests, manuals, instructions, photographs, negatives, blueprints, plans, maps, data, system designs, computer code
(which is intended to be consideration under this Subgrant), or any other documents or drawings, prepared or in the course
of preparation by either party in performance of its obligations under this Subgrant shall be the joint property of both
parties. Such items must be retained by the Subgrantee for a minimum of three years from the date of final payment by
NDERP to the Subgrantee, and all other pending matters are closed. If requested by NDEP at any time within the retention
period, any such materials shall be remitted and delivered by the Subgrantee, at the Subgrantee’s expense, to NDEP.
NDEP does not warrant or assume any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any
information, report, or product of any kind that the Subgrantee may disclose or use for purposes other than the performance
of the Subgrantee’s obligations under this Subgrant. For any work outside the obligations of this Subgrant, the Subgrantee
must include a disclaimer that the information, report or products are the views and opinions of the Subgrantee and do not
necessarily state or reflect those of NDEP nor bind NDEP.

PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to NRS 239.010, information or documents may be open to public inspection and
copying. The parties will have the duty to disclose unless a particular record is made confidential by law or a common
law balancing of interests.

Subgrant Control #DEPS 22-030 Subgrant Agreement Rev. 1/2021

Page 3 of 4



20.

21.

22.

23.

| Granting Federal Agency: US EPA

CFDA#: 66,460
Grant Name and #: Nonpoint Source 319(h) C9-
97908122

CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential all information, in whatever form, produced, prepared,
observed or received by that party to the extent that such information is confidential by law or otherwise required by this

Subgrant.

PROPER AUTHORITY. The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Subgrant on behalf of
each party has full power and authority to enter into this Subgrant and that the parties are authorized by law to perform
the services set forth in paragraph (6).

GOVERNING LAW: JURISDICTION. This Subgrant and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be
governed by, and construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada. The parties hereby consent to the jurisdiction
of the Nevada district courts for enforcement of this Subgrant.

ENTIRE CONTRACT AND MODIFICATION. This Subgrant and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the entire
agreement of the parties and such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations,
negotiations, discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the subject matter hereof.
Unless an integrated attachment to this Subgrant specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this
Subgrant, general conflicts in language between any such attachment and this Subgrant shall be construed consistent with
the terms of this Subgrant. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Subgrant, no modification or
amendment to this Subgrant shall be binding upon the parties unless the same is in writing and signed by the respective
parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Subgrant to be signed and intend to be legally bound

thereby.
Subgrantee Signature Date Subgrantee Title
Administrator
Greg Lovato Date
Subgrant Control #DEPS 22-030 Subgrant Agreement Rev. 12021

Page 4 of 4



ATTACHMENT B
NDEP ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
SUBGRANT CONTROL #DEPS 22-030

1. The Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) shall pay no more compensation than the federal
Executive Schedule Level 4 daily rate (exclusive of overhead) for individual consultants retained by the

Subgrantee or by the Subgrantee’s contractors or subcontractors. This limitation as defined in 2 CFR §
1500.9 applies to consultation services of designated individuals with specialized skills who are paid at a
daily or hourly rate. The current Level 4 rate is $82.93 per hour.

2. NDEP shall only reimburse the Subgrantee for actual cash disbursed. Unless otherwise provided in the
scope of work, invoices may be provided via email or facsimile and must be received by NDEP no later
than forty (40) calendar days after the end of a month or quarter except:

e at the end of the fiscal year of the State of Nevada (June 30th), at which time invoices must be
received by the first Friday in August of the same calendar year.

e at the expiration date of the grant, or the effective date of the revocation of the Subgrant, at which
times original invoices must be received by NDEP no later than thirty-five (35) calendar days after
this date.

Failure of the Subgrantee to submit billings according to the prescribed timeframes authorizes NDEP, in
its sole discretion, to collect or withhold a penalty of ten percent (10%) of the amount being requested for
each calendar week or portion of a calendar week that the billing is late. The Subgrantee shall provide
with each invoice a detailed fiscal summary that includes the approved Subgrant budget, expenditures for
the current period, cumulative expenditures to date, and balance remaining for each budget category. If
match is required pursuant to paragraph 3 below, a similar fiscal summary of match expenditures must
accompany each invoice. The Subgrantee shall obtain prior approval to transfer funds between budget
categories if the funds to be transferred are greater than ten percent (10%) cumulative of the total Subgrant
amount.

3. The Subgrantee shall, as part of its approved scope of work and budget under this Subgrant, provide third
party match funds of not less than: $269.386.00. If match funds are required, the Subgrantee shall comply
with additional record-keeping requirements as specified in 40 CFR 31.24 and the Third-party Match
Record-Keeping Requirements attachment, which is attached hereto and by this reference is incorporated
herein and made part of this Subgrant.

4. Unless otherwise provided in Scope of work attachment, the Subgrantee shall submit quarterly reports or
other deliverables within ten (10) calendar days after the end of each quarter.

5. All payments under this Subgrant are contingent upon the receipt by NDEP of sufficient funds, necessary
to carry out the purposes of this Subgrant, from either the Nevada Legislature or an agency of the United
States. NDEP shall determine if it has received the specific funding necessary for this Subgrant. If funds
are not received from either source for the specific purposes of this Subgrant, NDEP is under no obligation
to supply funding for this Subgrant. The receipt of sufficient funds as determined by NDEP is a condition
precedent to NDEP’s obligation to make payments under this Subgrant. Nothing in this Subgrant shall be
construed to provide the Subgrantee with a right of payment over any other entity. If any payments that are
otherwise due to the Subgrantee under this Subgrant are deferred because of the unavailability of sufficient
funds, such payments will promptly be made to the Subgrantee if sufficient funds later become available.

6. Notwithstanding the terms of paragraph 5, at the sole discretion of NDEP, payments will not be made by
NDEP unless all required reports or deliverables have been submitted to and approved by NDEP within the

schedule stated in Attachment A.

7. Any funds obligated by NDEP under this Subgrant that are not expended by the Subgrantee shall
automatically revert back to NDEP upon the completion, termination or cancellation of this Subgrant.
NDEP shall not have any obligation to re-award or to provide, in any manner, such unexpended funds to
the Subgrantee. The Subgrantee shall have no claim of any sort to such unexpended funds.

Subgrant Control # DEPS 22-030 Attachment B NDEP Additional Terms & Conditions Rev. 1/2021
Page 1 of 3



8. The Subgrantee shall ensure, to the fullest extent possible, that at least the “fair share” percentages as
stated below for prime contracts for construction, services, supplies, or equipment are made available to
organizations owned or controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals (Minority
Business Enterprise (MBE) or Small Business Enterprise (SBE)), women (Women Business Enterprise
(WBE)) and historically black colleges and universities.

MBE/SBE WBE
Construction 2% 2%
Services 1% 2%
Supplies 1% 1%
Equipment 1% 1%

The Subgrantee agrees and is required to utilize the following seven affirmative steps:

a. Include in its bid documents applicable “fair share” percentages as stated above and require all of
its prime contractors to include in their bid documents for subcontracts the “fair share”
percentages;

b. Include qualified Small Business Enterprises (SBEs) Minority Business Enterprises (MBEs), and
Women Business Enterprises (WBEs) on solicitation lists;

c. Assure that SBEs, MBEs, and WBEs are solicited whenever they are potential sources;

d. Divide total requirements, when economically feasible, into small tasks or quantities to permit
maximum participation of SBEs, MBEs, and WBE:s;

e. Establish delivery schedules, where the requirements of the work permit, which will encourage
participation by SBEs, MBEs, and WBEs;

f. Use the services and assistance of the Small Business Administration and the Minority Business
Development Agency, U.S. Department of commerce as appropriate; and

g. If a subcontractor awards contracts/procurements, require the subcontractor to take the affirmative
steps in subparagraphs a. through e. of this condition.

8. All books, reports, studies, photographs, negatives, annual reports or other documents, data, materials, or
drawings prepared by or supplied to the Subgrantee in the performance of its obligations under this Subgrant
shall be the joint property of both parties. Such items must be retained by the Subgrantee for a minimum
of three years from the date of final payment by NDEP to the Subgrantee, and all other pending matters are
closed. If requested by NDEP at any time within the retention period, any such materials shall be remitted
and delivered by the Subgrantee, at the Subgrantee’s expense, to NDEP. NDEP does not warrant or assume
any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy, completeness, or usefulness of any information, report,
or product of any kind that the Subgrantee may disclose or use for purposes other than the performance of
the Subgrantee’s obligations under this Subgrant. For any work outside the obligations of this Subgrant,
the Subgrantee must include a disclaimer that the information, report or products are the views and opinions
of the Subgrantee and do not necessarily state or reflect those of NDEP nor bind NDEP.

9. Unless otherwise provided in the Scope of Work or Workplan Attachment A, when issuing statements, press
releases, requests for proposals, bid solicitations and other documents describing projects or programs
funded in whole or in part with funds provided under this Subgrant, the Subgrantee shall clearly state that
funding for the project or program was provided by the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection and,
if applicable, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. The Subgrantee will ensure that NDEP is given
credit in all official publications relative to this specific project and that the content of such publications
will be coordinated with NDEP prior to being published.

10. For any project involving new or replacement equipment acquired, in whole or in part, using
federal funding sources under a subgrant, the Subgrantee is subject to the terms and conditions
set forthin 41 CFR § 105-71.132, which contains provisions that govern the title, use, and disposal

Subgrant Control # DEPS 22-030 Attachment B NDEP Additional Terms & Conditions Rev. 172021
Page 2 of 3



.

12.

of the equipment. Equipment means tangible, nonexpendable, personal property having a useful
life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit.

The Subgrantee shall use recycled paper for all reports that are prepared as part of this Subgrant and
delivered to NDEP. This requirement does not apply to standard forms.

The Subgrantee and its subcontractors shall obtain any necessary permission needed, before entering
private or public property, to conduct activities related to the work plan (Attachment A). The property
owner will be informed of the program, the type of data to be gathered, and the reason for the requested
access to the property.

13. This Subgrant shall be construed and interpreted according to the laws of the State of Nevada and conditions

14.

established in the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Uniform Guidance for Grants and
Agreements (UGG). Nothing in this Subgrant shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity by
the State of Nevada. Any action brought to enforce this Subgrant shall be brought in the First Judicial
District Court of the State of Nevada. The Subgrantee and any of its subcontractors shall comply with all
applicable local, state, and federal laws in carrying out the obligations of this Subgrant, including all federal
and state accounting procedures and requirements established in OMB UGG. The Subgrantee and any of
its subcontractors shall also comply with the following:
a. 40 CFR Part 7 - Nondiscrimination In Programs Receiving Federal Assistance From EPA
b. 40 CFR Part 29 - Intergovernmental Review of EPA Programs and Activities.
¢. 40 CFR Part 31 - Uniform Administrative Requirements For Grants And Cooperative
Agreements To State and Local Governments;
d. 40 CFR Part 32 — Government-wide Debarment And Suspension (Non-procurement) And
Government-wide Requirements For Drug-Free Workplace (Grants);
e. 40 CFR Part 34 - Lobbying Activities;
f. 40 CFR Part 35, Subpart O - Cooperative Agreements And Superfund State Contracts For
Superfund Response Actions (Superfund Only); and
g. The Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990.

The Subgrantee shall neither assign, transfer nor delegate any rights, obligations, or duties under this
Subgrant without the prior written consent of NDEP.

Subgrant Control # DEPS 22-030 Attachment B NDEP Additional Terms & Conditions Rev. 172021
Page 3 of 3



bl
sourcewell Quote Form v4.0b - Sourcewell Contract #122017-TYM li,@ 50”%‘*“'

Feb 20, 2018 - Feb. 20, 2022

l:ummer/SouroewelI Memher.;l(mgsburv County, NV - General Improvement
Sourcewell Member #: 109487 B ' ) ] - |
Customer Cantact Name: Brandon Garden
Customer Phone #: 775.588.3548
Quote Date: 1/19/2022
Quore Valldlty.: 30 Days
) Quoted Bv |Kave Morgan
TYMCO Desler: H&E Equipment
TYMCO Dealer Contact' Mh:hael LaDuke
TYMCO Dealer Contact E-Mail:| mladuke@he—eqmpment.com
Purchasing Details: issue Purchase Orders to TYMCO, Inc., ATTN: Kaye Morgan

{kaye.morgan@tymco.com | 254-799-5546).
Quote is Good for 30 Days {Unless Otherwise Nated Above} | Pricing is Quoted in US Dollars (USD) | Payment Terms: Net 30 Days

MODEL 600® SWEEPER STANDARD EQUIPMENT
‘Auxillary Engine: John Deere diese! turbocharged 4045T Final Tier 4; 4 cylinder; 4.5 L (275 CID); 98 HP @ 2200 RPM; Torque 315 . b, @ 1600 RPM; fue!/water separator, fuel filter; |
Donaldson PowerCare ® air filter with scavenged pre-filter; Remote cil filter; 3.8 useable gallon Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF} tank. Includes John Deere Standard Warranty coverage 2
Amher Beacon Light - LED: SAE Class 1/California Title 13 compliant with protective limb guard.

| Auxlliary Engine In-Cab Air Filter Restriction indicator with Gauge: A filter restriction gauge included on the in-cab Bluelogic display with an audio and visual high restriction indicator.

IAunlllgg! Engine Protection System: Engine ECU to provide automatic engine monitoring with derate or shutdown when engine problem is detected such as high coolant temperature
or low oil pressure.

Auxlliary Fuse Panel: A 12V DC fused power source panel for any needed additional electrical components or accessories, l.e. radlos, warning lights, controls, etc.

Back-Up Alarm: ECCO Model 510; SAE Type C 97dB

Bluelogic® Control System: Multiplexed electrical system includes hardware and TYMCO designed software that integrates the in-cab controls to the auxiliary engine and all sweeper
functions; as well as provides intelligent safety features. The BlueLogic Control System provides sweeper and auxiliary engine data to the operator through the touchscreen display and:
the multiplexed switch pack, The display is pedestal mounted for improved visibility and includes hour meters (Trip and Total) for the auxiliary engine, gutter brooms, pick-up head,
blower, water pump, and BAH broom if applicable; sweeper adometer {records curb miles swept and sweeping hours), service reminders, custom reminders, overspaed warning, low

|water audible atarm, dust control system winterization guide and On-Board Diagnostics {0BD) for the auxiliary engine and sweeper.

|Duo Skids: Warranted for 2 Years / 2000 hours prorated
| Pust Control System: 220 gallon capacity polyethylene water tank (Extra Water capacities available); 5 gpm electric diaphragm type pump; low water audible alarm and message on
Bluelogic display; external water level Indicator; spray nozzles around pick-up head, gutter broomis) and inside hopper. Peterbift 156", Autacar 152" Diesel and Autacar 171” CNG
|chassis REQUIRES Extra Water Capacity (Refer to Dust Control Options Section).

Gutter Brooms, Twin: LED Floodlights and Parabolie Mirrars: Left and right side mounted 43" diameter wire filled digger type; adjustable LED floodlight for each gutter broom; 10.5"
parabolic mirrars. Parabolic Mirrors N/A with Cabover Chassis.
|High Ca Dust Separator
| ydraulic Systemn Pratection: Hydraulic filter restriction indicator mounted in filter manifold; sight level gauge mounted on tank. BlueLogic control system cantinually monitors oil
temperature.
|LED Alternating Warning Light Sat: Rear mounted oval lights (2).

LED Stop/Tum/Tall/Clearance Lights
\Pressure Bleeder: Air pressure is deflected out, allowing additional suction across the front of pick-up head.

\Rear Mounted LED Flocdlights {2)

| Rear View Camera System: 3rd Eye®, heavy duty rear infrared camera with 7 color monitor mounted in cab
|Raverse Pick-Up Head System: Assists in backing up with Pick-Up Head down

Rubber Lined Blower: Warranty: 1 year / 1,000 hours prorated
Water Fill Hose & Rack: Flexible 20 foot long water tank fill hose with 2-1/2 inch hydrant coupling with rack mount. System incorporates air gap.
1Work Platform: Easlly accessible work platform located between truck cab and sweeper. Standard equipment with conventional chassis with 165" WB and horizontal exhaust. Not
available with Extra Water Capacity or Chassis Vertical Exhaust.
Sweegr Warrany_. kS Vear/ 1000 Hours, Contact factorv far details.

Medal' GHIFquer :“cawquulpmem Sﬂ Priae =

“Sourcewall Bt '

1 |Model 600° Sweeper with Standard squ-pmm [Base Prlm] [ s:uz,zss uul suz,zas 00
T : AUXI[IARY ENGINE'} HYDRAUHEOPTIONS: . = ° = e :
Unpubllshed 1 Auxiliary Engine Block Heater $300.00 5300.00
Published 1 Auxiliary Hydraulic System $1,140.00 $1,140.00
Unpublished 1 Hydraulic Oil Level Shutdown System $400.00 $400.60
Unpublished 1 Hydraulic Shutoff Valve $200.00 5200.00
ey t’:—'“'Z' S P GUmR BRGGMOF"ONS- ¥ v.u“'-"vt 'm "; o STa ks SR o AT ; ,f.yj‘_ Bl MRSt

Published 1 Gutter Broom Drop Down: Right $875.00 $875.00
Published 1 Gutter Broom Drop Down: Left $875.00 $875.00

Page10of3 Kingsbury, NV H&E 1-19-2022



Section/Type  Qty so® nd Cab/ChaEs Equipment. 4. Sourcewell Ext |
Published 1 Gutter Broum Tilt Ad]uster Rrght $875 00 $875.00
Published 1 Gutter Broom Tilt Adjuster: Left $875.00 $875.00
Published 1 Gutter Broom Variable Speed: Rught and Left $855.00 $855.00

3 . DUSTCONTROLSYSTEM OPTIONS:" Sa; R DA T T AR WU S R IR,
Unpublished 1 Additional Left Gutter Broom Nozzle $400.00 $400.00
Unpublished 1 Additional Right Gutter Broom Nozzle $400.00 $400.00
Unpublished 1 Additional Hopper Nozzle $400.00 $400.00

Published 1 Extra Water Capacity - 330 Gallons: COMDEX® $4,800.00 $4,900.00
Unpublished 1 Water Tank I.evel Gauge $eno 00 $600.00
iR __ HOPPER-OPTIONS: ; e A Ao e oy o 5
Published 1 Abrasion Protection Package $1,275 00 $1,275.00
Published 1 Dump Switch in Cab $285.00 $285.00
Unpublished 1 Hopper Deluge System $700.00 $700.00
Published 1 Hopper Load Indicators $475.00 $475.00
Unpubllshed 1 Hopper Suction Inlet Wear Flange with Llner $1,500.00 $1 500 00
<5 .  PICK-UP HEAD OPTIONS:- ; ey L Ty : : i s R R
Published 1 Auto Sweep Interrupt (ASI) $1,045.00 $1,045 00/
Published 1 Broom Assist Pick-Up Head {Exchange) $4,370.00 $4,370.00
Pubfished i Pick-Up Head Curtain Lifter $1,615.00 $1,615.00
Unpuhlished i Pick-Up Head Pressure Inlet Water Injection System $1,800.00 $1,800.00
Unpublished 1 Removable Front Curtain Set $250.00 $250.00
Unpublished 1 Skid Bumper Extension Set ( 3") $250.00
ESi] o ;AUXILIAR’IHANI}!-IGS&GPTIONS. o G SR S o s Sl e T S e
Published 1 Stainless Steel Hopper & High Capacity Dust Separator {Exchange) $17,940.00 $17,940.00
Unpublished 1 Stainless Steel Bolt-On Blower Housing (Exl:hange) $1,500.00 $1,500.00
74§ " “AIRPORTOPTIONS: . . o R R e S S R s RS L e
gt 'TSWEEPERADDITIDNAI.OP‘H'ONS: T iy < 2 oo ag L AN Ve e LSRR e R
Published 1 Camera System - Standard Rear Camera and One Add |t|ona[ $1,100.00 $1,100.00
Camera
Location: Pick-Up Head view from Right Side
Unpublished 1 |Sweeper Paint: TYMCO Standard White ] S0.00I $0 00

40 | -LINPUBLISHED. | SPECIAL SWEEPER OPTIONS: _ e : 2 A
Unpublished 1 Surcharge - Base Sweeper Price $14,400.00/ $14,4ao 00
Unpublished 1 Surcharge Stainless Steel Hopper $2,050 ool $2,050.00
T4 0 .CAB [CHASSIS:: . ; 7 e ; i o o ._

Published 1 12020 Frelghtlmer M2-106, 31,000 lb GVW 165" WwBs, Dlesel $85,500. 00 $85,500.00
Unpublished 1 U.PGRADE. 2023 Freightliner M2-106, 31,000 GVW, 165" WB, $10,500.00 $10,500.00
Diesel (2 Speed)

_ 42 - CHASSISADDIIONALOPTIONS: - - - . RN 3 AR A S iR e
Unpublished 1 Battery Disconnect Switch $450.00 $450.00
Unpublished 1 Engine Block Heater $550.00 $550.00

Published 1 LED Traffic Directing Light $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Unpublished i Truck Paint: Standard Factory White $0.00 $0.00
13 UNPUBLISHED | SPECIAL CHASSIS OPTIONS: BT S R © ok AR

14 ° 'DEALER UNPUBLISHED OPTIONS: L e
15 TOTAL COST OF ACQUISITION COSTS e ) : 5 = A B s
| 1 [Freight / PD! / Inservice | $6,500.00| $6,500.00
Purchasing Details: Issue Purchase Orders to TYMCO, Inc., ATTN: Kaye Morgan
{kaye.morgan@tymco.com | 254-799-5546),
Quote is Gaod fer 30 Days (Unless Otherwise Noted Above) | Pricing is Quoted in US Dollars (USD) | Payment Terms: Net 30 Days

Total Price:| $310,635.00
FOB: '

Page2of 3 Kingsbury, NV H&E 1-19-2022



Page3of3 Kingsbury, NV H&E 1-19-2022



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #11

[TTLE: Review of Draft Personnel Policy Manual
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and provide approval for the recommended revision to the

Personnel Policy Manual

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022

PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Admin. & H.R. Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and approve the draft Personnel Policy Manual

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The revision of personnel policies has been a long slow tedious process.
The current version is from 2013. Because of the nature of the material, topics and implications thorough
preparation and review was mandated. Although a small agency, the breadth and depth of human resource

management is encompassing.

POOL/PACT updates their recommended policies every couple of years to ensure compliance with the latest
laws and regulations. The size and functions of a particular organization dictate which regulations and policies

are applicable for compliance.

The latest update (9/15/19) included a new classification of organizations with less than (15) employees.
Previously the smallest classification grouping was less than (50) employees who did not accurately meet our
needs and was more restrictive than the NRS allowed for a company this size.

In 2019, the existing policy was sent to Alice Campos Mercado to review and refine. In June 2020, we received
1 revisions back from Mercado. Instead of revising the language of the policies she removed (36) separate
numbered rules or procedures.

A comparison of the Mercado revision to the newer small organization policy from POOL/PACT reveal that
only twelve of these rules could be deleted. The remaining were returned into the policy and evaluated with the
existing policy to ensure appropriate elements are addressed.

Once adopted, all employees will be required to read the policy manual and sign a statement stating they have
read the document and understand it. The rules and procedures are put into the policies to ensure that there is a
procedural reference in the event a policy is broken. The objective is to be proactive and avoid the
consequences and liability of failed personnel practices.

The newest version dated February 2022 is a draft but has been also reviewed by the General Manager of
POOL/PACT, we are confident, once adopted KGID’s personnel policies and rules will be current and form a
solid base for future changes which may be driven by legislative, regulatory or bargaining efforts.

INCLUDED:
e Draft Personnel Policy Manual February 2022 (Not redlined, a redline version is available

electronically or print if requested)
Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

\1) General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budget for () Emergency Spending



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM # 12

TITLE: Initial presentation with assumptions on budget
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and guidance related to preparation of

the FY 23 Budget

MEETING DATE: February 15, 2022

PREPARED BY:  Mitch Dion, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Discuss and provide guidance for FY 2023 Budget

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Each spring Kingsbury GID develops its budget and conducts
a budget workshop in April which then culminates with a public hearing and adoption by the Board
of Trustees in May or June. Current budget dates are:

April 5, 2022 - Budget workshop

May 17, 2022- Public hearing

Currently the management group is reviewing the expenses and projecting conclusion of the FY21
budget. As we reviewed the information, there were no significant areas which required
redistribution or budget augmentation.

Revenues. Kingsbury GID has a water rate increase effective July 1,2022. In addition, the turnover
and increased prices in real estate should render a slight increase in the revenues derived from
property tax. The proposed sewer rate increase was not approved, and consideration of a proposal is
pending the master plan completion.

Expenses. In the operations budget we will experience increases in the personnel and the retirement
cost correction as identified in the audit. Utilities, fuel and commodities have seen significant
increases but many of these factors were identified and brought into the FY 21 budget which should
not become large drivers of our FY22 program. We do anticipate increases in many of the goods
and services which impact the operations budget.

Services. Our auditor has indicated they cannot complete the upcoming audit for the fees proposed.
The current year was to cost $25k however we have been notified that due to the increased costs
which they have experienced that it would cost $32.5k in FY 23 for the FY22 audit.

The snow removal contract expires this year. We will be advertising for this service and the result of
the bids may be known before the budget is final. Given the nature of the service; equipment, fuel
and labor, it is likely that additional expense will be incurred. The expenses for snow removal vary
depending upon weather. We anticipate this could be in the 3 to 7% range.

Sanitary Sewer System Service contract is a five-year contract and will continue to October 2024.



Mobile equipment and vehicles are budgeted on a as needed basis, but there is not a specific replace
fund being developed as a corollary to the depreciation schedules. While the district has made
progress in updating the fleet, a couple vehicles are approaching replacement criteria. Other
equipment, such as the backhoe have been overlooked because of the significant costs and the
impact on a single year budget. This year we would like to propose developing a fund within the
reserve funds specifically to replace mobile equipment and vehicles.

Capital funds within each programs area are typically budgeted by project based upon the service
area. Each year there are repetitive projects such as the Waterline and Road Improvement Project, or
the Road Surface and Sealing Project. Due to the limited construction window, it is best that these
types of projects be planned and designed each fall, advertised in Jan/Feb for execution in late spring
and summer. Therefore, spending on a project is likely to cross multiple year budgets. In addition,
we have other large capital projects that are one time in nature but often multiple years. Therefore,
we would like to introduce multiple year budgeting for these capital program. Technically the
budget will be approved annually, but with planned the outyear expectations reflected in the budget
document. This practice will promote transparency, stable rate projections and confidence for
lending agencies.

INCLUDED:
Attachment A — Update from Auditor

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X)) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



Attachment A

Update from Auditor

June 30, 2022 Audit Fee
Mitch,

Thanks again for taking the time to talk with me this morning. Please see summary below detailing the
need for the increase in our audit fee from $24,000 for the year ended June 30, 2021 to the proposed
fee of $32,500 for the year ended June 30, 2022.

This increase is needed to bring us to a net rate per hour that is sufficient to cover our costs to do the
audit. For the year ended June 30, 2021, it took us just about 400 hours to complete the audit, which
resulted in a rate of $61 per hour that we billed you. | believe we will gain efficiencies in FY 2022 given
this will be my second year on the engagement and | am budgeting that we can complete our work in
approximately 360 hours. Given this, the proposed fee works about to approximately $90 per hour,
which is still significantly under our average office rate and just covers our costs to do the audit.

I understand that this is a very significant increase over our prior year fee, however as with the inflation
we are seeing throughout the economy, our costs of increased significantly over the past couple of
years. We would like to continue to serve as the District’s auditors and this fee increase is going solely
to cover our costs.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thanks,

Tiffany Williamson
Partner

Eide Bailly LLP

5441 Kietzke Ln., Ste. 150

Reno, NV 89511-2094



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #13

TITLE: Trustee Compensation
For Discussion and Possible Action. Discussion and provide approval for the recommended increase

for Trustee Compensation
MEETING DATE: February 15,2022
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and Human Resource Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: For information and possible action to adopt a monthly increase in the
compensation for the Trustees of Kingsbury General Improvement District from $650.00 to $750.00 ($7,800.00 to
$9,000.00 annually).

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Members of the Board of Trustees are compensated each month for
attending regular board meetings, special meetings, and representing the district at other events. In addition to hours
of preparation and unreimbursed personal expense, Trustees are often required to be available to participated in
other district functions. The NRS establishes levels of compensation based upon the functions of the district.
Kingsbury GID provides services in categories which warrant compensation up to $9000.00. Current compensation
was set at $7,800.00 in 2017. The Board may select an increase of any amount less than $9000.00 and any approved
increase would be effective January 2023.

NRS 318.085: Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, each member of a board of trustees of a district
organized or reorganized pursuant to this chapter may receive as compensation for his or her service not more than
$6,000 per year. Each member of a board of trustees of a district that is organized or reorganized pursuant to this
chapter, and which is granted the powers set forth in NRS 318.140, 318.142 and 318.144 may receive as
compensation for his or her service not more than $9,000 per year. The compensation of the members of a board is
payable monthly, if the budget is adequate and a majority of the members of the board vote in favor of such
compensation, but no member of the board may receive any other compensation for his or her service to the district
as an employee or otherwise. Each member of the board must receive the same amount of compensation. If a
majority of the members of the board vote in favor of an increase in the compensation of the trustees, the increase
may not become effective until January1st of the calendar year immediately following the next biennial election of
the district as set forth in NRS.

The Kingsbury GID Trustee Reference Manual, policy Regarding the Payment of Trustee Fees states. “A trustee
will receive a monthly trustee fee for each regular monthly meeting attended. A trustee will receive a monthly
trustee fee for a missed regular monthly meeting if (s)he continues to meet all statutory conditions for holding the
office and if (s)he is not absent for two (2) consecutive regular meetings or three (3) cumulative meetings in a
calendar year.”

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending

1



MEMO TO:  Kingsbury GID Board of Trustees
FROM: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager

SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of February 15, 2022

Programs:

Continued discussion with the State (NDEP Finance) to consider consolidation of our SRF loans to
possibly achieve better rates and reduced costs. We are awaiting their analysis and proposed new
terms before making a recommendation to the Board of Trustees.

We have identified a new website provider which offers a secured site, tailored for utilities and less
expensive than the current provider.

We initiated a Request for Proposal for legal assistance for Labor Negotiations and personnel specific
issues, submission date for interested firms is February 18 and anticipate making selection and
appointment in March.

Solicitation for Engineering Services (Request for Qualifications) is being advertised next week. Itis
complementary to services currently offered by FarrWest and satisfies the requirements for programs
in the current Federal Funding which require agencies to select consultants for each specific project.

We have engaged an auction firm which can conduct a local auction for our surplus items. Working
on the schedule and their methods of advertising. We are under no obligations for expense and the
whole thing will occur at our 160 Pine Ridge facility. We are piloting this which may be a simpler and
more effective manner to eliminate the excess items which we have as opposed to transporting these
items to Reno.

We have placed an announcement on our website announcing Board of Trustee elections with links
to pertinent information and the reminder that the application period is March 7th to 18t™.

Customers:
Our Spring Water Conservation and Outreach event, titled “Spring into Action” is planned for the last
week of April. Master Gardeners, Fire Dept., and NV Energy are planned as featured presenters.

We experienced three significant water line breaks on February 3. More discussion and photos on
this with Operations Superintendent report, these resulted in minimal customer impacts. However,
we are on one line only into Lakeside Village so timely replacement of the line along Highway 50 is
mandated.

Associations and outside meetings:

Nevada League of Cities has advanced their Strategic Plan and approved their action plan “One
Nevada Plan”. There was a significant discussion regarding the impact on small agencies for the cost
of the new plan. For KGID the advantage is that the League will develop into a more complete
resource for legislative advocacy, communications, and educational resource.

Douglas County Planning Commission met on February 8, 2022, to determine the conditions and
approval of the Special Use Permit.



Nevada PFAS/PFOS work group had its first meeting. This group is formed to help shape the
regulatory elements for NDEP as PFAS/PFOS “forever chemicals” are rendering water unusable for
drinking at very low levels of contamination.

CA/NV AWWA Cybersecurity advisory. Once again, bad actors are attempting to penetrate utilities in
order to disrupt critical services.

Tahoe Regional Planning Agency approved the permit conditions for the Tahoe Keys weed abatement
test which included the use of herbicides. The approval was cited by board members as “relying
upon experts” yet the experts testifying repeatedly indicated their own lack of qualifications to
discuss drinking water and at least two drinking water purveyors, with experience, spoke against the
permit. The Tahoe Water Suppliers and KGID have expressed that nonchemical means have not be
fully used during the appropriate conditions to determine their success and that application of
herbicides, even under controlled measures does not conform to the antidegradation policy. Thisisa
significant departure from the protections assumed in permits and strategies which have been built
upon this policy. The protections offered to drinking water remain dilution, sediment curtains and
hope that lake rising will create hydraulic barrier to prevent chemicals from entering the lake. Of
course, a spring shower with the storm drains dumping into the Keys would alter this assumption.
Trustee Yanish and | spoke at the meeting. 1 am cautious to say too much publicly as the public trust
is a delicate line and | feel TRPA and Lahontan have both crossed the line and future application of
herbicides is just a matter of course which may bring unintended consequences to drinking water in
the preference of recreational boating.

Water Resources: Currently, the lake is at 6,223.97 or about .97
The current trend of dryer than normal feet above the natural rim {this is declining
weather is likely to remain until the end of the from last month- so much for the rising lake
first week of March. There is the possibility of holding harmful chemicals in the Keys...}

a small spit hitting the Lake in last week of Feb
but it will not change the broader outlook of
drier than normal. Typical smaller storms may
sneak in during March and early April but
hopes for the Sierra to have a “miracle March”
are fading.

Future Items:

e Discussion on future district facilities Operations/Admin Center

Personnel policy manual

e Spring outreach event for Water Smart/Fire Smart Landscapes -Tentative date April 29t

SCADA software replacement

Possible finance and administration software replacement



MEMO TO: Mitch Dion, General Manager
FROM: Brandon Garden, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of February 15, 2022

Station 1 | 346 Eugene Dr.
Station 2 - 169 Terrace View
Station 3 176 Buchanan
Station 4 314 Andria
Station 5 403 Kimberly
| Brooke |

Tank 6 481 Kimberly

Brooke |
Station 7 | 698 Kingsbury

Grade
Tank 10 A&B | 1640 Black Bear Run

WATER CREW

Water Crew Activities submitted by Joe Esenarro, Lead Water Operator

Leaks Repaired
1

Turn On/Offs

14
Profiles/Leak Detects/Frozen Meters
3

Escrow Reads/Meter Re-Reads

13

Inspections

3

Major Activities
e Quarterly calibration on raw and finished turbidity meters.
e Replaced damaged meter pit lids at 754 and 756 Bigler Circle.
e Crew repaired 4 inch mainline break on Kingsbury Grade.
e The crew located sewer manhole lids and water valve cans from Donna Way to station 5.
e The crew located 6 inch fire line supplying 193 Kahle Drive. This line is to be abandoned by
Summit Plumbing.
e Replaced Stepper motor on the UVT analyzer at the Lake Station.
e The crew started annual maintenance at pump stations.
e Byran Moss has been issuing connection permits and performing plan reviews.

e Scheduled Intertie exercising with Edgewood continues to take place every other week. Stand by
generators at all stations are exercised on non-Intertie weeks.

e End of the month radio and manual meter reads have been done by the crew.

Page 1 of 3



ROAD CREW
Major Activities
Road Report Submitted by Cody Leyland, Road Maintenance Specialist

Road Report January 2022

Delineation / signs

Fixed/straightened 19 guideposts, replaced 34 whips. Numerous street and stop signs were fixed due to
snow blowers. Vesper street sign was replaced with new one as old one was missing.

Drains
Cleaned trouble drain grates with loader due to snow.

Snow Removal
Operations yard, 160 Pine Ridge garage, and Station 7. The skid steer and loader were used to clear

snow storage areas at 160 Pine Ridge.

Equipment
The brake switch for the loader was installed and fixed the parking brake problem. Two new batteries

were installed in the loader. Water system on street sweeper was repaired. Debris was stuck in one of
the solenoids and causing water sprayers to not turn off properly.

Sweeping
Sweeping has been taking place as the snow melts to clean up sand from snow removal and fallen pine

needles. Approximately 63 yards of sand and needles were picked up in January.

Other
Road crew continues to cut limbs that are low hanging due to snow. Road RAM was performed on
Andria. Tahoe Douglas Fire granted Kingsbury GID a burn permit to burn wood debris at the Operations

Yard.

TRAINING

o All utility personnel attend monthly safety presentations.

OPERATIONS SUPERINTENDENT
General

e Project/plan review and discussion with Farr West for the 2021 Waterline and Road Rehab.

e  90% Plan and spec review for the 2022 Road Sealing project.

e Coordination and direction for the leaks on February 3. All personnel involved did an amazing
job and worked tirelessly to complete the repair in front of Mott Canyon. Summit Plumbing and
F&B Construction were exceptional in their response and help with these leaks. NDOT was very
cooperative with traffic control and allowing the District to temporarily patch the leak in front of
Lakeside to open the highway up for the weekend.

¢ Summit Plumbing and I have worked at providing additional information to Farr West for the
Sewer Master Plan.

e Budget preparations for FY 22-23.

e | continue to update the service line material inventory that will be needed for the new changes
to the Lead and Copper Rule that became effective December 18™,

e All state sampling and reporting is up to date and completed.

ORGANIZATIONS

Page 2 0f 3



LEPC

e The first quarter meeting is scheduled for March 18™.

NDOT

e Nothing to report.

WATERLOSS
- Plus Plus Less .
Months| FMiSMed | \woter | water | water [ Nt Billed [ Water | % Raw Net Raw | % water
Y From | From Water Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water Ewc |RHGID ToEWC| Water |WaterCons| Loss Loss Water
YEAR
Jan-22| 16,459,800] 19,430| 13,000 0| 16,492,230 13,056,719 3,435,511 21% 14,120,000 14,152,430] 1,095,711 8%
Feb-22, 0 0f #DIVio! 0 0] #DIV/0!
Mar-22, 0 Of #DIV/O! 0 0| #Divro!
Apr-22. 0 Of #DIV/0! 0 0] #DIV//0!
May-22 0 O[ #DIVio! 0 0| #DIv/0!
Jun-22 0 O[ #DIV/0! 0 0| #DN/0!
Jul-22 0 Of #DIVio! 0 o #D/0!
Aug-22 0 o[ #DIV/0! 0 0| #DN/0!
Sep-22 0 o[ #DIVi0! 0 o #Divjo!
Nov-22 0 0f #DIVio! 0 0| #DN/0!
Oct-22 0 of #Divia! 0 o[ #pivrot
Dec-22 0 0 #Divio! 0 0| #DIV/O!
TOTAL| 16,459,800/ 19,430/ 13,000 0| 16,492,230| 13,056,719| 3,435,511 21% 14,120,000 14,152,430| 1,095,711| 8%
. Plus Plus Less .
Month/ Finished Water Water Water Net Billed Water e Raw Net Raw .| % Water
Yr From From Waten Water Loss/Gain Loss
Water EWC RHGID To EWC Water |Water Cons| Loss Loss Water
2021
Jan-21| 18,988 400 26,532 29,000 0| 19,043.932| 15,376,480| 3,667,462| 19% 16,160,000 16,215,532 839,052 5%
Feb-21| 15421,600 10,186] 11,000] 28,840| 15413,946| 12,295193| 3,118,753| 20% 13,650,000  13,542.346] 1,247,153] 9%
Mar-21| 16,931,494 26,066 12,000 33,312| 16,936,248| 13,124,569| 3,811,679 23% 13,800,000 13,804,754 680,185 5%
Apr-21]  15.954,500 20,778 11,000 20,596| 15,965,682 12,645,836| 3,319,846 21% 13,890,000 13,901,182| 1,255,346 9%
May-21| 20,187,700 19,654 59,000 17,804| 20,248,550, 16,765,970 3,482,580| 17% 17,510,000 17,570,850 804,880 5%
Jun-21| 35,431,400 28,920 $3,000 0| 35,553,320| 30,489,481 5,063,8391 14% 30,990,000 31,111,920 622,439 2%
__.M-21 34,567,200 26,158 103,000} 1,229,022 33 467 336! 29,289,061 4,178,275| 12% 31,940,000 30,840,136] 1,551,075 5%
Aug-21| 33,641,800| 455,458| 106,000 0| 34,203,258| 29,358,768 4,844,490[ 14% 29,130,000 29,691,458 332,690 1%
Sep-21| 24,573,500 831,524/ 108,000 0| 25513,024| 21,170,723| 4,342,301| 17% 21,140,000]  22,079.524]  908,801] 4%
Qct-21| 16,529,500 0 85,000, 0| 16,614,500 13,150,025 3,464\,475| 21% 13,976,000 14,061,000 910,975 6%
Nov-21] 16,181,700 0 15,000 0! 16,196,700| 12,203,035 3,993,665 25% 13,220,000 13,235,000 1,031,965 8%
Dec-21| 16,095,194 5412 20,000 62,518/ 16,058,088 12,791,937| 3,266,161 20% 14,520,000 14,482 894| 1,690,957 12%
TOTAL 264,503,9881 1,450,688| 652,000 1,392,092| 249,156,496 218,661,078 46,553,506' 19% 229,826,000] 230,536,596| 11,875,518 5%

Page 3 of 3



MEMO TO:  Mitch Dion, General Manager

FROM:

Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor

SUBJECT: Status Report for the meeting of February 15, 2022

Reviewing new Website options that are less expensive, with profile that is updated, modern and easy
to modify by our own people

Organizing vendors to present at our next Community Outreach in April 2022

Working with the Property Manager of our leased properties to make sure we are compliant in
providing the services listed on the contracts

Continued effort to collect past due accounts through tax rolls

Pursued and arranged for presentations from other software products to consolidate the admin and
finance functions with fewer programs and gain efficiency for interoperability

Reviewing the 2022 Budget to determine where costs can be reduced to assist in offsetting likely
increases in labor and materials.

Scheduled Cybersecurity training during the next All Hands Meeting in February

Researching policy language to facilitate recouping salaries of exempt employees during emergency
response.

Organizing required annual training using Pool Pact

Addressing the inconsistency of Covid testing and employee experience by encouraging professional
test to confirm the return-to-work status.

Looking for more office items that are not being used that we may want to liquidate at auction
Posted the RFP in the Newspapers on January 27 — February 2, 2022, for Labor Negations consultant
and services relating Personnel matters

Updating the New Trustee Reference Book (anticipated as resource for new trustees after election)
Obtain title and registration for two KGID vehicles from DMV

Researching battery recycling plan for our community

Updating internal procedures some of which such as financials dated 2002 are very outdated
Improving district wellness program

General Information

January’s billing was mailed, Thursday, February 3rd, disconnect notices were mailed February 4th (37),
Door hangers notices on February 9th (7), and disconnects are scheduled for February 14th.
Note: The (7) door hangers are as follows:

(2) are going on a payment plan

(2) one month behind

(2) overlooked and are sending payment

(1) master meter-can’t turn off



FARR WEST

ENGINEERING

MEMO

To: Mitchell S. Dion, General Manager, Kingsbury GID

From:  Matt Van Dyne, P.E., Principal Engineer, Farr West Engineering
Date: February 7, 2022

Re: Engineering Report for the Meeting of February 15, 2022

GENERAL

e On January 25%, the General Manager, Operations Superintendent, and Farr West held the
recurring monthly meeting to review engineering efforts and projects.

PROJECTS

Task Order #33: Tahoe Beach Club Management/Observation Services
e No work performed since the last Board meeting.

Task Order #53: 2021 Waterline and Road Improvement Project
e Material Procurement

o Farr West prepared a material procurement bid package for KGID to purchase long-lead
materials, including ductile iron water main, copper service lines, gate valves, and fire
hydrants.

o The procurement bid began on January 14" and bids were due February 4. KGID
personnel are performing the bid review and due diligence to prepare a recommendation
for award.

o The material procurement breakdown will be utilized within the project’s construction
bid.

¢ Construction Documents

o KGID and Farr West have processed 60% and 90% design submittals inclusive of plans,
specifications, and opinion of probable cost.

o The permit set was submitted to NDEP-BSDW on February 2™, NDEP-BSDW
advertises a 30-day review period to provide comments. Correspondence and obtaining
NDEP-BSDW approval will occur in parallel with, and post, construction bidding.

o The construction documents are being prepared for a February 10% bid with a bid opening
on March 4,

o Award of the construction contract is anticipated at the March 15% Board meeting.

Task Order #54.: Sewer Master Plan
e KGID is reviewing Technical Memo #1 and will provide comment to Farr West to incorporate
and finalize.
e Farr West is compiling Technical Memos #2 and #3 and anticipate delivery to KGID by the end
of February for review and comment. Farr West will request a supplemental meeting with KGID
and Summit Plumbing to review hydraulic model findings and system operational questions.

5510 Longley Lane » Reno, Nevada 89511 « (775) 851-4788 « Fax (775) 851-0766
421 Court Street « Elko, Nevada 89801 « (775) 738-2121 « Fax (775) 738-7955
www.farrwestengineering.com




Task Order #55.: 2021 MicroPAVER Update

Farr West has completed efforts identified within the task order with $2,616.75 remaining.
KGID and Farr West have determined no additional efforts are required and this project will be
closed out.

Task Order #57: FY 21/22 GIS

KGID and Farr West held a meeting to review the current state and direction of the GIS. A focus
on filing data gaps of existing utility asset locations and completeness of the GIS was of highest
priority.

Farr West is preparing a revised scope and fee to present to KGID for consideration and approval
to proceed.

Upon restarting efforts, KGID and Farr West will hold check-ins every other month to review
status and direction ensuring highest needs and priorities are being met.

Task Order #58: 2022 Sealing Project

Farr West prepared a permit set of plans and NDOT Temporary Encroachment Permit
Application in preparation of NDOT permit submittal. KGID is assisting to obtain Douglas
County signature for the permit. Farr West will then obtain Nevada Highway Patrol signature
and submit the permit to NDOT.

Farr West continues work on preparation of 90% plans, specifications, and opinion of probable
cost for KGID’s review and comment.




